West Contra Costa Unified School District
District Budget Engagement Committee

Agenda
January 22, 2018

Kennedy High School
Library
4300 Cutting Blvd., Richmond 94804

6:30 — 8:00PM

. Welcome (5 min)
. Approval of June 27, 2017 Minutes (5 min)

. Public Comment (5 min)
Members of the public are invited to speak on items on the agenda. Length of speaking time will
be governed by the Chair.

. Coverage of First Interim Report and Highlights from the Governor’s Budget Workshop (20
min)

Mr. Mount-Benites will present the First Interim Report and high-level highlights from the
January 16, 2017 Governor’s Budget Workshop.

. Engagement of Community on Budget & Development of Budget (35 min)
The committee will discuss ideas to engage WCCUSD stakeholders on the budget and elicit
feedback on the list of priorities set at the 3/27/17 meeting.

. Discuss Future Meeting Dates (10 min)
Discuss and schedule future meeting dates based on budget timelines.

. Good of the Order/Future Agenda Items (10 min)
Members of the committee are invited to comment on any matter within the scope of the
committee and/or discuss future agenda items.

. Adjournment (approx. 8:00 PM)

Next meeting: to be determined
Kennedy High School Library



District Budget Engagement Committee
June 27, 2017

Minutes

1. Welcome

Ms. Garza called the meeting to order at 6:36 P.M. She welcomed everyone and noted there was no
guorum so the committee would begin with discussion items.

Members Present: Cathy Garza, Kathleen Maloney, Petronila Fernandes, Carolyn Day-Flowers, Sara
Danielson, Xavier Abrams

Staff Present: Tom Panas, Christopher Mount-Benites, Regina Webber, Denise Cifelli, Leticia Oregon
Guests: Board Trustee Valerie Cuevas

3. Public Comment
None

5. Development of Committee Priorities/Focus

Ms. Garza provided background on the development of priorities which was a review document listing the
group priorities. The list came out of an excise the group did at their March 27, 2017 meeting. Ms. Garza
noted that items were not in order of importance. She also explained that Trustee Cuevas would be
attending tonight to provide more context and clarity on the committee’s purpose.

Mr. Mount-Benites stated his role on the committee and expressed concern that the areas of interest listed
were items the DLCAP committee was responsible for.

Ms. Abrams and Ms. Danielson arrived at 6:43 P.M. A quorum was established.

Ms. Maloney asked the committee to consider ways they could communicate the budget to the public and
look at how programs not included in the original budget affect the budget as the year goes on. Mr. Mount-
Benites explained the budget cycle and adjustments and how decisions are made by the Board and staff.

Trustee Cuevas arrived at 6:55 P.M.

The committee discussed funding of additional programs and/or legal fees after budget approval and felt
those items should be discussed more thoroughly in public session, specifically where the money to fund
would come from and what programs or areas might be negatively impacted by the decision. There was
also discussion on the discretionary dollars which have gone back to sites, costs and implications.

4. Speaker — Ms. Valerie Cuevas, Board Trustee

Ms. Garza introduced Ms. Cuevas. Ms. Cuevas conveyed her thoughts when drafting AR3000 which the
committee had a copy of, and wanting them to provide an external perspective on the budget. Ms. Cuevas
asked the committee to assist in engaging the community in budget discussions to better understand the
budget and budgeting process, attend public hearings/meetings to understand the different segments of
the community and what’s important to them, and to bring feedback back to the Board. Perceived overlap
between DBEC and DLCAP was discussed and how additional site funding or program funding in general
does not equal effectiveness. Ms. Cuevas noted the Governance Subcommittee was currently discussing



committee structures as there did seem to be overlap. Mr. Mount-Benites suggested the committee decide
what their top 3 priorities are and focus on those, such as $6M deficit.

Approval of June 13, 2017 Minutes

Motion was made by Ms. Daniels to approve the June 13, 2017 minutes; second by Ms. Maloney. Ms.
Abrams and Ms. Day-Flowers abstained. Motion approved 4-0-2-0.

Good of the Order

Ms. Fernandes requested childcare and translations at meeting going forward. Ms. Cuevas questioned the
cost of the service versus the benefit.

Mr. Mount-Benites suggested monthly meetings and would like to know what the issues are the committee
wants to discuss.

Ms. Abrams questioned how often a district can run with a deficit before the State has a concern. Mr.
Mount-Benites explained the difference between the deficit and fund balance.

Ms. Garza extended an invitation for members to attend the Board meeting tomorrow night as the budget
would be discussed.

Adjournment

Ms. Garza adjourned the meeting at 8:05 P.M.



WEST CONTRA COSTA
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVISED
First Interim Report
October 31, 2017




West Contra Costa
Unified School District

2017-2018
First Interim Report
October 31, 2017

Board Members

Liz Block
Board Member

Valerie Cuevas
Board Member

Madeline Kronenberg
Board Member

Tom Panas
Board Member

Mister Phillips
Board Member

District Staff

Matthew Duffy
Superintendent

Christopher Mount-Benites
Associate Superintendent
Business Services

Regina Webber
Executive Director Business Services




Table of Contents

Section 1
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Section 2

SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS

Section 3

FIRST INTERIM REPORT
STATE REPORTS

Section 4
FIRST INTERIM PRESENTATION




Section 1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY




West Contra Costa
Unified School District

2017-18
Executive Summary

First Interim Report
October 31, 2017

Board Meeting
December 6, 2017



First Interim Financial Report Overview

Two Interim Financial Reports are routinely required by the California Department of
Education each year. Districts must submit the completed reports for review to the County
Office of Education who then submits them to the State.

California school district revenues and expenditures are subject to constant change.
School district budgets are not static documents, but instead are constantly being revised
to respond to decisions at the state and federal levels, as well as to the expenditure needs
of the local agency. The First Interim Report’s financial projections have been updated
to reflect new information received and board action taken since the original budget
adoption.

The Executive Summary includes an overview of the financial data reported in the SACS
(Standardized Account Code Structure) First Interim Report. It is provided to assist the
reader in understanding the information being reported on the SACS forms. The SACS
forms also include supporting reports such as, Average Daily Attendance estimates,
Criteria and Standards and the Multi-Year Projection report.

With each financial report the District is asked to project the general fund financial status
through year-end, June 30, 2018. The Multi-year projection is then required to determine
if the District will be financially solvent for two subsequent years, in this case through the
2019-20 fiscal year.

Anticipated Significant Revenue and Expense Updates Since Budget Adoption

Revenues:
e Anticipated revenues are up in both the general and restricted fund sources
0 LCFF increase of $149K (this coincides with a slight increase in projected
enrollment and a slight decline in ADA based on YTD data)
0 Mandated Cost Reimbursement from State one-time of $4.6M
o State and Federal restricted revenues and competitive grants have
increased approximately $5M
Expenses:
Additions:
e Costs for the United Teachers of Richmond settlement have been added in the
amount of $2.7M

Reductions:

e Tightening of existing budgets, elimination of old and unused positions from
Position Control / PM — intensive clean-up work from budget and accounting staff
resulted in a reduction of approx. $3.6M from budgeted expenses. This creates
a more timely and accurate budget picture; it is also more “volatile” meaning that
any unanticipated expenses (i.e. litigation, unforeseen expenses) adds to the
deficit.

e Movement of approximately $1.2M in expenses from GF to new and existing
restricted fund sources



High-Level Indicators & State-level Guidance:

e The District adopted a budget projected to end with $6.3M in GF deficit before
the adoption of the UTR re-opener agreement of $2.7M in additional expenses.
This deficit has largely been closed with additional one-time state revenues,
budgetary streamlining, and offsetting costs with restricted funds

e This good financial news needs to be somewhat moderated with the knowledge
that $4.6M of resource that offset the structural deficit is one-time money to
reimburse the district for mandated costs. This has allowed the district to
continue to maintain a healthy uncommitted, unrestricted general fund balance.

e The Governor continues to emphasize that general fund revenue growth in the
current and budget years, if it occurs, will be increasingly dependent upon volatile
capital gains collections. Accordingly, additional caution is necessary in
negotiating multiple year agreements.

¢ STRS and PERS employer costs are projected to absorb significant portions of
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) revenue growth that LEAs may receive.
Districts with flat or declining enrollment need to be especially mindful, as
expenses may grow more rapidly than revenues.

e The greatest increases in LCFF are behind us. As funding for education flattens,
districts are cautioned to have contingency plans. Increases in retirement
expense, greater focus on LCAP spending and minimal funding through Prop. 98
can quickly impact a district’s financial status.

e In structuring multiyear settlement agreements, potential utilization of one-time
funding, including the allocation of fund balance, for ongoing compensation
increases, will lead to significant structural deficits and threaten district solvency.

District Budget Planning — Context for a state budget planned locally

The 2017-18 budget for the State was adopted in June conforming with State
requirements including the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) model. Since that time
the Department of Finance has updated its information for schools and likewise, our
school district has reviewed assumptions for budget development and updated
information accordingly. Staff has also undertaken to tighten and refine the budget to be
increasingly accurate. The LCFF completely overhauled the system of funding and
implemented a new accountability model for all school districts. The new accountability
program is called the Local Control Accountability Program (LCAP).

The LCAP requires a greater outreach effort to school communities and their stakeholders
in order to inform and solicit input. The desired result is greater accountability for school
districts and better results for students.

Major Fund Types
General Operating — Fund 01: Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

The primary source of revenue is determined by the LCFF. LCFF collapsed the majority
of State funding streams and established a funding model with supplemental and
concentration add-ons. The LCFF model is designed to be fully funded at the targeted
levels for the 20-21 school year. LCFF includes funding amounts based upon grade span
and supplemental funding for specific student groups. Supplemental funding is provided

-2-



based on the percentage of English Learners (EL), Foster Youth (FY) and Low Income
(LI) students as compared to total enrollment. Concentration funding is provided in the
case that these student groups exceed 55% or more of the student population. Base
Grant and Grade Span Adjustments determine the amount of funding received in LCFF
from the state. This formula determines funding levels but does not require that funding
formula components follow factors for specific programming. Annually, the state
determines whether to apply a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) to the base factors
which is at 1.56% for this year.

‘17-'18 Targeted Per Pupil Funding (97% of Target funded) — Current Estimates
Grade | Base Grade Supplemental Concentration Total
Span Ad;.
TK-3 $7,193 $748 $1,179 $765 $9,885
4-6 $7,301 $1,084 $703 $9,088
7-8 $7,518 $1,117 $724 $9,359
9-12 $8,712 $227 $1,328 $861 $11,128

It is estimated the District will receive a total of $267,287,742 in LCFF during the 2017-18
school year (up $149,624 since adoption). The funding consists of Base in the amount
of $211,419,146 and Supplemental and Concentration funding in the amount of
$51,165,550. The assumptions used for this projection include:

e Funded average daily attendance: 27,198

e District unduplicated student count 74.26%

Other Significant State and Local Revenues

State Lottery estimate: $189 per pupil (unchanged)

Mandated Block Grant estimate: $986,000 (unchanged)

Local Parcel Tax: $9.7M (unchanged, expires in '26-'27 — see Appendix A)
MRAD: $5.6M (unchanged, funding for maintenance of outdoor facilities with public
access)

e Mandated Cost state payment: $4,593,938 (new, one-time repayment)

Restricted and Unrestricted Funds

Revenues to the district are grouped into “buckets” or types — generally speaking,
revenues are either restricted or unrestricted. Restricted or unrestricted describes the
type of expense for which the revenue may be utilized. Unrestricted funds are utilized for
any appropriate educational operational expense of the district whereas restricted funds
are utilized specifically for the purpose(s) for which they are given to the district by the
funding agency. Examples of restricted funds include the local Parcel Tax, various
Federal funds, MRAD funds, and funds provided by various state grants. Restricted funds
are received and utilized throughout the school year as various grants and projects are
awarded or spent out and are often referred to as categorical revenue sources. Appendix
B contains a list of the current restricted categorical funds.

The General Fund is the operating fund of the District used to account for day-to-day
operations. The fund contains both unrestricted and restricted revenues.



Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Beginning in 2014-2015, the district began to align district outcomes to dollars budgeted
and spent in the LCAP. These efforts are described in the LCAP and are subject to a
public hearing and adoption by the Board. LCAP is funded in the unrestricted general
fund budget and the plan components for 2017-18 are paid for through Supplemental and
Concentration Grant dollars. This year, the District is aligning base funding and restricted
grant funding to the five major goal areas in order to help the public understand how all
of the funding sources fit together. Through the LCAP, the district is expanding funding
directly to the purview of site principals and their associated Site Councils. This enables
sites to make financial decisions locally in a manner determined to be most effective in
addressing local school issues (Appendix C).

Services and activities are aligned to the eight State priorities and organized by the
District’s five major goal areas and the District's Roadmap 2022. For a comprehensive
review of the District's LCAP, its associated and aligned activities and Roadmap 2022,
please access the District’'s webpage at http://www.wccusd.net

Other Major Funds Monitored in First Interim: (no significant changes)
Adult Education — Fund 11

The Adult Education program is funded through a consortium grant coupled with fee-
based classes. Adult Education program can expand upon the grant program through
local initiatives and can charge fees for classes. While many districts eliminated this
program during the economic downturn, the WCCUSD Board maintained the program in
recognition of the support it provides to families of our students and the community at
large. The program is now expected to be self-sufficient, as it was in the pre-recession
period.

Capital Facility Funds

Capital Facility Funds consist of the Building Fund (21), Capital Facilities Fund (25),
County School Facilities Fund (35), and Special Reserve for Capital Outlay (40). The
Building Fund is where the bond funds and projects are accounted for; the Capital
Facilities Fund contains developer fees, the County School Facilities Fund consists of
funding received through the State School Building Program and the Special Reserve for
Capital Outlay housed the former RDA funds.

Other Funds

In addition to the General, Capital Outlay and Adult Funds, the District operates six
additional funds. These include the Child Development Fund (Pre-School), the Cafeteria
Fund, Bond Interest and Redemption Fund (County level bond debt payments), Debt
Service Fund (COP), Self-Insurance Fund (Property, Liability, Dental and Vision), and
Retiree Benefit Fund. These funds all have positive fund balances as of the First Interim
Report projections.


http://www.wccusd.net8/

Special Reserve — Fund 17

The Special Reserve fund has been used to house various reserves set aside by the
Board since 2011-2012 during the recession. The Special Reserve Fund remains
intact, based upon Board direction, with a $13.9 million balance. The Board has
directed that a 6% reserve be maintained through a combination of funds in the
Special Reserve fund and the General fund. As a result of a public hearing held on
February 15, 2017, the board adopted a resolution committing the Special Reserve
Fund as indicated below. The Special Reserve fund includes:

Special Reserve Fund
October 31, 2017 Balance $13,929,395
3% Reserve Toward 6% total $(10,729,395.)
IT Equipment Replacement $(3,200,000)

Looking Ahead — WCCUSD Budget in the Near Future

In this Section we look ahead at major budgetary components that will significantly
affect the district’s budget in subsequent years. Each of the areas briefly discussed in
this section are having or will have a major impact that will need to be carefully
considered and planned for.

Multi Year Projection

The multi-year projection for the Districts adopted budget utilizes the County Office of
Education recommended assumptions. These assumptions are published by the
California Department of Finance, School Services of California and the Fiscal Crisis
Management Team for the development of revenue projections. Expenditure projections
include estimated step and column increases as well as staffing changes based upon
enrollment or expiration of one-time funding. Supply and service expenditures utilize the
California Consumer Price Index as an estimate for cost increases.

2018-19 Assumptions
Funded ADA: 26,958
LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 66.12%
District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%
Estimated Supplies Increase: California CPI 3.19%
Step and Column: 1.0%
CalPERS Rate: 18.1%
Cal STRS Rate: 16.28%
Active Health Benefits: 0%
Retiree Health Benefits: 0%
Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%

2019-20 Assumptions
Funded ADA: 26,537
LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 64.92%
District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%
Estimated Supplies Increase: California CPI 2.86%
Step and Column: 1.0%
CalPERS Rate: 20.8%




Cal STRS Rate: 18.3%

Active Health Benefits: 0%

Retiree Health Benefits: 0%

Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%

Retirement System Employer Contribution Increases

. $20 4
[ =
S PERS Rates
= $16
515 4 $14
S12
$10
$10 -
38
36 57
S5
S_
11.771% 11.847% 13.888% 15.531% 18.100% 20.800% 23.800%
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
L, $30 -
S STRS Rates $26
S21
$20 - $19
$15
S10 -
$5
$_
8.88% 10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10%
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

The combined cost related to the rate increase for 2017-18 is $6.1 million, for 2018-19 it
is projected to be $4.4 million, 2019-20 $4.5 million with similar increase levels each year
thereafter. These increases consume revenue growth year over year. For instance, in

-6-



2018-19 the District expects an increase in LCFF Base funding of $2.3 million, the
retiree increase is $4.5 million exceeding the District’s Base growth by $2.2 million.

Deficit Spending

During budget development it is important to plan toward eliminating deficit spending if
deficits are anticipated in the coming years. Deficit spending can be tracked by
monitoring the ending fund balance each year. Strictly speaking it is the comparison of
current year revenues to current year expenses. It is reflected in the State reports and
is described as the net decrease in fund balance.

During the 2009 and 2010 fiscal years the unrestricted ending fund balance declined
and the trend is projected to continue starting 2016-17 through 2018-19. While this is
not a desirable trend, the fund balance had been carefully monitored to make sure the
appropriate funds are in place for the required 3% reserve. The following table
illustrates the unrestricted ending fund balance for each year end closing plus the
projections for fund balance which are included in the multi-year projection.

Fund Balance Summary
June 2012 June 2013 June 2014 June 2015 June 2016
$23,376,077 $23,376,077 $21,992,229 $22,217,132 $49,306,871
Net Increase (Decrease): ¢} ($1,383,848) $224,903 $27,089,739
Multi-Year Projection June 2017 June 2018 June 2019 June 2020
unaud actuals projected projected projected
Fund Balance $49,204,682 $49,082,244 $46,064,901 $39,756,445
Net Increase (Decrease): (5102,189) (5122,438) ($3,017,343) (56,308,456)

Projected structural deficits are not inclusive of fixed cost increases (utilities, benefit rate
increases) or potential raises beyond year-to-year increases in step and column.
Therefore, our future budget planning should be inclusive of careful consideration of
reducing both projected deficits and any plans to increase expenses in these areas.

Funding Trends

The District’s projected structural deficits in out years will grow with new multi-year
settled agreements and must be addressed in the coming years. This is particularly
challenging when growth is occurring in one sector of funding while cuts will be required
in others. The Board must continue to be diligent in planning for the District as new
funding models and State and Federal budgets are developed and communicated.
Staff will be working on cost containment for the 2017-18 school year to accomplish
additional savings to help close the deficit this year and in future years.



WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

APPENDIX A
MEASURE "G" PARCEL TAX SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
AS OF 15T INTERIM 10/31/2017
Description Original Budget; Revised Budget Actuals Encumbered Available
Revenue
Other local sources 9,751,593.00 9,751,593.00 9,715,121.64 - 36,471.36
Total Revenue 9,751,593.00
Expenditures

Protecting core academics
Books and supplies 870,438.00 | $ 870,438.00 $ 473,565.18 S 126,776.51 270,096.31

Total 870,438.00 870,438.00 473,565.18 126,776.51 270,096.31
Attracting and retaining qualified teachers
Certificated salaries 2,397,330.00 2,382,614.00 685,943.83 1,695,788.84 881.33
Employee benefits 1,018,600.00 1,014,710.00 296,954.91 691,494.27 26,260.82

Total 3,415,930.00 3,397,324.00 982,898.74 2,387,283.11 27,142.15
Improving safety on and around our campuses
Classified salaries 352,297.00 346,190.00 110,193.28 230,329.44 5,667.28
Employee benefits 237,297.00 254,386.00 71,999.78 174,464.76 7,921.46
Services and other operating expenditures 22,500.00 22,500.00 16,140.33 2,914.67 3,445.00

Total 612,094.00 623,076.00 198,333.39 407,708.87 17,033.74
Supporting after-school programs
Certificated salaries 233,041.00 237,704.00 40,219.99 69,345.64 128,138.37
Classified salaries 149,519.00 144,757.00 1,236.38 - 143,520.62
Employee benefits 111,274.00 111,373.00 14,244.99 26,242.58 70,885.43
Books and supplies 40,591.00 49,391.00 23,579.90 20,098.05 5,713.05
Services and other operating expenditures 454,475.00 456,675.00 105,772.24 184,237.63 166,665.13
Capital outlay 11,100.00 100.00 - - 100.00

Total 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 185,053.50 299,923.90 515,022.60
Supporting libraries
Certificated salaries 998,025.00 1,034,933.00 279,200.37 717,208.48 38,524.15
Classified salaries 1,022,121.00 1,012,060.00 323,268.54 677,952.48 10,838.98
Employee benefits 1,107,688.00 1,088,465.00 317,453.14 694,674.03 76,337.83

Total 3,127,834.00 3,135,458.00 919,922.05 2,089,834.99 125,700.96
Payment to Charter Schools 725,297.00 725,297.00 - - 725,297.00

Total 725,297.00 725,297.00 - - 725,297.00

Grand totals all programs
Certificated salaries 3,628,396.00 3,655,251.00 ;| 1,005,364.19 2,482,342.96 167,543.85
Classified salaries 1,523,937.00 1,503,007.00 434,698.20 908,281.92 160,026.88
Employee benefits 2,474,859.00 2,468,934.00 700,652.82 1,586,875.64 181,405.54
Books and supplies 911,029.00 919,829.00 497,145.08 146,874.56 275,809.36
Services and other operating expenditures 476,975.00 479,175.00 121,912.57 187,152.30 170,110.13
Capital outlay 11,100.00 100.00 - - 100.00
Transfers to District or Charter 725,297.00 725,297.00 - - 725,297.00
Grand Total Expenditures 9,751,593.00 9,751,593.00 ;| 2,759,772.86 5,311,527.38 1,680,292.76




WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED
2017-18 CATEGORICAL REVENUE SOURCES
AS OF 15T INTERIM 10/31/2017

APPENDIX B

Resource Adopted Budget/Grant Description Revelr:‘ l::r?:‘Of =t Federal/Local/ ‘(::;Y: 1\17(-;r g:::::: Competitive/Periodic/Yr End
- - State - -
3010 Title | S 11,558,967 Federal X
3310 SpEd IDEA S 5,239,648 Federal -X
3311 SpEd IDEA Part B Private Schools S 160,352 Federal X
3315 SpEd IDEA Pre-K S 324,318 Federal -X
3320 SpEd IDEA Pre-K S 731,750 Federal -X
3327 Mental Health Services S 326,777 Federal -X
3345 SpEd Pre-K Staff Develop S 2,080 Federal X
3385 SpEd IDEA Early Intervention S 83,664 Federal X
3395 SpEd Alternative Dispute res S 21,097 Federal X
3412 Dept of Rehab-Transition S 246,158 Federal X
3550 Carl Perkins-CTE S 224,947 Federal X X
4035 Title Il S 1,726,532 Federal X X
4124 21st Century S 208,048 Federal -X X
4201 Title Ill Immingrant Ed Prog $ 231,706 Federal X X
4203 Title Il EL S 1,856,026 Federal X
5630 McKinney Vento-Homeless S 128,476 Federal -X X
5640 Medi-cal Billing S 750,000 Federal -X X
5840 CA Promise S 111,839 Federal -X X
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE: $ 23,932,385 | $ - $ -
9011 Project Read S 95,280 Local -X 2018
911X;9599 Donations S 6,367 Local X
9121;9132 District Disaster Preparedness S - Local X
9133;9134 Medi-cal Billing S 77,919 Local -X
9135 School Based Medi-cal Clinic S 384,408 Local -X
9190 Parcel Tax S 9,751,593 Local X 2019
9200 MRAD S 5,550,000 Local -X
9513 ROC/P - revenue plus contribution S 1,082,407 Local -X 2018
9515 Hellman Foundation S 100,000 Local X 2018
9523 Sunny lvy Education S 15,709 Local 2017
9531 Chevron S 30,000 Local X X
9582 CPT1 S 199,769 Local -X 2017
9590 West County Safe Trans MSR J S 64,810 Local X X
9595 Irene Scully Family Foundation S 342,869 Local 1X
9122;9405;9550;9576;9607 | Miscellaneous Grants S - Local -X
9599 Miscellaneous Donations S 88,604 Local
9610 MT. Diablo USD ASES S - Local
9616 California Emerging Tech Fund S 78,011 Local
9618 Kaiser Community Benefit S - Local 2018
9620 YMCA James Morehouse Project S 105,731 Local X X
9660 Korematsu Science Trust S - Local
9668 TUPE S 10,000 Local X
9930 TPP Program S - Local -X
9933 High School Theater Rental S - Local -X
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE: S 17,983,520 | $ - S -
6010 Healthy Start-AFTER SCHOOL (ASES) S 3,711,261 State -X X
6230 California Clean Energy S 1,300,000 State X
6264 Educator Effectiveness S - State 1X
6300 Restricted Lottery S 1,217,776 State X
6382 Career Pathways Trust S 650,804 State -X 2018
6385 CA Partnership Academy S 1,417,560 State X X
6387 CTE Incentive Grant S 3,603,847 State -X 2019
6500 Special Education AB602 S 53,879,470 State -X
6512 SpEd Mental Health Services S 1,713,224 State -X
6515 SpEd Infant S 13,597 State -X
6520 Workability S 262,733 State X X
7220 Partnership Academy S 597,600 State X X
7085 Learning Community School Success S 759,400 State
8150 Routine Repair & Maintenance S 10,992,743 State 1X
TOTAL STATE REVENUE: $ 80,120,015 | $ -

-x = Program funding reduction as compared to prior year




WEST D00 TRA 00 STA, LIFIED AFPEMDI C
FO7T-15 SITE ALLGCATIONS ASOF 1STINTER M 1031 2007
ELEMENTARY SCHO QLS
PROECTED TOTAL SITE &LADEET OTHER
STES HANE ENRD LLMIENT uuw;um-rm EZE;:L INCLUDIRG STE Dﬁﬂmm Tuﬁl:m CERTIFICATED T:R
17-12 SALARIEY BENEFITS FTE
1 B AVVIEW 051 =3 Jui 3 2SO0 36700 |3 S1SETIO0F  EI00 200 11E7
AT DHAVEZ =11 Er e Z ZIEE S 00 | 5 IS0 ATE00 ¢ 2400 200 11z
1% COLLINE 25 EE% T H SIEMEIZ00 | 5 1137007 2000 100 ]
1T DORONADD & L i Z 271251200 | 5 FIi4ZmO0: P0E0 200 1370
138 IDOVER Oz 7% i 5 433044700 | 5 ALETIIO0) 2100 200 17ED
1% IDOWHNER == 7% Fe : LAISE0E00 | 5 SIS A0 2840 200 1557
1T L EREORET St e - FAZ1EZE00 | 5 F143600 ¢ 1700 100 430
1 EREELAND 454 e = Z Zazm E7100 | 5 FrOZmAO0 | ZE00 200 1123
1E FARWONT 10 z= 7 Z L4ZTE0800 | 5 15172700 2240 1z0 1045
13 FOED & L s, z ATz mER 00 |5 IE00AL00 | ZE00 120 1552
1 iEEANT anz =i EE S7I1ETE00 | 5 IS CEA 00 Ee0a 240 zaz
13 LUFINE S Ehetd 325 FE 2541 S0E00 | 5 11475400 2000 100 4
1= A NN E RO azz =i o Z ZEEm ESE00 | 5 FazEeO0 | 2100 100 sz
1T HARDING EoH 2z i Z 271770000 | 5 ZEEEen0:  ZnEd 100 520
130 HEMSINGTON izE 1% Fi 5 IEEE NS00 | 5 TTATEOD L 2100 100 107
1Z NG i 2% = H 225072100 | 5 2oL T100; 2450 130 1340
13 i AEE a4 e ¥ Z 2ITNOE100 | 5 ZFA0A000 1 1800 rLs) E
13 LINCOLN LiE 2% i H 5 20300 | 5 I3 EES00: 18,00 200 10E7
137 BMATERA azz iy e Z ITTEEEE00 | 5 S0 417001 FEE0 100 FEE
140 MAOKTALVN 427 =% e H IE4EETTO0 G 175438007 2200 i00 1002
15 BAUEREY 450 s e 1% ZIITNIEO0 | IO IEE00 ;. ER00 100 1182
158 IVETROM 08 =2l 1,2 Z ZE4E 5100 | 5 IS IEE00;  FE00 =00 1157
125 DELONE Bl ErLn = Z 2717 ZEm 00 | =S OTEO0F 2000 100 =7
143 b 2% a2 Z 150 05800 | 5 4371000 1300 100 TE
147 =7 e Fe Z RS ISR 00 | 5 ZES 5700 2e00 Zz0 1253
L) Ev e E:S z ZES EET00 | 5 FE1E4TO0:  AS.00 100 1300
1% - ik i Z IS EEE 00 | 5 1E1Z000 ¢ 4500 100 )
1D 2E1 T T H IE43 2200 | 5 100 30500 1500 100 FEH
17 I74 e ¥ Z 274447200 | 5 ZEI 4100 1900 200 707
1% LiE % =ik H SATEEE00 | 5 141 FETO00F 2400 100 11E3
150 =07 =% S Z 222122100 | 5 FAOSL00: 4700 100 b
i ZE0 A0 i 5 FATE 4000 | 5 1FEEEIO0: 1800 I00 750
15 WASHINGTOMN 450 Tk Fe H I3EE.E2000 | 5 12132100 F 2500 100 Zi7
1S WL DN arz Eres g Z IZE141E00 ) 5 IE0EEEO0; ZE00 130 1057
K-3 SCHOOLS
FROJECTED TOTAL SITE B LACGET OTHER
STES HANE ENRD LLMIENT uuw;um-rm EZE;:L INCLUDIRG STE Dﬁﬂmm Tuﬁl:m CERTIFICATED T:R
17-12 SALARIEY BENEFITS FTE
13 RS VETA =7 5% e 3 TEEm1z00 |3 1= EzETO0; ZEEm 100 240
TR ETENEET g5 B o i SREEFEE AT SEEFFEETUREES L] Fi
MIDDLE SCHOO LS
FROJECTED TOTAL SITE & UDGET OTHER.
STES NANE ENRD LUNIENT ”"W;MTE} E:Eﬁ" INCLUCING ST Dﬁﬂ?mm ng:':m CERTIFICATED O-;r":R
17-12 SALARIEY BENEFTTS FTE
L 1% e z 40545500 | 3 Crad-arde s R T a7 1mmz
474 = = Z 21T1EFE00 ;5 IS EEIO0 2450 520 FLEES
1043 = i Z 5722 25000 | 5 104315100 4430 200 2140
==z L = z LAEFZET00 1 5 1FEATEO0  EmE0 =00 1277
LY e i z ASITAZIO0 | 5 1FAATAO0 . TR00 =00 2157
= fre S Z 2AE7EFE00 5 1FRISL00F 2140 =20 1253
HIGH SCHOOLS
FROJECTED TOTAL SITE B DGET OTHER
ENIRD LUNIENT uum;m-rm ELE::L RCLUCIRG ST m{;;r::umm Tuﬁl:m CERTIFICATED T:R
17-12 SALARIES BENEFITS FTE
155 T2% 7 z SEESETE00 | 2 S1I548001 E7IT 750 22E0
1477 =3 = Z SERIEIZO0 5 I TOA00 | S65E L) EE
e 245 = z SEE1 NTEO0 | 5 INEIIAO0:  AZED 700 2%
L e i Z FEISE1100 ;5 S17IZEO0 4570 1100 =20
11%E 52 % Fe H EOTHEEF00 | 5 3L EFEO0; 050 7.00 35T
1515 Er i Z SETIAZO00 | 5 101% 2000 FE00 1020 2= 50
08 3% fui H 1534247500 | & FSA4300F 1000 Z00 147
ALTERMNATIVE SCHOOLS
J— MANE ::mi:'r UM DUPLCATED | SPECLAL WT;;EE:’ML;DEH 5TE DISCRETIONARY | TEACHERS | CERTIFICATED | OTHER
% ED % FUNIDS FTE FTE FTE
17-12 SALARIES EENEFTTS
AE CAMIERDN o o i z 1EN0 I 00 | 3 - TE0 1270 1557
150 HARDOUS WA ] 100 ¥ H e 2Z700 | iE210 130 000 000
IR ERENWOOD 744 % ¥ Z IOEL 55700 | 5 1S EEA00 1840 200 11EE
I TRANSTON 12 o i H FIZZOZE00 3 - 1100 Z00 ==
IE WIETA 147 % 5.5 5 1540 21700 | & 11290200 908 170 200




Section 2

SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS




WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-2018 1ST INTERIM REPORT - DISTRICT SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Schedule 2

SPECIAL CAPITAL OTHER
GENERAL FUND REVENUE FUNDS |PROJECT FUNDS FUNDS DISTRICT
UNRESTRICTED|RESTRICTED] TOTAL Schedule 4 Schedule 6 Schedule 8 TOTALS
REVENUES
LCFF Sources 267,287,742 - $267,287,742 $ - - - $ 267,287,742
Federal Revenues - 23,932,385 23,932,385 13,984,501 - 4,155,292 42,072,178
Other State Revenues 9,650,809 32,592,899 42,243,708 6,493,540 2,740,128 377,484 51,854,860
Other Local Revenues 1,734,922 16,937,087 18,672,009 1,313,143 3,261,000 111,326,941 134,573,093
Total Revenues 278,673,473 73,462,371 352,135,844 21,791,184 6,001,128 115,859,717 495,787,873
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 95,574,995 38,907,405 134,482,400 3,039,268 - - 137,521,668
Classified Salaries 31,235,314 24,237,274 55,472,588 7,701,831 1,659,951 124,793 64,959,163
Employee Benefits 58,509,088 24,712,177 83,221,265 4,402,496 807,127 71,475 88,502,363
Book and Supplies 6,405,215 16,644,661 23,049,876 5,123,811 2,285,753 3,600 30,463,040
Services and Other Operating Expenditures 33,054,856 28,368,334 61,423,190 763,292 10,436,531 21,526,799 94,149,812
Capital Outlay 774,080 5,291,136 6,065,216 207,636 121,787,794 - 128,060,646
Other Outgo 1,250,202 727,297 1,977,499 - - 91,204,563 93,182,062
Direct/Indirect Support Costs (3,134,746) 2,047,816 (1,086,930) 1,086,930 - - -
Total Expenditures 223,669,004 140,936,100 364,605,104 22,325,264 136,977,156 112,931,230 636,838,754
INCREASE OF (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS 55,004,469 (67,473,729) (12,469,260) (534,080) (130,976,028) 2,928,487 (141,050,881)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)
Interfund Transfers In - - - - 2,740,128 - 2,740,128
Interfund Transfers Out - - - - (2,740,128) - (2,740,128)
Other Sources - - - - 125,000,000 - 125,000,000
Other Uses - - - - - - -
Contributions To Restricted Programs (55,234,551) 55,234,551 - - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses (55,234,551) 55,234,551 - - 125,000,000 - 125,000,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (230,082) (12,239,178) (12,469,260) (534,080) (5,976,028) 2,928,487 (16,050,881)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2017 49,306,871 23,040,238 72,347,109 17,991,712 53,176,204 103,681,895 247,196,920
Other Restatements - - - - - - -
ADJUSTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 49,312,326 23,040,238 72,352,564 17,991,712 53,176,204 103,681,895 247,196,920
ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2018 $ 49,082,244 $10,801,060 $ 59,883,304 $ 17,457,632 $ 47,200,176 $ 106,610,382 $ 231,146,039

Page 1 of 4

2017-18 UA Summary of All Funds with NO Balance Sheets - Revenue Statement




WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2017-2018 1ST INTERIM REPORT - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Schedule 4

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS TOTAL
ADULT CHILD DEFERRED SPECIAL SPECIAL
EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT CAFETERIA MAINTENANCE RESERVE REVENUE FUNDS
REVENUES
LCFF Sources - - - - - $ -
Federal Revenues 249,479 400,000 13,335,022 - - 13,984,501
Other State Revenues 2,457,146 3,110,222 926,172 - - 6,493,540
Other Local Revenues 331,661 29,000 952,482 - - 1,313,143
Total Revenues 3,038,286 3,539,222 15,213,676 - - 21,791,184
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1,726,070 1,313,198 - - - 3,039,268
Classified Salaries 667,589 959,977 6,074,265 - - 7,701,831
Employee Benefits 644,871 942,787 2,814,838 - - 4,402,496
Book and Supplies 79,414 179,082 4,865,315 - - 5,123,811
Services and Other Operating Expenditures 207,547 45,444 510,301 - - 763,292
Capital Outlay 7,636 - 200,000 - - 207,636
Other Outgo - - - - - -
Direct/Indirect Support Costs 281,175 98,734 707,021 - - 1,086,930
Total Expenditures 3,614,302 3,539,222 15,171,740 - - 22,325,264
INCREASE OF (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS (576,016) - 41,936 - - (534,080)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)
Interfund Transfers In - - - - - -
Interfund Transfers Out - - - - - -
Other Sources - - - - - -
Other Uses - - - - - -
Contributions To Restricted Programs - - - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses - - - - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (576,016) - 41,936 - - (534,080)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2017 1,531,121 13 2,531,183 - 13,929,395 17,991,712
Other Restatements - - - - -
ADJUSTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,531,121 13 2,531,183 13,929,395 17,991,712
ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2018 $ 955,105 $ 13 $ 2,573,119 $ $ 13,929,395 $ 17,457,632
Page 2 of 4 2017-18 UA Summary of All Funds with NO Balance Sheets - Spec Rev Rev Exp



WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2017-2018 1ST INTERIM REPORT - CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

REVENUES
LCFF Sources
Federal Revenues
Other State Revenues
Other Local Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Book and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

Direct/Indirect Support Costs
Total Expenditures

INCREASE OF (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)

Interfund Transfers In

Interfund Transfers Out

Other Sources

Other Uses

Contributions To Restricted Programs

Total Other Financing Sources and Use:

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2017

Other Restatements

ADJUSTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2018

Page 3 of 4

Schedule 6

COUNTY SPECIAL TOTAL CAPITAL

CAPITAL SCHOOL RESERVE OUTLAY

BUILDING FACILITIES FACILITIES | CAPITAL OUTLAY FUNDS
- - 2,740,128 - 2,740,128
575,000 1,551,000 - 1,135,000 3,261,000
575,000 1,551,000 2,740,128 1,135,000 6,001,128
1,659,951 - - - 1,659,951
807,127 - - - 807,127
2,280,373 5,380 - - 2,285,753
9,431,029 248,576 - 756,926 10,436,531
118,890,107 1,908,333 - 989,354 121,787,794
133,068,587 2,162,289 - 1,746,280 136,977,156
(132,493,587) (611,289) 2,740,128 (611,280) (130,976,028)
2,740,128 - - - 2,740,128
- - (2,740,128) - (2,740,128)
125,000,000 - - - 125,000,000
127,740,128 - (2,740,128) - 125,000,000
(4,753,459) (611,289) - (611,280) (5,976,028)
41,075,977 6,602,238 2,741,590 2,756,398 53,176,204
41,075,977 6,602,238 2,741,590 2,756,398 53,176,204
36,322,518 $ 5,990,949 $ 2,741,590 $ 2,145,118 $ 47,200,176

2017-18 UA Summary of All Funds with NO Balance Sheets - Cap Proj Rev Exp



OTHER FUNDS

REVENUES
LCFF Sources
Federal Revenues
Other State Revenues
Other Local Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Book and Supplies
Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Direct/Indirect Support Costs
Total Expenditures

INCREASE OF (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)
Interfund Transfers In
Interfund Transfers Out
Other Sources
Other Uses
Contributions To Restricted Programs

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2017
Other Restatements
ADJUSTED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule 8
2017-2018 1ST INTERIM REPORT - OTHER FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BOND DEBT SERVICE TOTAL
INTEREST AND | COMPONENT DEBT SELF RETIREE OTHER
REDEMPTION | UNIT (COPs) SERVICE INSURANCE BENEFITS FUNDS

4,155,292 - - - - 4,155,292

377,484 - - - - 377,484

90,342,042 - - 1,909,487 19,075,412 111,326,941

94,874,818 - - 1,909,487 19,075,412 115,859,717

- - - 124,793 - 124,793

- - - 71,475 - 71,475

- - - 3,600 - 3,600

- - - 2,451,387 19,075,412 21,526,799

91,204,563 - - - - 91,204,563

91,204,563 - - 2,651,255 19,075,412 112,931,230

3,670,255 - - (741,768) - 2,928,487

3,670,255 - - (741,768) - 2,928,487

76,927,650 940,112 - 2,463,476 23,350,656 103,681,895

76,927,650 940,112 - 2,463,476 23,350,656 103,681,895

$ 80,597,905 $ 940,112 $ -3 1,721,708 $ 23,350,656 106,610,382

ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2018

Page 4 of 4

2017-18 UA Summary of All Funds with NO Balance Sheets - Other Rev Exp




Section 3

REVISED STATE FORMS

Due to a SACS/Munis importing software glitch there was a minor
discrepancy in the “Original Budget Column” which has been corrected
and reflects correctly on the attached pages.




First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified TABLE OF CONTENTS 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Form TC!

G = General Ledger Data; § = S@plémental Data

Data Supplied For:
201718
Board
201718 Approved 201718 201718
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form  Description Budget Budget Date Totals
011 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS Gs G3
0l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
111 Adult Education Fund G G G G
121 Child Development Fund G G G G
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
151 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects G G G G
181 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
211 Building Fund ‘ G G G G
251 Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
301 State Schocl Building Lease-Purchase Fund
351 County School Facilities Fund G G G G
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Cutlay Projects G G G G
491 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G G G
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units G G G G
53l Tax Override Fund
561 Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
g1l Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62l Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63l Qther Enterprise Fund
66l VWarehouse Revolving Fund
671 Self-Insurance Fund G G G G
711 Retiree Benefit Fund G G G G
73l Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet : S
CHG Change Order Form
Cl Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS8
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multiyear Projections - Genheral Fund GS
SIAI Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSl  Criteria and Standards Review )

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: tei (Rev 04/5/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:47 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81798 0DOD0OO
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Farm Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Obrfoct Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals [Col B & D} {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) B) {C} (D} (E} {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 267,138,118.00 267,287,742.00 53,045,211.68 267,287,742.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 13,406.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,056,871.00 9,650,808,00 801,411.85 9,660,809.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8792 1,730,922.00 1,734,922 .00 1,498,719.14 1,734,922.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 273,926,911.00 278,673,473.00 55,358,749.47 278,673,473.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1888 95,554,851.00 95,574,695.00 26,765,165.45 95,574,895.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 31,177,130.00 31,235,314.00 9,938,382.57 31,235,314.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employes Benefits 3000-3999 58,729,506.00 58,509,088.00 17,500,687.78 58,508,088.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,179,605.00 6,405,215.00 1,049,374.74 6.405.215.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Qperating Expenditures 5000-5999 34,261,254.00 33,054,856.00 4,682,731.02 33,054,856.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 248 871.00 774,080,00 148,341.31 774,080.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7292
Costs) 7400-7459 1,250,202.00 1,250,202.00 183,312.28 1.260,202.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers cof indirect Costs 7300-7399 (2,232,840.00) (3,111,974.00} (492,818.92) (3,111,974.00) 0.00 0.0%
) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 225,168,479.00 223,691,776.00 99,776,176.24 223,691,776.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BB) 48,757 432.00 54,981,697.00 (4,417.426.77) 54,981,697.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources B930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (65,076,664.00) {55,234 551.00) {7,000,534.78) {55,234,5651.00} 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (55,076,664.00) (55,234,551.00) {7,000,534.78) {55,234,551.00)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/08/2017) Page 1 Printed: 1211172017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61798 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1898) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} (D) {F)
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {6,319,232.00) {262,854.00) {11,417 ,961.55) {252,654.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 49,204,661.69 48,204,681.69 49,204,681.69 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a +F1b) 49,204,681.69 48,204,681.69 48,204 681.69
d) Cther Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 49,204,681.69 49,204,681.69 49,204,681.69
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 42,885,449.69 48,951,827.69 48,951,827.69
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00
Stores 9712 230,000.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stahilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 500,000.00 706,440.60 709,440.60
E-Rate Technalcgy 0000 9760 500,000.00
E-Rate Technolegy 0000 9760 500,000.00
Raserve to equal 8% (Fund 17 adj) 0ooo 9780 208,440.60
E-Rate Tachnology cooo 8780 500,000.00
Reserve to equal 8% (Fund 17 adj) 00c0 9760 209,440.60
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,287,850.00 1,287,850.00 1,287,850.00
Reserve pending attendance audit (Mit 0ooo 9780 1,287,850.0¢
Reserve pending attendance audit (Mic 0000 9780 1,287,850.00
Reserve pending attendance audit (Mi 0000 9780 1,287,850.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,567,783.00 10,938,836.0C 10,838,836.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 790 30,229,816.69 35,715,701.09 35,715,701.08

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Woest Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81796 0000000
Conira Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes [AY {B) {C} {D} (E) {F}
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportienment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 161,191,753.00 159,480,861.00 44,265,552.24 159,480,861.00 Q.00 0.0%
Educaticn Protection Account $tata Aid - Current Year 8012 34,527,181.0G 34,235,813.00 B,660,155.00 34,235,813.00 0.00 0.0%
State Ald - Prlor Years 8019 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Tax Rellef Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 613,906.00 508,150.00 0.06 608,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 3,665.00 3,732.00 0.00 3,732.00 .00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 84,614,952.00 67,979,021.00 22 862.89 67,979,021.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,410,475.00 2,442 .879.00 2,295,504.39 2,442 879.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 3,146,831.00 3,502,497.00 36,135.52 3,502,497.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund {ERAF} 8045 11,824,185.00 12,307,487.00 688,300.72 12,307,487.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SE 617/688/1992) 8047 Q.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Panalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41804)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 278,332,948.00 280,560,440.00 55,968,510.76 280,560,440.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year acoe 8091 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Gther 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 {11,194,830.00) (13,272,688.00) (2,823,299.08) (13,272,698.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 267,136,118.00 267,287,742 .00 53,045,211.68 267,287,742.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Centrol Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Witdlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA, 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 82886 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title f, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290
Title |l, Part A, Educator Quatity 4035 8290
California Dept of Education
SACS Finarcial Reparting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM



2017-18 First Interim

Wast Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81796 000OO0D
Cantra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1998) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObjJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A (B) (D} (3] {F}
Title 1Il, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290
Title IIl, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8200
Title \, Part B, Public Charler Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) {(NCLB} 4610 8290
3012-3020, 3030-
3198, 4036-4126,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8280
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8280
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8280 0.00 0.00 13,406.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 13,406.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlemeant
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
All Other Siate Apportionments - Gurrent Year All Other a3n 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alf Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Mutrition Pregrams 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,159,988.00 5,753,826.00 0.00 5,753,826.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 3,896,883.00 3,896,883.00 681,844.67 3,896,883.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 8590
Charter School Facllity Grant 6030 85890
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8500
Specialized Secandary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8580
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8500
All Cther State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 £.00 119,567.18 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,056,871.00 9,650,802.00 801,411.85 9,650,809.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 4

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1998) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Differance % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (CelB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes [A) (B8] {C) (D} _{E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Reverue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8516 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Penaltiss and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 Q.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Sales
Sals of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 430,922.00 430,922,00 255,114.80 430,922.00 Q.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 100,000.00 100,000,00 525,456.37 100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8862 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.0c 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigatton/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8889 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%} Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Local Revenue 8698 1,200,000.00 1,204,000.00 718,147.97 1,204,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Spacial Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 &7e
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
Fram Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From Ceunty Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Appertionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, QTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,730,922.00 1,734,022.00 1,498,719.14 1,734,922.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 273,925,911.00 278,673,473.00 55,358,749.47 278,673,473.00 0.00 0.0%

Califernia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Ganeral Fund 07 61726 0C00000
Contra Costa County Unrestricted {Resocurces 0000-1988) Form 011
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Yoar Difference %o DHFF
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) (D) {E) (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 78,697,004.00 77,886,621.00 21,784,944.94 77.886,621.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 3,213,170.00 3,171,347.00 896,877.10 3,171,347.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 11,651,001.00 12,043,688.00 3,445 ,621.01 12,043,688.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 1,993.586.00 2,373,339.00 637,722.40 2,373,339.00 c.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 95,554.851.00 95,574,895,00 26,765,165.45 95,574,995.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified [nstructional Salaries 2100 2,317,638.00 2,344,398.00 567.398.85 2,344 388.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Suppert Salaries 2200 10,679,218.00 10,581,835.00 3,689,167.79 10,581,835.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 3,850 570.00 3,886,544.00 1,202,357.73 3,888,544.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 11,390,455.00 11,527,188.00 3,677,143.05 11,627,188.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classlfied Salaries 2900 2,939,351.00 2,895,349.00 803,315.15 2,895,348,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 31,177,130.00 31,235,314.00 9,939,382.57 31,235,314.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 13,463,386.00 13,385,989.00 3,771,805.57 13,385,989.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 4,906,526.00 4,854,115.00 1,396,181.74 4,854, 115.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 330M-3302 3,622,118.00 3,606,544.00 1,086,202.51 3,606,544.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 19,621,415.00 19,413,144.00 5,956,805.16 19,413,144.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Unemployment insurance 3501-3602 83,254.00 £1,128.00 18,001.43 61,128.00 0,00 0.0%
Warkers' Compensation 3801-3602 3,588,786.00 3,558,341.00 1,066,628.50 3,558,341.00 0.00 0.0%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 12,819,769.00 13,018,089.00 4.005,369.86 13,018,089.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3201-3902 544.252.00 611,737.00 199,693.03 €11,737.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 58,729,506.00 58,508,088.00 17.500,687.79 58,508,088.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 2,327,709.00 822,409.00 21,994.78 822 409.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 544 4C0.0C 444,300.00 3.215.69 444 300.00 Q.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 2,956,144.00 3,729,436.00 740,465.55 3,729,436.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 351,252.00 1,409.070.00 283,688.72 1,409,070.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 8,178,505.00 6,405,215.00 1,049,374.74 6,405,215.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXFENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 2001,628.00 1,980,733.00 5,000.00 1,980,733.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 374,391.00 429,467.00 75,305.79 429,467.00 .00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 81,709.00 89,010.00 59,364.88 89,010.00 ¢.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,785,928.00 1,759,828.00 0.00 1,759,828.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 5,281,000.00 5,118,000.00 1,867,997.43 5,118.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Nencapitalized Improverments 5600 547,720.00 1,017,354.00 268,459.53 1,017,254.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (18,132.00) (18,132.00) {1,243,308.00) (18,132.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 160,473.00 155,992.00 71,336.13 153,992.00 0.00 0.0%
Professlonal/Consulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 22,050,738.00 20,804,167.00 3,385,572.08 20,804,157.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5800 1,595,799.00 1,710,447.00 193,003.18 1,710,447.00 0.00 C.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
QPERATING EXPENDITURES 34,261,254.00 33,054,856.00 4,682,731,02 33,064,858.00 0.00 £.0%

California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page & Printed: 1211172017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Unrestrictad (Rescurcas 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DI
Qbject Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} (E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) {D) (E} {F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%
Land improvements 6170 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 19.200.00 521,992.00 34,747 14 521,892.00 Q.00 0.0%
Books and Medla for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 229,671.00 252,088.00 113,594.17 252,088.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement B500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 248 871.00 774,080.00 148,341.31 774,080.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuitien
Tuitien for Instruction Linder Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Paymants to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
Ta Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
To JRAs 7213 0.00 G.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Scheols 6500 7221
To County Offlces 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROGC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6380 7221
To County Offices B360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.co 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut to All Othars 7299 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Deht Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 435,202.00 435,202.00 68,312.28 435,202.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 750,000.00 7£0,000.00 115,000.00 750,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGOC (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,250,202.00 1,250,202.00 $83,312.28 1,250,202.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (1,185,602.00) (2,047,816.00) {415,653.50) (2,047,816.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Intarfund 7350 {1,047,238.00) {1,064,158.00) (77.165.42) (1.064,158.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS QF INDIRECT COSTS {2,232,840.00) (3,111,874.00) (492,618.92) (3,111,974.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 225 168,479.00 223,691,776.00 59,776,176.24 223,681,776.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 06/08/2017)

Page 7

Printed: 12/11/2017 2.50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Q7 81796 0000000

\West Contra Costa Unified General Fund
Contra Costa County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Farm 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Yoar Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operafing Budget | Actuals To Dats Totals (ColB & D) (EiB}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {D) (E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 C.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%
To: State School Buitding Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7813 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SQURCES/USES
SQURCES
State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Procesads

Proceeds from Sale/lease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leong-Term Debt Proceeds

Procaeds from Certlficates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revehue Beonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Finanging Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

¢} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (55,076,664.00) {55,234,551.00) (7.000,534.78) {55,234,551.00) 0.00 0.0%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTTOMS {55,076,664.00) (55,234.551.0&) (7.000,534.78) {55,234,551.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+gc-d+e) {85 076,664.00) (55,234,551.00) {7,000,534.78) (55,234,551.00) 0.0¢ 0.0%

California Dept of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017,2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev C6/08/2017)

Page 8

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Waest Contra Costa Unifled General Fund 07 §1796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-8999) Form 01t
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Qbject Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 19,295,422.00 23,932,385.00 5,057,192.89 23,832,385.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 26,666,979.00 32,592.899.00 13,153,587.97 32,592,899.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B600-6799 16,673,304.00 16,937.087.00 10,013,795.78 16,937.087.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 62,635,705.00 73,462.371.00 26,224,586.64 73,462,371.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 35,692,881.00 38,907,405.00 11,266,138.47 38,907,405.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-29899 24,074,089.00 24,237,274.00 6,836,531.62 24,237,274.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 26,298,226.00 24,712,177.00 7,609,102.45 24,712,177.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,518,013.00 16,644,661.00 2,189,311.19 16,644,661.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Cther Operating Expenditures 5000-5988 23,152,669.00 28,368,334.00 5,063,924 .98 28,368,334,00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6989 978,272.00 5,291,136.00 2.514,948.64 5,291,136.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7288
Costs) 7400-7499 725,297.00 727,297.00 0.00 727,287.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7309 1,185,602.00 2,047,816.00 415,653.50 2,047,816.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 118,824,948.00 140,936,100.00 36,795,610.85 140,936,100.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B8) (56,189,244.00) {67.475,729.00) {10,571,024.21) (67.473,722.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfars
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Centributions 8980-8989 55,076,664,00 55,234,551.00 7,000,534.78 55,234,551.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 55,076,6684.00 55,234,551.00 7.000,534.78 55,234,551.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Criginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B&D) (E/B)
Deascription Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) (D) (E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE]) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) (1,112,580.00} (12,239,178.00) {3,570,489.43} (12,239, 178.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,263,117.74 23,263,117.74 23,263,117.74 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢y As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1b) 23,263,117.74 23,263,117.74 23,263,117.74
d) Other Restaternents 9795 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
#) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 23,263,117.74 23,263,117.74 23,263,117.74
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 22,150,537.74 14,023,939.74 11,023,939.74
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Casgh 9711 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Stores a712 0.co 4.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures o713 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 22,150,537.75 11,023,938.74 11,023,839.74
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 8750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 .00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 {0.01) 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017} Page 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unifled General Fund 07 61798 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-8998) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes A} (B €) D) {E) F
LCFF SQURCES
Principal Appartionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 .00 C.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 sXss] 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Gommunity Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.:00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Miscellansous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Properly Taxes 8086 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 o.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8089 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8410 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Spacial Education Entitlament 8181 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00 0.00 5,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 1,479,482.00 1,489,686.00 15,010.76 1,489,686.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 7.097,959.00 11,558,987.00 1,968,258.61 11,658,967.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Lacal Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 G.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title i, Part A, Educator Guality 4035 5290 1,814,899.00 1,726,532.00 113,285,72 1,7268,532.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial ReporG4/10/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Gontra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0C00000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9998) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals [ColB& D) {EIB)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes [A) {B} <) [{2)] {E) {F}
Title 1ll, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290 108,374.00 231,706.00 1,822.07 231,706.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1ll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 1,541,748.00 1,856,026.00 512,400.88 1,866,026.00 0.00 0.0%
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP} (NCLB) 4810 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.0%
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510 8280 335,182.00 208,048.00 82,390.60 208,048.00 Q.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 275,382.00 224,947.00 0.00 224,947.00 G.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue Al Cther 8290 1,244 386.00 1,236, 473.00 364,014.15 1,236,473.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 19,295,422.00 23,932,385.00 3,057,192.89 23,932,385.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporticnments
ROC/P Entitlernmant
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 17,301,964.00 17,301,964.00 4,792,050.48 17,301,964.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportlonments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.90 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursemants 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materit 8560 1,217,776.00 1,217,776.00 736,619.12 1.217.776.00 0.00 C.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources B587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 3,505,467.00 3,711,261.00 350,546.87 3,711,261.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 8030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 146,272.00 3,603,847.00 3,603,847.21 3,603,847.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Aleohol/Tobaceo Funds 6650, 6690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Califarnia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 1,624,082,00 1,300,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 G.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590 c.00 0.00 G.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 3,195 500.00 5,458,051.00 2,046,452.49 5,458,051.00 0.co 0.0%
TOTAL, QTHER STATE REVENUE 26,666,979.00 32,592,6899.00 13,153,597.97 32,592,899.00 0.co 0.0%
Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page 4 Prirted: 12/11/2017 2:50PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Gosta Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted {Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Data Totals {Col B & D} (E/IB)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} {C) {D} (E) {F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.3%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes B617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes B618 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Neon-Ad Valarem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 9,751,893.00 9,751,593.00 9,715,121.64 9,751,593.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther 8622 5,550,000.00 5,550,000.00 0.00 §,550,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Nen-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 883 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Feod Service Sales 8534 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 22,274.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees a871 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Nor-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 Q.00 199,769.00 0.00 1968,769.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 C.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF {50%) Adjustme 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.0¢ 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 86989 1,371,711.0¢ 1,435,725.00 276,400.14 1,435,725.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers In 8781-8783 0.c0 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Speclal Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 87 0.00 o.0o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 8500 Braz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 8500 8793 ©.00 b.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0c 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices Ail Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs Al Other 8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 16,673,304.00 16,937,087.00 10,013,795.78 16,937,087.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 62,635,705.00 73,462,371.00 26,224,586.64 73,462,371.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page & Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-2999) Farm 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} (EiB}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C} {D} (E} {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers’ Salarles 1100 23,305,749.00 25,904,370.00 7.713,944.28 25,904,370.00 Q.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupi! Support Salaries 1200 6,350,733.00 6,335,225.00 1,713,893.70 6,335,225.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Suparvisors' and Administrators' Saiaries 1300 2,782,500.00 3,104,555.00 840,959.32 3,104,555.00 Q.00 0.0%
Giher Certificated Salaries 1900 3,453,699.00 3,563,255.00 997,341.17 3,563,255.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 35,892,881.00 38,907,405.00 11,266,138.47 38,907,405.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Satarles 2100 13,903,452.00 13,857,558.00 3.658,507.86 13,857,558.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 6,119,148.00 5,863,647.00 1,799,955.72 5,863,647.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified $upervisers' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 774,876.00 580,259.00 241,178.23 5B80,259.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 2,176,284.00 2.177.821.00 713,790.20 2.177,821.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 1,100.319.00 1,657,989.00 423,099.61 1,657,989.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 24,074,089.00 24,237,274.00 6,836,531.62 24,237,274.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 4,625,878.00 5,017,864.00 1,354,125.25 5,017,864.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 3,769,679.C0 3,805,094.00 976,893.42 3,805,084.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Alterniative 3301-3302 2,321,109.00 2,375,934.00 648,733.30 2,375,934.00 .00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 8,291,268.00 6,056,253.00 2,463,665.45 6,056,253.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 29,994.00 31,377.00 8,904.81 31,377.00 0.00 0.0%
Woarkers' Gompensation 3801-3602 1,722,586.00 1,880,900.00 520,391.12 1,880,900.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 5,305,558.00 5,301,787.00 1,535,103.88 5,301,787.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employse Benefits 3901-3902 232,164.00 242,968.00 100,285.22 242 968.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 26,298,226.00 24,712,177,00 7,609,102.45 24,712,177.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 2,098,214.00 2,100,255.00 1,531,105.75 2,100,255.00 0.00 0.0%
Bouoks and Other Reference Materials 4200 20,305.00 111,491.00 (36,243.00) 111,491.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 4,056,533.00 13,451,204.00 579,119.14 13,451,204.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 342,961.00 981,711.00 115,328.30 981,711.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 Q.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 8,518,013.00 16,644,661.00 2,189,311.19 16,644,661,00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 3,457,100.00 §,202,468.00 787,154.70 5,202,468.00 Q.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferances 5200 551,101.00 727,165.00 151,134.86 727,155.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 27,000.00 86,806.00 72,640.23 86,806.00 Q.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.co 0.0%
Operations and Housekeseping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,506,830.00 2,015,640,00 424,491.62 2,015,640.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 18,132.00 18,132.00 1,243,308.00 18,132.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 13,912.0¢ 47 157.00 19,162.87 47,157.00 Q.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 17,559,724.00 20,251,838.00 3,258,840.51 20,251,838.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 18,770.00 19,138.00 6,202.19 19,138.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 23,152 569.00 28,368,334.00 5,963,924.98 28,368,334.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page & Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61786 0000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) () {E) {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 366,555.00 243,870.18 386,555.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 8200 785,733.00 3,604,540.00 2,140,668.80 3,604,540.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 192,539.00 1,300,041.00 130,409.66 4,300,041.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 978,272.00 5,291,136.00 2,514,948.64 5,291,136.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Paymants to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 2,000.00 0,00 2,000.00 £.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payrments to JPAs 7143 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schoois 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JFAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportichments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 725,297.00 725,297.00 0.00 725,267.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All (thers 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Princlpal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 725,297.00 727,297.00 £.00 727,287.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 1,185,802.00 2,047,816.00 415,653.50 2,047 816.00 0.ce 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER CUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 1,185,602.00 2,047,816.00 415,653.50 2,047,816.00 Q.60 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 118,824,949.00 140,936,100.00 36,795,610.85 140,936,100.00 0.06 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017} Page 7 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 FM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 Q000000
Contra Costa County Restricted (Rescurces 2000-8999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} (E/B)
Dascription Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) (G} (D} (E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From: Bond Intsrest and

Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Autherized Interfund Transfers In 8919 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 n.cg 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State Schoel Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co0 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b') TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QTHER SQURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments

Emargency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Procasads from Caertificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 G.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 ©.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 C.0%

{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 .00 G.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributlons frem Unrestricted Revenues 8980 55,076,664.00 55,234,551.00 7,000,534.78 55,234,551.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 55,076,664.00 55,234,551.00 7.000,534.78 55,234,551.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
(a-b+e-d+e) 55,076,664.00 55,234,551.00 7.000,634.78 55,234,551.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repor04/10/2017) Page & Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Woest Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Farm 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColBE&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} {€} D} [E} {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources B010-8008 267,138,118.00 267,287,742.00 53,045211.68 287,287,742.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 19,295.422.00 23,832,385.00 3,070,599.69 23,832,385.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8599 31,723,850.00 42,243,708,00 13,955,009.82 42,243,708.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8800-8792 18,404,226.00 18,672,009.00 11,512,514.92 18,672,009.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 336,561,616.00 352,135,844.00 81,583,336.11 352,135,844.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salarles 1000-1999 131,447,732.00 134,482,400.00 38,031,303.92 134,482,400,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 55,251,219.00 55,472,588,00 16,775,914.19 55,472,588.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 85,027,732.00 83,221,265.00 25,109,780.24 83,221,265.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 12,697,518.00 23,049,876.00 3,238,685.93 23,049,876.00 G.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 57,413,823.00 61,423,190.00 10,646,656.00 61,423,180.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,227,143.00 6,065,216.00 2,663,289.95 6,085,216.00 c.00 0.0%
7} Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 1,975,499.00 1,877,499.00 183,312.28 1,977,498.00 c.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 {1,047,238.00) (1,064,158.00) (77,165.42) (1,064,158.00) 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 343,9983,428.00 364,827,876.00 96,571,787.09 364,627,876.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFQRE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) (7.431,812.00) (12,492,032.00) (14,988,450.98) (12,492,032,00}
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-76092 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2,0
File; fundi-a (Rev U3/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Fnterim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} {EiB}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) {C} (D} {E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE [C + D4) (7.431,812.00} {12,492,032.00) (14,988,450.98) {12,492,032.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 979 72,467,799.43 72,467,799.43 72,467,799.43 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.9¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,467,799.43 72,487,799.43 72,467,799.43
d} Other Restatements o795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 72,467,793.43 72,487,799.43 72,467,799.43
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 65,035,987 43 59,675,767.43 59.975,767.43
Components of Ending Fund Balance
@) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a7t 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00
Stores 8712 230,000.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
Prepaid Expenditures ar13 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 22,150,537.75 11,023,938.74 11,023,939.74
¢} Committed
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ©.00 0.00
Other Commitments 8760 500,000.00 709,440.60 709,440.60
E-Rate Technology 0000 9760 500,000.00
E-Rate Technology 0000 9760 500,000.00
Reserve to equal 6% {Fund 17 adj) 0000 9760 209,440.60
E-Rate Technology 0000 9760 500,000.00
Reserve to equal 6% (Fund 17 ad)) 0aoo 9760 209,440.60
d) Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780 1,287,850.00 1,287,850.00 1,287,860.00
Reserve pending attendance audit (Ml 000D 9780 1,287,860.00
Resarva pending attendance audit (Mi 0000 89780 1,287,850.00
Reserve pending attendance audit (Mi 0000 9780 1,287,8580.00
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 10,567,783.00 10,938,836.00 10,238,836.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 30,228,816.68 35,715,701.08 35,715,701.09
California Dept of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Woest Contra Costa Unlfied General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Differance % Diff
Object Qriginal Budgst | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EIB}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {8 {C) {D} {E) {F}
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 161,181,753.00 156,480,861.00 44,265,552.24 189,480,861.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Pratection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 34,527,181.00 34,235,813.00 §,660,155.00 34,235813.00 0,00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Hemeowners' Exemptions 8021 613,906.00 608,150.00 0.00 608,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 3,665.,00 3,732.00 0.00 3,732.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 64,614,852,00 67,979,021.00 22,862.89 67,978,021.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,410,475.00 2,442,879.00 2,285,504.38 2,442,879.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 3,146,831.00 3,602,497.00 36,135.52 3,502,497.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) B045 11,824,185.00 12,307,487.00 688,300.72 12,307,487.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 416804}
Rovalties and Bonuses 8081 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 ©.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 278,332,948.00 280,560,440.00 55,968,510.76 280,560,440.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Gurrent Year Al Other ace1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (11,184,630.00) {13,272,698.00) {2,923 299.08) {13,272,688.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8087 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 267,138,118.00 267,287,742.00 53,045,211.68 267,287,742.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Cperations 8110 0.00 0.00 G.oo 0.00 0.00 3.0%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00 0.00 5,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants B182 1,479,482.00 1,488,686.00 15,010.76 1,488,686.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutriticn Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Controf Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0p 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8261 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Baslc 3010 8280 ¥,097,959.00 11,558,967.00 1,968,258.61 11,558,967.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.ce 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Educator Quallty 4035 8280 1,814,898.00 1,726,532.00 113,205.72 1,726,532.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Cperating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)}
Description Resource Codes Codas {A) (B} {C) (D) (E) {F}
Title 1l, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290 108,374.00 231,706.00 1,822.07 231,706.00 0.00 0.0%
Titte 111, Part A, English Learner
Frogram 4203 8290 1,541,748.00 1,856,026.00 512,400.98 1,856,026.00 0.00 0.0%
Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) (NCLB) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3012-3020, 3030-
3199, 4036-4128,
QOther NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5810 8290 335,192.00 208,048.00 82,390.80 208,048.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8280 275,382.00 224,947.00 0.00 224,947.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenus All Cther 8290 1,244 386.00 1,236,473.00 377.420.95 1,236,473.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 19,295,422.00 23,932,385.00 3,070.598.89 23,932,385.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlerment
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Spetial Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 17,301,964.00 17.301,964.00 4,782,050.48 17,301,964.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 8500 8319 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,159,688.00 5,753,926.00 0.00 5,753,926.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 5,114,659.00 5,114,659.00 1,418,463.7¢ 5,114,659.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8578 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 3,508,467.00 3,711,261.00 350,545.67 5,711,261.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 8387 8590 148,272.00 3,603,847.00 3,603,847.21 3,603,847.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohcl/Tokaceo Funds 6650, 6690 8590 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 1,300.000.00 1,300,000.00 1,624,082,00 1,300,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 5590 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 3,195,500.00 5,458,051.00 2,166,019.67 5,456,051.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 31,723,850.00 42,243,708.00 13,865,009.82 42,243,708.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 4 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Farm 01l
Revenues, Expendituras, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Yoar Difterence % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) <) (D) {E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8815 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
Prlor Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valeram Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 9,751,563.00 8,751,593,00 9,715,121.64 8,751,593.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther B622 5,550,000.00 5,550,000.00 0.00 5,550,000.00 Q.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinguent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equiprment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications B632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 430,922.00 430,822.00 277,388.80 430,822.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 100,000.00 100,000.00 525,456.37 100.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Interagency Services, 8677 0.00 199,769.00 0.00 199,769.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Feas 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 o.0o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Local Revenus
Plus: Misc Funds Nan-LCFF (50%) Adjustrnent 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenus 8699 2,571,711.00 2,639,725,00 994,548.11 2,639,725.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
Alt QOther Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 Q.00 n.co 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 8360 873 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Other Transters of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 18,404,228.00 18,672,009.00 11,612,514.92 18,672,008.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 336,561,616.00 352,135,844.00 51,583,336.11 352,135,844.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software -~ 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:.50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Qriginal Budget | Operafing Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)
Dascription Resource Codes Codas {A} {B) {D} {E} {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 102,002,843.00 103,890,891.00 29,498,889.22 103,890,881.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 9,563,903.00 9,506,572.00 2,610,770.80 9,506,572.00 0.00 0.0%
Ceriificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 14,433,501.00 15,148,243.00 4,286,580.33 15,148,243.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 6,447,485.00 5,936,594.00 1,635,063.57 5,936,594.00 0.c0 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 131,447,732.00 134,482,400.00 38,031,303.92 134,482,400.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 16,220,988.00 16,201,956.00 4,225 906.71 16,201,956,00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 16,798,366.00 16,545,482.00 5,489,123.51 16,545,482.00 0.00 0.0%
Classlfiad Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 4625 448.00 4,466,803.00 1,443,535.96 4 466 803.00 .00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 13,566,749.00 13,705,009.00 4,390,933.25 13,705,009.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 4,039,670.00 4,553,338.00 1,226,414.76 4,553,338.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 55,251,219.00 55,472,588.00 16,775,914.19 65,472,588.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 18,089,2684.00 18,403,853.00 5,125,930.82 18.,403,853.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 8,676,205.00 8,658,209.00 2,373,075.18 8,669,209.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,943,227.00 5,982 478.00 1,735,935.81 5.982,478.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 27,912,673.00 25,469,307.00 8,420,470.60 25,489,397.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 93,248.00 92,506.00 26,806.24 92,506.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 5,311,372.00 5,439,241.00 1,587,019.682 5,439,241.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 18,225,327.00 18,319.876.00 5,540473.74 18,319,876.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 776,416.00 854,705.00 299,978.25 854,705.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 86,027,732.00 63,221,265.00 25,109.790.24 83,221,265.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 4,425,923.00 2922 664.00 1,553,100.53 2,922,664.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materlals 4200 564,705.00 555 ,791.00 (33,027.31) 555,791.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 7.012,677.00 17,180,640.00 1,319,584.69 17,180,640.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 694,213.00 2,390,781.00 399,028.02 2,390,781.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 12,697,518.00 23,049,876,00 3,238,685.93 23,049,876.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 5,458,728.00 7,183,201,00 792,154.70 7,193.201.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 925492.00 1,156,622.00 226,440.65 1,156,622.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 108,709.00 175,816.00 132,005,11 176,816.00 0.00 ©.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,785,928.00 1,759,828.00 0.00 1,759,828.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 5,281,000.00 5.118,000.00 1,867,897 43 5,118,000.00 0.co 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 2,454,550.00 3,032,994.00 692,851.15 3,032,994.00 0.00 0.0%
Transters of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.0o 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 174,385.00 201,149.00 90,489.00 201,149.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 39,610,462.00 41,055,995.00 6,645,412.59 41,065,995.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Communications 5900 1,614,569.00 1,729,585.00 199,205.37 1,729,585.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 57,413,823.00 61,423,190.00 10,648,656.00 61,423,190.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fila: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page & Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B) {C) [{=)] {E) {F}
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 386,555.00 243,870.18 386,565.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and fmprovements of Buildings 6200 804,933.00 4,126,532.00 2,175.415.94 4,126,532.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Likbraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment B400 422,210.00 1,552,129.00 244,003.83 1,552,128.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL CUTLAY 1,227,143.00 6,065,216.00 2,663,289.85 6,065,216.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Tultion, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 Q.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pags-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schaols 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
Te Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0D 0.0¢ 0.0%
To County Offices 8500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c 0.0%
To JPAS 6500 7223 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
Ta Districts or Charter Schools 8380 7221 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 8380 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Cther 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 725,297.00 725,297.00 0.00 725,287.00 Q.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7289 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 436,202.00 435,202.00 68,312.28 435,202.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 750,000.00 750,000.00 115,000.00 750,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,875,499.00 1,977,498.00 183,312.28 1,977,499.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER DUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 (.00 0.00 .90
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (1,047,238,00) (1,064,158.00) (77,165.42) (1,084,158.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER CUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS {1,047,238.00} {1,064,158.00) (77,165.42) (1,064,158.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 343,893,428.00 364,627.876.00 96,571,787.09 364.627,876.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 7 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Surmmary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form Q11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Criginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B &D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} {B} {D} (E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfars In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Bullding Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.c0 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT .00 4.00 0.0C 0.00 £.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
State Apportionments

Emergency Apporticnments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/l.ease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Parlicipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capltal Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.00
Contrlbutions from Restricted Revenues 8900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS .00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-h+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Fage 8 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 011
201718

Resource Description Projected Year Totals

3345 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Staff Developmu 0.04

5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 1,483,561.72

6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 293,593.47

6264 Educator Effectiveness {15-16) 0.75

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 2,370,287.55

6500 Special Education 78,073.18

6512 Special Ed: Mental Health Services 0.66

8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RM, 1,869,507.39

9010 Other Restricted Local 4,928,914.98

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software -

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

11,023,939.74

2017.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:50 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D} B&D
Description Resource Codas _ Objest Codes (&) (B8] (C) 2 i{F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources §010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenua B100-8289 408,193.00 246,476.00 Q.00 249.479.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Othar Stete Revenue B300-8599 2,457 146.00 2.457,146.00 204.784.00 2,457.146.00 0.00 0.0%!
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 331,661.00 331,661.00 59,633.84 331,861.00 0.00 0.0%!
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,167 00C.00 3,038,288.00 264387684 3,038,2668.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,515,142.00 1,726,070.00 285,669.79 1.726,070.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2099 739,790.00 £67,580.00 186,229.99 667,589.00 0.08 0.0%|
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3099 553,527.00 £844.871.00 151,668.48 644,871.00 0.0 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 29,020.00 102,186.00 9,682.77 102,186.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expandituras 5000-5998 90,832.00 207,547.00 89,722.25 207.547.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Capital Qutlay 6000-6909 0.00 7,6368.00 0.00 7.636.00 0.00 0.0%)
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7498 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 C.0%
8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 168,689.00 256,403.00 0.00 256,403.00 0.00 2.0%
B} TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,197,000.00 3.614.302.00 723173.28 3,614,302.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFQRE QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 (578 016.00_)] (458,775.64) (57€,016.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
4) Transfars In 8900-6929 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 3.00 0.0%
b) Transfars Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 6.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 Q.00 0.0%:
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.80 .00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Contributions 8950-9998 $.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
A TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 84/07/2017) Pags 1 Printed; 12(11/2017 2:51 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

07 61796 0000000

Confra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% DIff
Board Approved Projectad Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date ‘Totals {ColB&D} B&D
Dascription Resource Codes __ Objact Codes| [A) (B} {C) {0] (E} {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 {576.016.00) (458,775.64) (576,018.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,631,120.56 1,631,120.58 1,531,120.56 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audlted (F1a + F1b) 1,531,120.568 1,631,120.56 1,531,120.56
d) Other Rastatements 9795 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 1.631,120.56 1,631,120.86 1,631,120.56
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + Fle) 1.531,120.66 966,104.56 955,104.56
Compoenents of Ending Fund Balance
) Nonspendable
Revelving Cash 8711 0.00 2.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 9.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Sthers 9718 Q.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restrictad 9740 405,316.89 51,589.57 51,580.57
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.90 0.00 0.00
Other Commitiments 9780 0.00 0.c0 0.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,126,803.67 903,515.06 903,515.06
Unassigned/Inappropriated Q000 a780 1.125,803.67
Unassignad/Unappropristed 0000 o780 903,515.08
Unassigned/Unappropriated Qoo 6780 903,515.06
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount $790 0.00 (0.87) {0.07)
California Drapt of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Page 2 Printed: 121172017 2.5t FM



2017-18 First Interim

Wast Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Differance Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} BE&D
Dascription Resource Codes __Objest Codes) 1A {B) (C} [[s)] (E} {F}
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Frior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.Q0c 0.0%,
TOTAL, LCFF SCURCES 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Ne Chitd Left Bahind 3105, 4045 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8200 0.00 0.00 .09 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8280 408,183.00 249,479.00 0.00 249,479.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 408,193.00 249,479,00 £.00 249,478.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
All Other Stale Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 2.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prier Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sourcas BS87 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%
Adult Education Block Grant Program 6391 8590 2,457,146.00 2457, 146.00 204,764.00 2,457,148.00 Q.00 0.0%
All Cther State Revenue All Other 8580 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER STATE REVENUE 2,457 146.00 2,457, 146.00 204, 764.00 2,457,146.00 0.00 0.0%]
QTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘31
Interast 8660 0.00 8.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 O.mﬂ
Nat Increase (Decraase) in the Fair Value of Investments 8562 0.0 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Faes and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 234,786.00 234,786,00 28,215.10 234,786.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Interagency Services as77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8609 96,875.00 96,875.00 31,418.52 £6,875.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 331,861.00 331,661.00 53,633,64 331,861.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,197,000.00 3,038,286.00 264,597.64 3.038.288.00 1

California Dept of Education
BACS Financ|al Reporting Softwars - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-h (Rev 04/07/2017)

Page 3

Printed. 1211172017 2:51 PM




2017-18 First Interim
Woest Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 61726 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Calumn
Original Budget Oporating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Dascription Resource Codes  Objact Codes| [(A) {B) {€) {D} {E} {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerfificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,331,086.00 1,548,232.00 234,096.25 1,648,232.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 137.674.00 140,051.00 43,746.82 140,051.00 0.00 O.D‘Jj
Cther Cerificated Salaries 1900 26,373.00 17,787.00 7,846.72 17,7687.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,515,142.00 1,728,070.00 286 .680.70 1,726,070.00 0.00 0.09{]
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 180,500.00 150,000.00 21,883.54 150.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Suppert Salaries 2200 103,005.00 124,045.00 44,323.11 12404500 0.00 0.0%]
Classified Supsrvisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Cffice Salaries 2400 361,785.00 267,671.00 97,062.02 257,871.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Classified Salarias 2800 125,000.00 125,873.00 22,961.32 125,873.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 735,790.00 667,589.00 186,226.99 £67,589.00 0.00 0.0%
JEMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 189,453.00 206,499.00 28,908.15 208,490.00 0.00 0.0%]|
PERS 3201-3202 88,947.00 76,619.00 20,948.67 76,619.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDKMeadicars/Altemnative 3301-3302 77,085.00 76,130.00 16,783,685 78,130.00 2.00 0.0%}
Heajth and Waelfare Banefits 3401-3402 151,698.00 138,907.00 48,250.47 138,807.00 8.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,115.00 1,229.00 236.70 1,229.00 Q.00 0.0%,
Workers' Gompenéalion 3601-3602 64,999.00 70.688.00 13,872.80 70,688.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 76,850.00 71,175.00 21,844.56 71,175.00 0.00 L.0% ;
QPEB, Aclive Employaes 3781-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Employee Benefits 3901-3902 3,800.00 3,624.00 1,223.48 3,624.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 653,527.00 644 871.00 151,868.48 644 871.00 0.00 8.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbeoks and Core Curricuta Materials 4100 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Books and Cther Reference Materials 4200 700.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.0%]
Materlals and Supplies 4300 28,320.00 101,486.00 066277 101,486.00 0.00 0.0%]
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 9.00 0.00 .90 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 26,020.00 102,188.00 6,662.77 102,186.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
BACS Financlal Reporting Scftwara - 2017,2.0

Fllg: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017} Printed: 12M11/2017 251 PM

Page 4



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 61726 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals Te Date Totais (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} B (D) {F}
SERVICES AND OTHER CPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreemants for Services 5100 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%|
Travel and Confarences 5200 0.00 3,180.00 79.1¢ 3,180.00 0.00 0.0%
Duss and Memberships 5300 250.00 280.00 0.08 250.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5480 17,6830.00 17,830.00 0.00 17,830.00 0.00 8.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 55,596.00 63,586.00 14,328.50 63,596.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5780 0.90 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and
Oparating Expenditures 5800 15,035.00 £1.442.00 £8,935.03 91,442.00 0.00 0.0%
Communieations 5900 2,121.00 31,246.00 9,378.53 31,249.00 0.00 O.D%]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES $0,832.00 207.547.00 B89,722.25 207 547,00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 6.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Buildings and Improvements cof Buildings £200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Eguipment 6400 0.00 7,636.00 0.00 7,636.00 0.00 0,0%|
Equipment Replacement §500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 7,638.00 0.00 7,638.00 0.00 O.D‘}J
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transters of Indlrect Costs)
Tuition
Tultion, Excesis Costs, and/or Daficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 8.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Cffices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.()%]
Payments to JPAS 7143 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Ta County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 D‘O%j
Debt Service
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Sarvice - Principal 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 168,689.00 258,403.00 .00 258,403.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 16B8,689.00 258,403.00 4.00 258,403.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL,_EXPENDITURES 3,197,000.08 3,814.302.00 723.173.28 3,614,302.00
Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Raparting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017} Fage 5 Printed: 1211/2017 2:51 PM




2017-18 First Interim

VWest Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund 07 &1796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Yaar Diffarence Column
Original Budget Opsrating Butiget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B& D) B&D
Description Resourca Codes _ Object Codas (A} {B) €} [(0)] IE} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (&) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7813 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transters Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.O‘J
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Qther Scurces
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Term Debt Preceeds
Procaeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%|
Procseds from Capital Leases 8o72 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 09.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.c0 0.0%)
All Other Finaneing Usss 7699 9.00 0.00| 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.0%
| {d) TOTAL USES 2,00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestrictad Revenues 8980 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributlons from Restricted Revenuses 8090 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.c0 0.00 0.0%)
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTICNS 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+a) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017) Page 6 Printed: 1211/2017 2:52 PM



First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified Adult Education Fund
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Resource Description

07 61796 0000000
Form 11l

201718
Projected Year Totals

3913 Adult Education: Adult Secondary Education
8010 Other Restricted Local

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1

0.01
51,589.56

51,589.57

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:52 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Development Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% DI
Board Approved Projectad Year Differance Calumn
Original Budget O ing Budg Actuals Te Date Totals [ColB & D) B&D
Description, Resource Codes  Object Codes A} {8) (2] (D} {E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 £00,000.00 400,000.00 C.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenusg 8300-8562 2,856,999.00 3,110,222.00 72769.22 3,110,222.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Othar Local Revanua 8800-6769 0.00 29,000.00 8,663.00 258000.00 0.00 0.0%
B) TOTAL _REVENLUIES 3,468,669.00 3,539,222 00 81,433.12 3,536,222.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1992 1,206,069.00 1,313,1¢68.00 305,208.07 1,313,198,00 2.00 0.0%{
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,091,592.00 959,977.00 280,582 80 955,977.00 9.00 0.0%
3} Emplcyss Benefits 3000-3999 880,185.00 942,787.0D 235,799.90 942 787.00 Q.00 0.0%J
4} Books and Supplies 4000-499¢ 81,020.00 179,082.00 £0,173.09 179,082.00 0.00 5.0%
5) Sarvices and Other Operating Expenditures 8000-5999 17,830.00 45, 444.00 5,891.61 45,444.00 0.00 0.0%|
6) Capital Outiay 6000-699% .00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Cther Quigo (excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 £.00 6.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutge - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 180,303.00 98,734.00 7716542 98,734.00 0.c0 0.0GJ
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,466,999.00 3,530,222.00 954,815.69 3,539,222.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B9) 0.00 2.00 [673,382.67) 0.00
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8000-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Transfars Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Seurces/Uges
a) Sources 8230-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
3} Contributions 8680-8969 D.co 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Flls: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017) Fage 1 Printad: 12112017 2:53 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
Chitd Development Fund

07 61796 000OCQ0

Contra Costa County Ravenues, Expenditeres, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12!
% Diff
Beard Approved Projectad Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Dascrigtion Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| {B) [C} (D) [EJ [(]
E. NET INCREASE [DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.0¢ (873,382 57) 0,00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 791 13.45 13.45 13.45 ©.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13.45 13.48 13.45
d) Cther Restaternents 9795 0.80 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balanca (Fi¢ + Ftd) 13.45 13.45 13.45
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1a) 13.45 13.45 13.45
Components of Ending Fund Balanca
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash o711 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Steres o712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 C.00 0.00 0.00
All Othars 6719 C.00 0.00 0.00
9} Restricted 8740 13.48 13,45 13.45
¢} Committed
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0,00 0.00 0.00
Other Committments 9760 0,00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 780 0.00 ¢.00 0.06
@) Unassigned/Unappropriatad
Resarve for Economic Uncertainties 9769 0.00 2.00 0.00
| Unassignad/Unapprspriated Amount 9760 0.00 0,00 000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-b {Rav 04/07/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:63 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Development Fund 07 61796 0000000
Conira Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CalB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Obfect Codes| {&) {B) (C} (D} (E) {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0408 0.00 0.0%
Interaganey Contracts Betwaen LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 800,000.00 400,000.00 9.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Federal Revenue All Cther 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 800,000.00 400.000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%|
Chlid Devatopment Apporticnments 8330 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 a.00 0.0%)
Pags-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
State Preschool 8105 8580 2,656,999.00 3,03¢,253.00 .80 3,030,253.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 Q.00 79,966.00 72,769.22 79,669.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 2,656,999.00 3,110,222.00 72,789.22 3,110,222.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipmant/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales ag34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| i
Intarast 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%| ;
|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8862 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.0%) ‘
Fees and Contracts
Child Devalopmant Parent Fees 8673 0.00 28,000.00 8,662.90 29,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interagency Services 8477 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 090 0.0%|
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 .09 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revanue 8699 ‘ 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOGAL REVENUE 0.00 28,000.00 §,863.90 28,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL REVENLIES 3,456.998.00 3,539,222 0D 51,433.12 3,539,222,00

Callfornla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofware - 2017.2.0 .
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:53 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Development Fund 07 81796 0000000
Conira Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes (A} {B) (C} {D) [E} . {Fi
CERTIFICATED SALARIES :
Cerifficated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,143,784.00 1,227,867.00 278,005.22 1,.227,867.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cortificatad Supervisers' and Administraters' Salaries 1300 62,265.00 85,331.00 27,197.85 85,331.00 0.00 D.D%] :
Cther Certificated Salaries 1908 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,206,069.00 1,313,198.00 305,203.07 1,313,168.00 0.08 0.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructionat Salaries 2100 836,317.00 684 854.00 188,498.99 684,854.00 .00 0.0%|
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salarias 2300 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 212,159.00 216,662.00 71,292.83 218,692.00 .00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2000 43,116.00 £8,431.00 20,792.78 58,431.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,091,582.00 959 977.00 2B0,5682,60 959,877.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 174,036.00 214,851.00 43,783.74 214,851.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 169,036.00 128,385.00 37.520.16 129,385.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicarefAlternative 3301-3302 100,368.00 113,098.00 25286.00 413,099.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 167,861.00 232,943.00 59,482.08 232 .943.00 0.00 6.0%
Unemployment Insuranca 3501-3502 1,128.00 1.713.00 289.05 1,713.00 0.00 £.0%!
Workers' Compensation 2601-3602 86,870.00 60,447.00 1883073 €0,447.00 0.c0 0.0%]
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 183,277.00 183,348.00 50,163.08 183,349.00 0.00 0.0%)
QOPEB, Acliv.a Employaes 37513752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Qther Employes Benefits 3901.3602 8,520,00 7,200.00 2,475.00 7,200.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE RENEFITS 980,185.00 942,787.00 235,790.90 942,787.00 0.00 0.0%)
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approvad Textbooks and Care Cumicula Matsrials 4100 0.0 0.00 .00 0.0c 0.00 0.0%|
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.0c 0.00 0.0%
Matarials and Supplies 4300 81,020.00 179,082.00 50,175.09 179,082.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitallzed Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES £1,020.00 179,082.00 $0,173,09 17€,082.00 0.00 0.0%;

Callfarnia Dapt of Educatian
8ACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; fundi-b {Rev 0407/2017) Faga 4 Printed: 12/14/2017 2:53 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Devetopment Fund 07 817986 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CalB & D) B&D
iDescription Resource Codes  Object Cades| {A) {B) (D} {E} {F}
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Confarancas 5200 0.00 19,432 00 880.86 19,432.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberschips 8300 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.0%]
Insurance 5400-5450 17,830.00 2,334.00 0.00 2,334.00 0.00 0.0%
Opsrations and H ping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 .08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Intarfund 5750 0.00 0.09 180.66 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 22,278.00 5,050.28 22278.00 0,08 0.0%|
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 .90 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 17,830.00 46,444.00 £,891.67 45,444 90 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 .00 6.0%
Land Imprevemants 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Bulldings 6200 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmant 6400 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%)4
QOTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%|
Dabt Sarvice
Debt Service - Interest 7438 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TCTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 2.00 .00 0.80 0.00 0.00 OL‘};I
[OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfars of Indiract Costs - Interfund 7360 180,303.00 98,734.00 7718542 86,734.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, QTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 180,303.00 98 734,00 77.185.42 £8,734.00 0.0¢ 0.0%:'
TOTAL _EXPENDITURES 3,456,999.00 3,659,222.00 95481668 3,539.202.00
Lalifornla Dapt of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-b (Rev 04107/2017) Paga 5 Printed: 1211172017 2:53 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Child Development Fund 07 61796 00DOCO00
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Rate Tetals {ColB& D B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codas| {A) (B) {€) [(+}] {E) {F)
F‘INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From; General Fund 8811 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In B918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| {a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| (b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.0o 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.09{]
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SQURCES
Other Scurces
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.0%|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds frem Cettificates of Participation 8971 .00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leasas 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sourcas 8679 0.00 2,00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TCTAL SOURCES 0.00 8,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7851 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Gther Financing Uses 7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.0%|
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTICNS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+te¢-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Callfornla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reperting Seftware - 2017.2.0
Flie: fundi-b (Rev 04/07£2017) Page 6 Printed. 124112017 2:53 PM



Woest Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Resource Description

First Interim
Child Development Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

07 61796 0000000
Form 121

201718
Projected Year Totals

6130 Child Development: Center-Based Reserve Account

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012)

Page 1

13.45

13.45

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:53 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 61796 0000000
Conira Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batance Form 13}
%o Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Differance Column
Qriginal Budgat Operating Budget Actuals To Date Taotals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A} {B}) (3] ()] {E} {F}
IA. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources B010-809% 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.0 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 13,257.000.00 13,335 022.00 1,041312.12 13,335,022.00 0.80 0.0%
3J) Cther State Revenue 8300-8598 $11,000.00 926,172.00 86.704.08 928,172.00 0.00 0.0%:
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 945,433.00 9652 482.00 222 191.72 952,482.00 0.0 0.0%,
5) TOTAL REVENUES 15,113, 433.00 15,213 676,00 1.350.207.92 15,213,676.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.0%
2) Glassified Salaries 2000-2999 6,221,093.00 6,074285.00 1,713,543.34 6,074.286.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3998 2814,010.00 2,814,838.00 763,426.97 2,814,8368.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4988 4,801,019,00 4,965.315.00 1,194,614.78 4,865,315.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expendiuras 5000-5989 379,085.Q0 510,301.00 41,710.38 510,301.00 0.00 0.0%,|
B) Capital Cutlay 86000-6899 200,000.00 200,000.00 (29.00} 200,000.00 0.00 0.0%)|
7) Cther Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7390 §98,246.00 707,021.00 0.00 707,021.00 0.00 0.0%|
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,113,433.00 15,171,740.00 3.713,266.47 18.171,740,00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QOVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 8,00 41,936.00 (2 363 058.55) 41,935.00
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8629 0.00 0.00 0.0 Q.00 0.00 0.0%|
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7829 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions B8880-8999 0.c0 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) TOTAL _CTHER FINANGING SCURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
CGelifornia Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-b {Rev D4/57/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12111/2017 2:55 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenus Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% DIff
Board Approved Projectad Year Diffararce Column
Original Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Cresoription Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} B {D} {E) {F)
iE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 41,936.00 (2,363,058.55) 41,936.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited o791 2,531,182.80 2,531,162.80 2531,182.60 2.00 0.0%
b} Audlt Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2/631,182.80 2531,182.80 2,531,182.60
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
€) Adjustad Baginning Balancg (F1c + F1d) 2,531,182.80 2,531,182.80 2,531,182.80
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + F1e) 2,531,182.80 2,573,116.80 2,673,118.80
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nongpendable
Revolving Cash 6711 0.00 0.00 0.c0
Steres §712 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 6.00 0.00
All Others 9718 c.00 0.00 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 2,504,280.45 2648,216.45 2,546,218.45
) Committed
Stabilization Amangements 9750 0.00 .00 0.00
Other Committments 9760 0.00 0,00 0.00
d) Assigned
Othar Assignments 9780 26,902.35 26 802.35 26,902.35
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 26,962,395
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 26,802.35
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 26,902.35
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unsppropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallfornta Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017) Fage 2

Printed: 12/%1/2017 2:5% PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 61798 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Profectad Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColE & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) {B] {C) (D} (E} (3]
FEDERAL REVENUE
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8220 10,862,000.80 10,970,022.00 855,176.55 10,970,022.00 0.00 0.0%|
Donated Focd Commeodities B221 2,365,000.00 2,365,000.00 163,842 27 2,365 000,00 0.00 _0.0%|
All Other Federal Revenus 8290 0.00 .00 2,293.20 4.00 0.00 Q.0%|
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 13,257,000.00 13,335,022.00 1,041,312.12 13,335,022.00 Q.20 _0.0%j
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Mutrition Programs 8520 811,000.00 928,172,090 86,704.08 926,172.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.90 0.0%)
TOTAL, CTHER STATE REVENUE 911,00C.00 928,172.00 86,704.068 626,172.00 0.99 0.0%)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment’Supplies 8631 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Food Service Sales 8634 900,000.00 $00,000.00 221,978.22 800,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Interest B8es0 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1.000.00 Q.00 0.0%)|
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8862 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.08 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8877 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.08 0.0%)|
Qther Lecal Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8669 44,433.00 51,482.00 213.80 51,482.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE £45,433.00 $62,482.00 222191.72 952,482.00 0.09 0.0%|
TOTAL REVENUES 15,113,433.00 15,213 676.00 1,350 207.92 15,213.676.00

California Cept of Education
8ACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-k {Rev 04/07/2017) Page 3 Printed: 121172017 2:55 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance : Form 131
% Diff ‘
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column !
Oniginal Budget Cperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Cades (A) (B} ic) 10} {E)__ {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cartificated Suparvisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09]
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Clasgifiod Support Salaries 2200 £,679.670.00 5,532,842.00 1,535046.14 §,532,842.00 0.00 _0.0%)
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 220,485.00 220 465.00 73,989.32 220,485.00 0.00 0.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Sataries 2400 320,958.00 320,958.00 104,507.88 320,958.00 0.00 0.0%|
Cther Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 8,221,083.00 8,074,285.00 1,713,543.34 8,074 265.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%]
PERS 3201-3202 884,731.00 885,223.00 194, 238.09 £85,223.00 0.00 0.0%
QASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 470,239.00 470.479.00 128,634.58 470,479.00 0.00 0.0%]| i
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401.3402 747 648.00 747,848.00 224176.67 747,648.00 6.00 0.0%
Unempleyment Insurance 3501-3502 3,072.00 3.076.00 864.99 3,076.00 0.00 0.0%| .
\Workers' Compensation 3601-2602 179,627.00 179,619.00 49,837.40 179,618.00 0.00 0.0%!}
CPEB, Allocated a701-3702 478,393,00 478,393.00 146,175.15 478,393.00 0.00 0.0%
CPEB, Active Employess 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 4.00 0.0%
Other Employea Banefits 3801-3902 §0,400.00 52,400.00 19.200.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2814,010,00 2814,838.00 763,426.97 2,814,838.00 9.00 8.0% i
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,| i
Materials and Supplias 4300 225,062.00 325,062.00 143.865.04 325,062.00 Q.00 8.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 30,000.00 50,000.00 5,108.35 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 4,545 957,00 4,510,253.00 1,042,813.3¢ 4 510,253.00 0.00 9.0%
TCTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,801,019,00 4,865,315.00 1,194,614.78 4,865,315.00 0.00 0.0%

Californla Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-b (Rev 04/07/2017) Pags 4 Printad: 1205172017 2:55 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Woest Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 81796 0000000
Conira Costa Gounty Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Farm 13l
% DIiff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) 8&D
Description (B) {€) D} {E) ¥}
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Travel and Conferences 5200 26,200.00 34,200.00 7,704.52 34,200.00 0.00 0.0%|
Dues and Memberships 8300 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.60 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Qperaticns and Housekeeping Services 5500 180,£00.00 180,000.00 60,449,98 180,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemants 5600 130.00C.00 280,000.00 9,927.36 280,000.0C 0.00 0.0%:
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 £.00 0.00 9.90 0.00 0.0%}
Transfars of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 {179,385.00) {206,149.00) {90,649.848) (206,149.00) 0.08 0.0%|
Professional/Cansulting Services and
Qperating Expenditures 5800 142,000.00 142,000.00 54,278.18 142,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Communicatiens 5900 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 D.O')_i_u
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER CPERATING EXPENDITURES 379,085.00 510,301.00 41,710.38 510,301.00 0.00 0.0%|
[CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Eguipment 6400 200,000.00 200,000.00 (29.00) 200,000.00 9.00 0.0%,
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 200,000.00 200,000.00 (29.00) 200,600.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs}
Debt Service
Dabt Servica - Interast 7438 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 696,246.00 707,021.00 0.00 707.021.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 688,246.00 707,021.00 0.00 707,021.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,113,433.00 15.171,740.00 3,713 268.47 15,171,740.00

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fila: fundl-b (Rev D4/07/2017)

Page 5

Printed: 121172017 2:55 FM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13
Y% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tetals {CofB3D) B&D
Description Regource Codes  Object Codes {A) B [(2}] JEl (F)
[INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 6916 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Qut 7618 0.00 0.00 .00 2.00 0.00 0.0%;
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0,00 9.00 0.00 CL(Q
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 8665 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Lang-Tann Debt Proceeds
Proceads from Capital Leases 8672 0.00 6.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Financing Sources 8879 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
(c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D‘O%{
All Ctvver Financing Usas 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.90 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.60 0.00 .00 0.9¢ 0.00 0.0%|
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributicns from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.0¢ 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(&) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 c.00 0.0%)|
TCTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+g) 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
8ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Flle: fundl-b {Rev 04/07/2017}) Page & Printed: 12/11/2017 2:55 FM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Cafeteria Special Revenueg Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13l
2017/18
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, Schoal 682,018.79
5330 Child Nutrition: Summer Food Service Program Operations 1,848,402.34
9010 Other Restricted Local 15,795.32
Total, Restricted Balance 2,546,216.45

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 2.55 PM



2017-18 First Interim !

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes| {A) {B) [C} D} {E) [F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8068 0.90 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%;
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8269 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Other State Revanue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Cther Local Ravenua 8600-8799 Q.00 Q.00 27,167.50 .00 Q.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 27,167.50 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salarles 1000-1998 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.00
2) Classifiad Salaries 2000-2939 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L
2) Employea Benefits 3000-3699 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 Q.00
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
5} Sarvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.90 0.0%)| ;
6) Capital Outlay B6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| :
7) Cther Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| i
8) Other Cutgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs 7300.7300 0.00 0.00 i £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 1
8} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 D.00 0,00 0.00 \
i

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SCURCES AND USES (A% - B9) 0.00 0.00 27,157.59 | 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES i

1) Intarfund Transfers

a) Transfers In £900-8029 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%)|

b) Transfers Out 7600-7626 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/l)ses

a) Sources 8930-5979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7609 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californla Japt of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/07/2017) Paga Printsd: 12111/2017 255 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0C00000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% RIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Descﬁﬂion Resourca Codes  Object Codes| {A) [(=]] {C) [{4]] E] {F)
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 8.00 0.00 27,167.66 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 13,929,396 40 13,629, 395.40 13,829,355 .40 .09 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 C.0% !
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,929,395.40 15,929,395.40 13,926,395.40
dj Other Restatemnents 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 C.0%
a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 13,926 395.40 13,929,395.40 13,925,3395.40 :
2) Ending Balance, Juns 30 (E + F18) 13,929,395.40 13,829,385.40 13,926 395.40
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a7 0.00 990 0.00
Stores armz 0.0¢ 0,00 C.00
Prapaid Expenditures o713 0.0C 0.00 0.00
All Cthers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restrictad 8740 .00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committad
Stabilization Arangements o780 - 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Other Committments. 9760 3,200,000.00 13,929,395.40 10,729,395.40
IT Replacement Fund 0000 9780 3.200,000.00
IT Replacement Fund 0000 9760 3,200,500.00
Board Commitied Reserve for Economic Uncel 0a0o 760 10,729,395.40 |
Board Committed Reserve for Economic Unca 0oco 9760 10,729,395.40 ‘
d) Assigned
|
QOther Assignments 9760 0.00 0.00 3,200,000.00 I
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 , 9780 0.00
IT Replacemant Fund ooco 9780 3,206,000.00
e) Unassigned/Unapprapriated
Reserve far Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,729,395.40 0.00 0.90
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 000

Callfernia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rey 04/07/2017) Page 2 Printad: 12/11/2017 2:56 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects

07 61796 D0O0CQ0

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projacted Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CalB& D) B&D
Dasaription Resource Codes  Object Codes| {4} (B) [C) [{8)] {E) {F)
QOTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 .00 0.0¢8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 27,187 .58 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
Nst Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Valus of Investmants 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 27,167.59 000 0.00 0.0%|
TCTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 27,157.59 0.00
IINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 2.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfars In 8919 080 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.co 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Te: General Fund/CSSF 7812 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%}
Te; State Scheol Building Fund/
County Scheol Facilties Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
QOther Authorized interfund Transfers Qut 7618 0.00 0.00 0,60 Q.00 0.00 0.0%]
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QOUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%I
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
QOther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsad/Reorganized LEAS 8565 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 76581 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%|
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues B8990 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (8} TOTAL, COCNTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
TOTAL, CTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-btrc-d+e) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Softwara - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rav 04/07/2017)

Page 3

Printed. 1271172017 2:66 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 171
201718
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:56 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bullding Fund 07 61796 CO00000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  (bjest Codes (A) B} {C) {D} {E) {F)
4. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 6010-8098 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.c0 009 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8709 575,000.00 575,000.00 54,268.25 575,000.00 0,00 0.0%
|_8) TOTAL, REVENUES 575 ,000.00 576,000.00 54,.268.25 575,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1C00-1998 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classified Salaries 2000-2959 1,683,735.00 1,852,951.00 419,798.79 1,659,651.00 2.00 O.D‘J

3) Employae Benefits 3000-2999 742,995.00 807,127.00 207 133.55 807,127.00 9.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4239 2,267,706.00 2,280,373.00 16,660.49 2,280,373.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Services and Cther Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 £,509,818.00 £,431,029.00 1,924,178.60 9,431,029.00 0.00 0.0% :

6) Capital Quilay 6000-8999 119,865,358.00 118,880,187.08 13,564 751.51 118,890,107.00 0.00 0.8%

7) Other Outgo (axcluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, :
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%: |

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0% :

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 126,976 412.00 133,068 537.00 18,1682,522.94 133,068 587.00 :

C. EXCESS (PEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1129,404,412.00) {122,493 587.00) (16,108,255.69) 132,493,587.00) |

D. OTHER FINANCING SQURCESIUSES 1
|

|

\

|

1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers I 2000-8929 8.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%

2) Other Seurces/Usas :
a) Sources 8930-8979 125,000,000.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 125,000,008.00 0.00 0.0% |
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 2.00 2.0% ‘

3) Contributions 8980-899¢ 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

A TOTAL, OTHER FINAMCING SQLRCESASES 126,000,000.00 127,740,128.00 2.740,428.00 127.740,128.00

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financlal Raporting Seftware - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1 Printed: 12/41/2017 2:58 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim

Building Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
“ Diff
Board Approved Projectad Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D) 8&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B} (D} {E} (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + Dd} {4,404 412.00) [4,753,450.00) {13,366,126.69) {4.763,469.00}
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 791 72,563 477.37 72,563,477.37 72,663 477.37 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 90793 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,563 477.37 72,563,477.37 72,563 477.37
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance {Fic + F1d} 72,563,477 37 72 .563.477.37 72,683,477.37
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 68,159,065 37 67.810,018.37 67,610,018.37
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash o711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores o712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepai¢ Expenditures o713 0.00 0,00 0.00
All Others o71¢ 0.00 000 ©.00
b) Legally Restrictad Balance 8740 §6,159.0685.37 67,810,018.37 67,810,018.37
£) Committad
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 .00 0.0 0.00
QOthar Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 9.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 780 0.00 0.00 9.00
e) Unassigned/lnappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriatec Amount 9790 0.00 2.00 0.00
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20H7.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed: 12172017 2:56 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% DIfF
Board Approved Projected Year Differance Column
Original Budget QOperating Budget Agctuals To Date Totals [ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes (A) {B} {D) {E} {F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
Al! Other Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Reslricted Levies - Cther
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Cther Subventions/In-Lisu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Gther State Revenua 8590 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0BJ
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8815 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8818 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Prior Years' Taxas 8817 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%|
Supplemental Taxes 8818 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.9¢ 0.00 0.0%|
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8521 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.90 0.00 0.0%
Other B622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Dellnquent
Non-LCFF Taxes es29 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment’Supplies 831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8850 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 575,000.00 575,000,00 £4,266.25 575,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increass {Dacrease) in the Falr Valua of Investments BB62 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.DSZJ
Other Local Revenus
All Other Local Revenue 4888 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers In from All Gthers 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 575,000.00 575,000.00 54,266.25 575,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 575,000.00 575,000.00 54,256.25 575 000.00
California Dept of Education
BACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fund|-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Pags 3 Printed; 1201/2017 2:58 PM




2017-18 First Intetim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Gontra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
%o DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals Te Date Totals {CelB & DY) B&D
Description Resource Codas __ Object Codes (A) (B} (D) (E) {F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifiad Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 4,036,217.00 1,145,800.00 266,621.54 1,145,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Clarical, Technical and Cffice Salaries 2400 557,518.00 514,181.00 154 177.25 514,151.00 0.00 8.0%
Cther Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,893,735.00 1859,851.00 419,798.79 1,666,981.00 0.00 0.0%{
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%f
PERS 3201-3202 251,811.00 261,913.00 74/618.98 261,913.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 117,452.00 126,810.00 2648420 126,810.00 0.50 0.0%
Health and Walfare Benefits 3404-3402 200.417.00 237,647.00 60,039.58 237.847.00 0.00 0.0%]
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 784.00 828.00 2i1.74 828.00 0.00 0.0%|
Warkars' Compensation 3801-3602 45,646.00 48,419,00 12,212.33 48,418.00 0.00 0.0%]
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 117,165.C0 118 10.00 29,808.74 118,910.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employeas 3751.3752 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Banefits 3801-3802 9,720.00 12,600.00 3,660.00 12,600.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 742 995.00 £07,127.00 207,133.55 807,127.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Bocks and Other Refersnce Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 009 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplles 4300 982, 118.00 1,004 441,00 12,927.84 1,004,441.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,275,688.00 1,275.932.00 3,732,658 1,275,932.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOCKS AND SUPPLIES 2,287 706.00 2,280,373.00 16.660.49 2280,373.00 0.00 8.0%)
[SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 20,089.00 230,452.00 304.10 230,452.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Operations and Housekeeping Servicas 5500 0.00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemants 5600 1,823,533.00 1.881,245.00 722,344.8% 1,681,245.00 0.00 0.0%,
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 c.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 5,000,00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 .00 0.0%,
Professicnal/Consulting Services and
Cperating Expenditures £800 3,659,949.00 7.503,302.00 1,201,507, 11 7,503.302.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 0800 1,067.00 1,030.00 22.50 1,020.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER CPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,509,518,00 9,431,029.00 1,824,178.60 $,431,020.00 0.0c 0.0%
Califarnia Dapt of Education
Eﬁ,??,,’,fg}i;‘ f;:;f 2%%%%)““ -z Page 4 Frinted: 1211172017 2:58 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim

Building Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21|
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Differencea Calumn
QOriginal Budget QOperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Daseription Resource Codes __Object Codes {A) {B) ) {E) {F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvemsnts 8170 £89.110.00 £55,032.00 2B, 763.48 855,032.00 040 0.0%]
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings §200 118.816.754.00 117 874, 427,00 13,490,312.68 117,574 .427.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schocl Librarigs
or Major Expansion of Scheol Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 040 0.00 0.0%:
Eguipment 6400 379,494.00 460,648.00 78,875.38 460,848.00 0.00 D,O‘B;J
Equipment Replacement 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 11%,865,358.00 118,800,107.00 13,694,751.51 118,890,107.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs}
Other Transfers Out
All Qther Transfers Qut to All Others 7209 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Debt Service
Repayment of State School Building Fund
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 1436 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%)|
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 $.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, QTHER QUTGL (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TCTAL EXPENDITURES 129.979.412.00 133,068,587.00 16,182 522 94 135,088.587.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Paga & Printed. 12/11/2017 2:58 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim

Building Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budgat Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Drascription Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A} (B} {+]] D), {E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers In 891@ 0.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 Q.00 0.0%,
| {a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Te: Stata School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 040 .00 0.0%
Cther Autherized Interfung Transfers Out 7819 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(o) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
{OTHER SCURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Froceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 125,000,000.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 128,000,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings B953 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 5.00 0.0%|
Other Sources
County Schoel Building Aid 8981 9.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 £.00 .09 0.00 0,0%|
Long-Term Dabt Proceeds
Proceads from Certificates of Participation 8971 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8g72 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8a73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8g7¢e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 128,000,000.00 125,000,000.00 0.00 126,000,000.00 0.00 9.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds frem Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 7651 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
| {e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-dte) 125,000,000.00 127,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 127,740,128.00
Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-t (Rev 02/02/2016) Fage 8 Printed: 1211172017 2:58 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Building Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 21|
2017118
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
8010 Other Restricted Local 67,810,018.37
Total, Restricted Balance 67,810,018.37

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:58 PM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

07 61796 0CO0000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25l
% Diff
Board Approvad Projected Year Difference Column
Origihal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes (A} {B} [€) (D) (E) {F)
&, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 6.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0e 0.00 0.0%|
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8508 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%|
4y Other Local Revenua B8800-8789 1,551,000.00 1,651,000.00 903,387.68 1,551,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
§) TOTAL _REVENUES 1,551,000.00 1,651,000.00 £03 387.68 4,551.000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%
3) Emplaysa Benefits 3000-2999 .00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4} Books and Supplias 4000-4099 1,500.00 5.380.00 0.00 5,380.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Services and Other Operating Expanditures 5000.5998 864,000.00 248 576,00 142,450.00 248,575.00 0.00 £.0%
6) Capital Outiay 6000-8996 261,643.00 4,908,333,00 782,208.43 1,808,333.00 0.00 £.0%
71 Othar Quiga (excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7488 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
&) Other Outgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs 7300.7308 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%
£) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,127.143.00 2,182,280.00 924 .653.43 2,162,289.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 423.857.00 (611,289.00) {21,270.76) (811,289.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) nterfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8829 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Transfers Qut 7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Scurces/Uses
a} Sources B8530-8979 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.80 0.80 0.0%]
b} Uzes 7630-7609 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Centributicns 8680-8099 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.0%]
4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fils: fndi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1 Printed: 1214142017 2:58 FM




West Conira Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approvad Projectad Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [ColB& D) Bap
Description Resource Codes  Object Codas| [£:)] [{=)] {D} (3] {F}
I
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUND 1
BALANCE (C +D4) 423,857.00 {611,289.00) (21,270.75) (614,286.00} ;
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ‘
1) Baginning Fund Balance
&) As of July 1 - Unaudited a7e1 6,776,804.28 €,776 80428 6,776,804.25 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 2793 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%)
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 8,776,804.28 8,776,804.28 6,776,804,28
d) Other Restatements o795 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%_1
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + Fid) 6776,804.28 8,776,804.28 5,778,804.28
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 7.200,661.28 6,165,515.28 6,165,515.28
Components of Ending Fund Balance
8) Nonspendable
Revelving Cash 9711 0.00 .00 0.00
Stores a7z 0.00 0,00 0.00
Prepaid Expendituras 9713 0.c0 0.00 0.c0
All Others 9719 0.c0 0.00 0.80
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.80
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9780 0.00 0.e0 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0,00 0.00
d) Assigned
Othar Assignments o780 7,200,661.28 6 166,515.28 8,185515.28
Unassigned?uUnapprepriated Q0000 9780 7,200,661.28 :
Unassigned/Unappropriated Q000 8780 6,165 815.28 :
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 6,165,515.28
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0490 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount grao 0.00 9,00 0.00

California Dept of Educatian
BACSE Flnancial Repotting Softwara - 2017.2.0

Fite: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Page 2 Printed: 121172017 2:58 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 1796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {B) (D} E {F)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Cther
Homeowners' Examptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
All Other State Revenue 85¢0 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.0%|
TCTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Cther Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.0%}
Unsecured Rell 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%,;
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ D,O'?J
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8821 0.00 Q.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%}
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Sukject to LCFF Deduction Ba25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Panalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 8.00 0.90 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 £.00 C.0%
Interest 8640 51,000.00 §1.000.00 3,208.65 51,000.00 2.00 C.0%
Net Increase {Decreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developar Fees 8681 1,500,000.00 1,600,000.00 900,181.03 1,800,000.00 0.00 5.0%
Cther Local Revenus
All Qther Lecal Revenus 8698 .00 0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 9.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TCTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,551,000.00 1,661,000.00 903,387.68 1,551,800.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, REVENUES 1,551,000.00 1,651,000.00 903 3687.68 1.551,000.00
Callfernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-d (Rav 02/02/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:59 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Conira Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251 '
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budgst Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [ColB & D) BED
Description Resource Codes _ Object Godes A (B} {€) {0} {E} {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Cerfificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| ‘
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ‘
(CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Suppert Salarles 2200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| ;
Classlfied Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 £.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Classified Salaries 2800 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ C.00 C.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 8.0%
QASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Heaith and Walfara Benefits 3401-3402 0.c0 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.90 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-2602 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CPEB, Active Employaes 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
Cthar Emplayea Benefits 2901-3802 0.08 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{ TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0‘}j
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 .90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Beoks and Cther Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%| ‘
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 £,380.00 0.00 5,380.00 0.c0 0.0%| ‘
TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,500.00 §,3580.00 0.00 5,380.00 0.00 0.0% ‘
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%¢ ‘
Trave| and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Operations and Housekeaping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 558,00C.00 ‘156,500,00 130,648.00 156,500.00 000
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 c.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Transfers of Direct Costs - Intarfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5300 305,000.00 92,076.00 11,802.00 92078.00 0.00
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 090 0.00
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 864,000.00 248 576.00 142,450.00 245 576.00 0.00

Callfornia Dept of Edutation
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2018}

Page 4 Printed: 120112017 2:58 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Faciliies Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa Gounty Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25l
% Diff
Beard Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budg Oparating [ie Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codas _ Object Codes {A} {B] (C} (D} (E) {F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 4, 735.00 118,142.00 113,403.80 118,142.00 6.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 249,008.00 1,785,201.00 868,604.63 1,785,291.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 7,000.02 4,900.00 0.00 4,900.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 261,643.00 1,908,333.0C 782 208.43 1,908,333.00 2.00 0.0%
OTHER QOUTGO {excluding Transfars of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Cut
All Other Transfars Qut to All Gthars 7299 0.00 0.00 0.60 2.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Sarvice
Debt Service - Interast 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%;
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 0.0%]
TQTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,127,143.00 2,162 286.00 924.658.43 2,162,280.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Softwars - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page Printed: 12M1/2017 2:5% PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Capital Facilities Fund 07 61786 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projacted Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CdB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A B} (3] [E} [F)
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State Scheol Building Fund/
County School Facillties Fund 7813 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 76819 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
QOTHER SQURCES/USES
SQURCES
Proceeds
Froceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8983 0.00 0.00 9.00 .00 .00 0.0%{
Other Saurces
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Leng-Term Debt Procesds
Procaeds from Certificatas of Participation 8871 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%]
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 000 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Scurces 8979 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(¢} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 090 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES .00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8880 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 28880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fila: fundl-d (Rev 02/02/2015) Page & Printed: 1211172017 2:58 PM




West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Resource Description

First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

07 61796 0000000
Form 25}

2017/18
Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 1

0.00

Printed: 12/11/2017 2:59 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Gosta Unified County School Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals Ta Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Objact Codes B! (D} {E} (3]
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-828%9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Other State Ravenue 3300-8599 0.00 2,740128.00 0.00 2,740,128.00 0.00
4} Other Local Revenua 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
|5} TOTAL, _REVENUES Q.00 2.740.128.00 0.00 2,740,128.00

|B. EXPENDITURES

1) Cetificated Salaries 1000-199% 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Classifled Salarles 2000-299% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employas Benafits 3000-3989 0.00| ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.0%
£) Services and Other Operating Expenditures £0053-5689 0.00 £.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Qutlay 5000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72889,

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B} Other Quige - Transfers of indlract Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

|9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C

C. EXCESS {DEFIGIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} 0,00 2,740,128.00 8.00 2,740,128.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Intarfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 8.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 0.0% !
2} Other Saurces/Uses :
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b} Uses 7630-7692 0.00¢ 0.0 0,00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 49.99 0.00 0.0%
4} TCTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES 0.00 {2,740,126.00) (2,740,128.00) [2,740,128.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Flle: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/206) Page 1 Printed: 1241172017 3:01 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Woest Contra Costa Unified County School Facilities Fund Q7 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35|
%o Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Oripinal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Rescurce Codes _ Qbjact Codes (A} {B] (D} (E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.0 0.00 (2,740,128 00) 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beglnning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,741,590.30 2,741,580.30 2,741,590.30 Q.00 0.0%)
&) Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%]
c) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 2,741,590.30 2741,580.30 2,741,590.30
d) QOther Rastatements 9785 0.06 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
o} Adjusted Baginning Balance (F1c + F1d} 2,741,580.30 2,741,550.30 2,741,590.30
2) Ending Balance, Juna 30 (E + F1a} 2,741,890.30 2,741,580.30 2,741,590.30
Componants of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspandabla
Revalving Cash §711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 8712 2.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 G.00 0.08 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 c.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 2.741,580.20 2,741,590.30 2,741,590.30
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cther Commitments 9760 a.co 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
a) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Rasarva for Ecenomic Uncertainties a789 0.00 0.00 0.00
i Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
BACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Page 2

Printed: 12/11/2017 3.01 FM



2017-18 First Interim

Woest Contra Costa Unifted Counly School Facilities Fund 07 1796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% DIff
Beard Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Agtuals To Date Tetals {CalB&D) B&D
Drescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes {B) {D} {E) {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Cther Federal Revenus 8280 0.00 Q.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.c0 9.00 0.00 O.D‘Y;I
OTHER $TATE REVENUE
School Facllities Apportionments 8545 0.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 0.0%|
Pass-Through Revenues from State Scurces B587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0";‘;|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c D,O‘i_@j
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interest £860 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
Net Increase (Decrease} in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Loca! Revenus B8BS9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL _REVENUES 0.00 2,740.128.00 0.80 2,740,128.00
California Dept of Education
S8ACS Firanclal Reporiing Sofiware - 2017.2.0
Fife: fundi-d (Rev 02/0:2/2018) Page s Printed: 12111/2017 3:01 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County Scheol Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Dsscrletlon Resource Codes _Object Codes (3] (B) {C) {0} {E} (F}
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Tachnical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 [e+]s] 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OASDVMedicarefAlternative 3301-3302 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Haealth and \Walfare Renefits 3401-3402 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 9.00 000 0.00 0.00 n.o@J
‘Workers' Compeansation 36801-3602 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
QPEB, Active Emplcyass 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 .00 6.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.U%;I
[BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Matarials and Supplies 4300 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 9.90¢ 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresmants for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%
Travel and Confarences §200 0.08 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 .00 0.0%|
Qperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 £8.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%!
Transfars of Direct Costs §710 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0‘0%]
Profassional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%|
Commurications 5800 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.O%]

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-d (Rev 02/02/2015) Fage 4 Printed. 12/11/2017 2:01 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County Schogl Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cotumn
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals Te Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Objact Codes {A} {B) ()] {(E) {F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Land Improvemsnts 8170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Buildings and Impraovements of Buildings 6200 .00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Books and Medla fer New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 5300 0,00 €.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 Q.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0,00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0,00 9.00 0.00 0.a0 0.00 U‘OBJ
QOTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Qut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.0%|
All Cther Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principat 7438 6.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL E}(F‘ENDITURE§ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califernia Dspt of Education
SACS Financlal Reporiing Softwars - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rav D2102/2016) Page 5 Printed: 121112017 3:01 PA




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County School Facilities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
%o Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
COriginal Budget Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals [ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  QObject Codas =] [C} {D) {E} (3]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Bullding Fundf
County Schoof Faclities Fund
From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 4.00 0.0%
Othar Autherized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(@) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County Schaol Facllities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Teansfers Out 7618 0.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 2,740,128.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceads from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
QOther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorgarized LEAs 8665 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Tarm Debt Proceads
Preceads from Certificates of Participation 8871 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Preceeds from Capital Leases 8o72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources a97g 0.00 0.00 a.0c 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 0.00 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrastricted Revenuss 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Contributions from Restrictad Revenues 8990 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
| (g) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS .40 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0%
TCOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e} .00 {2,740,128.00) {2,740,128.00} {2,740,128.00)
Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Flla: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 6 Frinted: 12112017 3:01 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified County School Facllities Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 351
201718
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
7710 State School Facilities Projects 2,741,5686.92
7810 Other Restricted State 3.38
Total, Restricted Balance 2,741,590.30

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:01 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2017-18 First Interim

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes [A) B (D) (E) {F}
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 o.0c 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenua 8100-8209 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-85¢9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8789 1,135,000.00 1,185,000.00 8.00 1,135,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,135,600.00 1,135,000.00 0.00 1,135,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salariss 10C0-1998 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%#
2) Classitied Salares 2000-2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 2,00 0.0%
3) Employea Benesfits 3000-3999 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Bocks and Supplias 4000-4099 0.00 Q.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Qperating Expenditures 5000-5999 427 900.00 755,826.00 448,082.30 756,926.00 0.60 0.0%
6} Capital Outfay £000-6999 707.100.00 989,354.00 31.317.08 969,354.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Cther Quigo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B) Gther Outge - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,138 000.00 1,746,280.00 479.379.38 1,746 .260.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPEND|TURES BEFORE OTHER
EINANGING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B £.00 611,280.00) {478,579.38)| (611,280.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfars
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 2.0 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 um;l
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8970 a.00 0.00 8.00 0.90 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributicns B980-899% 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
L_4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES 0,08 0.00 .00 0.00
Californla Dapt of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:03 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2017-18 First Interim

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Fotm 401
% DIff
Board Approvad Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} B {C} [18]] (E) i{F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 {611,280,00) (476.379.38) (871,280.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balanca
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 71 3,022 206,45 3,022,206.45 3,022, 206.45 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 5793 .80 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%,
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + FTb) 3,022,208.45 3.022,.206.45 3,022,206.45
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d} 3,022,206 45 3,022 206 45 3,022 208.45
2} Ending Balanze, June 30 {E + F1e} 3,022 206 48 2,410,926,45 2,410,928.45
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendabls
Rsvolving Cash 971 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 9.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 .09
All Cthers 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 89,528.31 89,536.31 £9,536,31
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 4.00 0.00
Other Commitments 97680 0.00 0.00 0,00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 6780 2,932 670.14 2,321,360.14 2/321,390.14
UnassignedAJnappropriated 0000 780 2,832,670.14
Unassigned/Unapprepriated 0000 9780 2,321,3%0. 14
Unassigned/Unappropriated 0000 9780 2,321,390.14
e} Unassigned/linappropriatect
Resarve far Economic Uncertaintles o788 0.co 0.00 0,00
UpassignediUnappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept af Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Flle: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:03 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Oparating Budget Actuals Ta Date Tetals [ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A) {B} (C}) {D) (E} (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 9.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
TOTAL, FECERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Califomnia Clean Energy Jobs Act 8230 8580 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
All Other State Revenue All Other 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Lecsl Revenue
Community Redevelcpment Funds
Mot Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 1,100.000.00 1,100,000.00 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales J
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 080 0.00 0.0%
Interast 8860 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 35000.00 0.00 0.0%]
Nst Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Valus of Investments 8862 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Lacal Revenue 8699 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%E
All Cther Transfers In from All Others B799 0.50 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,135,000.00 1,135,000.00 0.00 1,138,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
{TOTAL, REVENUES 1,135,000.00 1,135,000.00 0.00 1,135,000.00

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rav 02/02/2016)

Page 3

Printed: 121142017 2:03 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 07 61798 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cotumin
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Desnrletiun Resource Codes Object Codes (A} {B} (C) {0} £ _ {F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.0%k
Other Classified Salaries 2600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDVMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.02 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Workers' Compansation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 8.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%{
CPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3782 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Employee Benefits 3601-3902 0.00 .00 0.00 0.80 0.00 -0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Qthar Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.0 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.08 0.00 0.00 £.00 4.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 ¢.00 0.0 0,00 0.00 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Operaticns and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemants 5600 427,900.00 472,803.00 378,957.00 472,803.00 0.00 0.0%]
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%1
Prefassional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expendituras 5800 0.00 284,123.00 89,105.30 284,123,090 0.00 0.0%|
Communleations 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 427,800.00 756,926.00 448 062.30 756,926.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
?.'L??..ﬁh’fé‘ (EE.L\? 3%%2%%?5"““ e Pags 4 Printed: 12¢1/2017 303 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Conira Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
Y% Diif
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Oparating Budgat Actuals To Date Totals [ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes, (A} B} {D} {E} {F}
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 45913.00 0.0c 45,813.00 0.00 0.0%|
Buildings and Imprevements of Buildings 6200 707.100.00 £43,441.00 31,317.08 943 441.00 0.00 0.0%]
Books and Media for New Scheol Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 08.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% :
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 707,100.00 £89,354.00 31,317.08 989,354.00 0.00 0.0% \
OTHER QOUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 1
Otner Transfers Qut }
Transfers of Pass-Through Ravanues ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%] :
To Counly Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| ‘
" To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Qther Transfers Cut to All Cthers 7298 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0% ‘
Dabt Sarvice i
Debt Service - Intarast 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)| }
QOther Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%) :
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.60 9.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1.135,000.00 1,746,280.00 479.370.38 1,746,280.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2017.2.0
Fllg: fund|-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Page 5

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:03 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401 ;
Y% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget QOperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [Col B & D} B&D
Description () B} {0} (E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% i
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS N 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0 O%l
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General FundfCSSF 7812 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.50 0.00 0.0%|
To: State School Building Fund/
County Scheol Facllitiss Fund 76813 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7819 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘)’]
(OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceads
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8053 0.00 0.00 0,08 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Scurces
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Termm Debt Proceeds
Procesds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Proceads frem Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds frem Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%|
(¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 02.00 o.0c 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds frem Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Ali Other Financing Uses 7699 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
|_{d) TOTAL, USES 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Centributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.0¢ .00 0.0%|
Centributlons fram Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+eg) 0.08 0.80 0,00 600

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 8 Printed: 121142017 2:03 PM



First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 401
201718
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5810 Other Restricted Federal 89,536.31
Total, Restricted Balance 89,536.31

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:03 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51|
i
% BNff
Ecard Approved Projected Year Differanca Column [
Original Budgat Qperating Budget Actuals Ta Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Dascripfion Resource Codes  Oblect Codes {A} {B} (C} (D} (E} iF}
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sourcas 8010-8088 2.90 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 4,155,282.00 4,155,292.00 1,837.676.81 4,1565,282.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 377.484.00 377.484.00 0.00 377,484.00 9.00 0.0%|
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 90,342 042.00 90,342,042.00 3,137,805.24 80,342 042.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL _REVENUES 94.874818.00 84 874 816.00 4 975 575.05 94,874.618.00
[B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-199% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
3) Employse Benafits 3000-3029 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.0%)
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Cperating Expenditurss 5000-5599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
8} Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.40 0.0% :
7} Other Outge {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 91,204,583.00 91,204 ,563.00 §3,646.056.90 61,204,563.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Qther Outge - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES. 91,204,563.00 91,204,563.00 £3,648,056.90 91,204 563.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
CVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BB} 3,670,266.00 3,670,255.00 (58,67C,481.85) 3,670255.00
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES

1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfars In 8900-8929 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 9.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8870 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
3) Contributions £980-899¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.08 0.00 0,00 .00

California Dept of Education
SACE Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundl-d {Rev 02/02/2016} Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3.06 FM



West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
Bond Inferest and Redemption Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Yoar Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Desaription Rescurce Codes  Objact Codes {B] {D} (E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE [C + D4) 3,670,256.00 3,870,255.00 {58,670,481.85), 2,670,255.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaugited o791 76,027 650.46 76,927,650.46 75,927 650.48 C.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
<) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 76,027 650.46 76,927 650,46 76,927,650.45
) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%|
8} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1e + F1d) 76,027 650.48 76,927 650,45 76,027 650.46
2) Ending Balance, Juna 30 (E + F18) 80,507 805.48 80,597,905.485 80,597 905.46
Components of Ending Fund Balance
&) Nonspendable
Revolving Cath o711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 8712 ©.00 £.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 6713 0.00 G.00 0.00
All Othars 9719 0.00 9.00 0.00
k) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 80,597.905.48 50,597,905.46 80,597,905.46
&) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cther Commitments 760 0.00 4.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Cther Assignments 97E0 0.00 0.00 0.00
8} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Resarve fer Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassfgned/Linappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
Callfernla Dapt of Educatian
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Page 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 3.08 FM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 07 61756 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51t
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Oblect Codes {A) (B) {D] {E} (F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenua 8280 4,165,292.00 4,155,282.00 1,837.676.81 4,155,292.00 0.c0 0.0%)
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,165.292.00 4,155292.00 1.837,676.81 4,155,292.00 .90 _0.0%|
QOTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeawners' Exemptions 8571 377,484.00 377,484.00 0.00 377,484.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 377,484.00 377,484.00 0.00 377,484.00 090 0@
[OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes 1
Voted Indebtedness Lavias
Secured Roll 8611 84,255 997.00 £84,255,997.00 0.0c B84,255,957.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8812 3,890,252.00 3,890,252.00 3,051,406.18 3,890, 252.00 0.08 0.0%
Pricr Years' Taxes 8813 0.c0 . 0.00 17.85 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Supplemental Taxes 8814 1,982 303.00 1,862,303.00 33,030.12 1,982,303.00 0.00 0.0%|
Penalties and Intarest from Dalinquent
Nen-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Interast BGE0 209,590.00 209,5980.00 53,444.08 206,590.00 2.00 0.0%|
Net increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments B6E2 2.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Cther Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8689 3,600.00 3,800.00 2.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 90,342,042.00 90,342,042.00 3,137,898.24 90,342,042.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 94,874 818.00 94.874,818.00 497557505 4,874 6818.00
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 41,469.472.00 41,469 472.00 36,106,011.60 41,489 472.00 Q.00 0.0%|
Bond Interest and Othar Service Charges 7434 49,735091.00 49,735,091.00 27,540,045.20 49,735 081.00 0.00 0.0%|
Dabt Sarvice - Interast 7438 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Dabt Servics - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 91,204.563.00 91,204,563.00 §3,646,056.80 91,204 563.00 0.00 0.0%)

TOTAL, _EXPENDITURES

£1.204,865 00

91,204,563,00

$93.8458.,056.90

$1,204,563.00

Callforsia Dept of Educstion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 121172017 3:.08 FM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 07 81796 0000000 f
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511 i
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} BaD
Bascription Resource Codes _Object Codes| {A) B S} [{4)] {E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 $.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0 000 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7814 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| {&) TOTAL, INTERFUNC TRANSFERS OUT Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Cther Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
(d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ;
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+o-d+a) 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017 2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016} Page 4 Printed: 1211142017 2:06 PM



First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 511
2017118
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 80,597,905.46
Total, Restricted Balance 80,597,905.46

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:06 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units Q7 81796 0000000 :
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 52i |
% Diff
Board Approved Projactad Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColBED) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! [A} B) {C} (D) [E) {F}
A, REVENLIES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-80%8 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Revenue 8100-8289 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Other Local Revanue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) TOTAL_REVENUES 0.08 0.00 0.00 £.00
B, EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-20999 0.00 6.00 0,20 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 1
3) Employee Benefits 2000-3899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 5000-699¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Quige {excluding Transfars of ndirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-74¢8 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.90 0.0c 0.0%.
8) Other Quige - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0;QI
2 TOTAL, EXPENCITURES 5,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
C. EXCESS (DEFIGIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANGING SOURGES AND USES (AS - B9} 0.00 0.c0 .00 0,00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8926 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| i
) Transfars Qut 7600-762¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.0%|
2) Cthar Sourcas/Uses
a) Scurces B8930-8079 0.00 0.a0 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| l
b) Usas 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%|
3) Contributions 8950-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0% :
4 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/UISES 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 I

California Dept of Educatian
8ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fund|-d {Rev 02/02/2018) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:08 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 52t
% Diff
Board Approvad Projected Year Differance Column
Original Budgst Operating Budgat Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Dascription Resource Codes _Oblect Codes| {A) (B) (C) (D) {E} [F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 640,112.46 94011246 240,112.46 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 6793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 940,112.48 240,112.46 840,112.46
d) Other Restatements 6795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 940,112,468 940,112.46 940,112.46
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + Fle) 940,112,48 940,112.48 940,112.46
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 71 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.0 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 940,112,468 940,112.46 940,112.48
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitmants 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
o) Assigned
Other Assignments. o780 0.00 0.00 0,00
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties o788 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/nappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Softwars - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:08 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Compeneni Units 07 81798 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
Y% Diff
Baard Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
iDescription Rasource Codes __Oblect Codes [A) {B} [(»)] {E} {F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Ravanue 8280 0.00 040 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Votad Indebtadness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%|
QOther Subventlons/in-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
{OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Leovias
Secured Rell 8611 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%)
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.c0 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%)
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Naon-Ad Valorem Taxas
Cther 8622 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Penalties and Interest from Dalinquent
Non-LGFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interast 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Net Increase {Dacrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8462 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 86089 0.00 0.00 008 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Gther Transfers In fram All Others 8700 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
[TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
[OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Bond Interest and Cther Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%|
Debt Sservice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Cthar Debt Service - Principal 7439 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%%
[TOTAL, EXSENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
California Oept of Education
SACS Flrancial Reporting Softwars - 2017,.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 62/02/2018) Fage 3 Printed; 1211/2017 3:08 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 07 61796 C000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
% DIff
Board Approvad Projected Year Differance Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Dascription Resource Codes _ QObjoct Codasg| A (B} {D} {E} (F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUNC TRANSFERS [N
Other Authorized Intarfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 .00 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 008 Q.00 0.00 0.0%]
INTERFLND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7819 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%|
(b) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘0%*
All Other Financing Sources B979 0.0¢ 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.0¢ 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%E
USES
Transfers ¢f Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 2.00 000 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%|
| (d} TOTAL, USES .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.OB;I
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenuas 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
{g) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0 £.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2017.2.0
Flig: fundi-d {Rev 02/02/2016)

Page 4

Printed: 12/11/2017 3.08 FM



West Contra Costa Unified Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

Contra Costa County

First Interim

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall

07 61796 0000000
Form 52|

201718
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 940,112.46
Total, Restricted Balance 940,112.48

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012}

Page 1

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:08 PM




2017-18 First Interim !

West Contra Costa Unified Selfnsurance Fund 07 81796 0000000

Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form &71
%, Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cotumn
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals Te Date Totals {Cal B & D} B&D
Doescription Resource Codes __ Object Codes, {A) B {n]] {E} {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Fedsral Revenue B8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Ravenus 8300-8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Other Local Revenue 8800-8709 1,908,487 .00 1,909,487.00 0.00 1,808,487.00 6.00 C.0%,
S)TOTAL REVENUES 1,609 487.00 1,908.487.00 0.00 1.90¢ 487.00
|B. EXPENSES
i
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 £.0% :
2} Classified Salarles 2000-2999 124,793.00 124,793.00 42,017.38 124,793.00 0.00 0.0%!
3} Empleyee Benefits 3000-399% 71.475.00 71,475.00 25081.80 71,475.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Books and Supplias 4000-4999 3,800.00 3,600.00 18.36 3,600.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Sarvices and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5089 2,451,387.00 2451,387.00 1,791,020.78 2,451,387.00 0.00 0.0%) }
6) Depreciation 6000-8999 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of Mdirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7489 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
8) Other Cutge - Transfers of indiract Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,651,265.00 2,851,255.00 1,658,108.31 2.651,285.00
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BB) {741,7686.00) (741,768.00) {1,858.108.31) {741.765.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
&) Transfers In 8900-8829 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%|
k) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.08 0.00 0.0%| -
2) Gther Sourcesilises
a) Sources 6930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
by Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8098 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| |
4 TOTAL _OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 £.00 :
Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Sotiviere - 2037.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12M1/2017 308 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Seif-Insurance Fund 07 81798 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Positicn Form 671
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Burget Oparating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Descngtlon Resource Codes 0b|act Codes {B) (C) {D) (Q (2]
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + Dd) {741,768.00) (741.768.00) [1,856,108,31} 741 768.00)1
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Nst Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,413,476.41 2463 478,41 2A4B3,476.41 0.00 0,0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 §0,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 2,483.476.41 2,463,476.41 2,463.476.41
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
8) Adjusted Beginning Net Pesition (Fic + F1d) 2,463.478.41 2,463 476.41 2,463 476.41
2) Ending Net Pasition, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,721,708.41 1,721,708.41 1,721,798.41
Components of Ending Net Pesition
a) Net Investment in Capital Assats 9726 .00 0.00 0.00
b} Restricted Nat Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
<) Unrestricted Net Position g7eq 1,721,708.41 1,721,708.41 1,721,708.41
Californla Dept of Education
BACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Flla: fundi-s {Rev 03/20/2017) Pags 2 Frinted: 12/11/2017 3:08 PM




2017-18 First Interim

Waest Contra Costa Unified Self-Insurance Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 671
% DIFF
Board Approvaed Projected Year Cifference Column
Original g Operating g Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Cades| {A) {B) (G} {D) (E} {F)
'OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Bohalf Pension Contributions 7690 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0% :
|
All Other State Revenue Ail Other 8380 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0% !
i
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.06 090 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0% :
1
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE '
Sales '
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 £.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% '
interest 8660 9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00 ©,800.00 0.c0 0.0%| :
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments BEB2 0.00 6.00 .80 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Fees and Contracts

In-District Premlums/Coentributions 8a74 1,69%,967.00 1,880,887.00 0.90 1,869,987.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

Cther Local Revenus

All Other Local Revenus 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In frem All Others 87ga £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,609,487.00 1,909,487.00 0.00 1,909,487 00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,809,487 Q0 1,909,487 .00 0.00 1,809.487.00

California Degt of Edusation
BACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-o (Rev D3/20/2017) Page 3 Printed: 1211172017 3:08 PM



2017-18 First Interim
Woest Contra Costa Unified Self-Insurance Fund 07 617096 0000000
Contra Gosta County Revenuas, Expensses and Changes in Net Position Form 671
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Oporating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Godes  Object Codes {A) (3] (D) [E} {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Pupll Support Salanes 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Adminlistrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.09 0.00 0.0%| :
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES .00 000 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0% i
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 2.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 80,871.00 80,971.00 27,449.44 80,971.00 0.00 £.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salarias 2400 43,822.00 43,822.00 14,567.64 43,822.00 .00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 .00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 124,793.00 124 793.00 42,017.38 124,793.00 Q.00 0.0%;'
1EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
PERS 3201-3202 18,717.00 19,717.00 6,523.20 19,717.00 0.00 0.0%
0ASDl/Madicars/Altemative 3301-3302 8,171.00 9.171.00 3,0808.11 $,171.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 24,426.00 24,426.00 8,733.00 24,426.00 0.00 0.0%)
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 60.00 60.00 21.01 60,00 090 0.0%|
Workers' Compensation 3601-3502 3,501.00 3,501.00 1,210.51 3,501.00 0.00 0.0%]|
OFEB, Allocated 3701-3702 14,600.00 14,600.00 5474.97 14,600.80 0.00 0.0%
COPEB, Active Employaes 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,475.00 71475.00 25,051.80 71,475.00 0.00 0.0%|
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES -
Books and Other Reference Matarials 4200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,600.00 1600.00 18.38 1,600.00 0.08 0.0%:
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 2,000.08 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
TCTAL, BOOKS AND SUPFLIES 3,600.00 3,600,00 18.35 2,600.00 0.00 a 0%:'
SERVICES AND OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES
Subagraements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Trave! and Conferences 5200 1,300.00 1,300.00 .00 1,300.00 0.00 0.0%_‘
Dues and Memberships £300 0.00 £.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400.5450 1,866,987.00 1,845,987.00 1,720,353.00 1,845,987.00 0.00 0.0%
QOparatlons and Housekesping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements £600 26,000.00 25,000,00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%]
Professional/Ceonsulting Services and
Cperating Expenditures 5800 528,000.00 £79,000.00 70632.74 $79,000.00 0.00 0.0%| 1
Communications 5900 100.00 100.09 35.04 100.00 0.00 0.0%| :
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 2,451,387.00 2,451,387.00 1,791,020 78 2,451,387.00 0.00 0.0% :
i
i
i
Californ/a Dept of Education i
Pl fndis f;:;vﬁggi%%g%f %ﬂware T2 Paga 4 Printed: 12111/2017 3:08 FM i



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Self-Insurance Fund 07 81798 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenuas, Expenses and Changes in Net Positicn Form 671
% Diff
Board Appraved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Rasourca Codes  Objact Codes (A} {B} [{+)] {E) {F)
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense €900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, DEPRECIATICN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 omgl
TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,661,285.00 2,651,255.00 1.858.108.31 2,651 265500
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
{a} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7819 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0¢ 0.0%
QOTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
| {c) TCTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.co 9.00 0.00 0.00 D.0%|
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revanuas 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.0%)|
(s} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c.d+g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
California Dept of Education
BACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/20/2017) Page 5 Printed: 12/$1/20%7 3.08 FM



West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Resource Description

First Interim
Self-Insurance Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail

07 61796 0000000
Form 671

2017118
Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Net Position

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012)

Page 1

0.00

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:08 PM




2017-18 First Interim i

" . i
West Contra Costa Unified Retiree Benefit Fund 07 61796 0000000 ;
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 711
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget COperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codas __ Objact Codes! 18} B} (2] {E) {F)
A, REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-809¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-82¢8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| }
3) Gther State Revenue 8300-5808 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.0% 1
|
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-8789 19,075.412.00 19,075,412.00 5,794,119.98 16,075412.00 0.00 0.0%| ‘
|
L 5) TOTAL _REVENUES 19,075.412.00 19,075,412.00 5.794,115.98 19,075.412.00 :
B, EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 080 0.00 0.00 6.00 9.00 0.0%1
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2988 0.90 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%| ‘
3) Employes Benefits 3000-3999 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4} Bocks and Supplias 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 19,075 412.00 19,075.412.00 52062 869.39 19,075,412.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Depreciation 6000-6099 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
7) Cther OQutge (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7209,
Costs) 7400-7498 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Qthar Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 .00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) TOTAL, EXPENSES 18,076.412.00 19,075412.00 5,292.869.38 19,075.412.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B8) 0.00 0.00 501,250.59 0.80
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In £8900-8928 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%|
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| )
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% i
3) Contributions 8980-8009 0.00 090 0.00 £.00 6.00 0.0%| :
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES, 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repurting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fund|-e {Rav 02/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 318 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Retiree Benefit Fund 07 §1796 0000000
Contra Costa County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 711
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Golumn
Original Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals ({CalB&D) B3 D
Desctiption Resource Cedes  Object Codes, [A} [B) <) D) {E) (F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN
NET POSITION (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 501,250.59 9.00
F. NET POSITION
1} Baginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 23,350,655.61 0.00 0.0%|
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,350,655.61 23,350,865.61 23,350,655.81
d) Other Restatemenits 8795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1¢ + F1¢) 23,350,655.81 23,350,865.61 23,350,655.81
2} Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fle) 23 ,350,655.61 23.350,855.61 23,350,655.81
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 97¢8 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Positicn 9787 0.00 0.00 .00
| <} Unrestricted Net Position g780 23,350,655.61 23,350.655.61 23,350,655.61

{alifornia Dapt of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2017.2.0
Flle: fundi-e {Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 2

Printed: 12M1/2017 3:18 PM




2017-18 First Imterim

West Contra Costa Unified Retiree Benefit Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Gosta County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 711
% Diff
Board Approved Projactad Year Diffarance Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes {A) (B} (s3] (=] {E} {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 0.0 04a¢ 34.05 0.00 0.0 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invastments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Feas and Contracts
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 19,075,412.00 19,075, 412.00 5,784,085,93 19,075.412.00 0.00 0.0%}

Cther Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 19,076 412.00 19,075,412.00 5,794,119.98 18,075,412.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 19.076.412.00 19,075,412.00 879411998 18,075,412.00

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagresments far Services 5100 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Qperating Expenditures 5800 16,075,412.00 19,075 412.00 8,292 869.39 19,075,412.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 16,075,412.00 19,075,412.00 6,292 869.39 198,075,412.00 0.00 0.0‘3‘;|
[TOTAL, EXPENSES 19,075,412.00 19.075,412.00 5,292 566.39 19,075.412.00
~ [INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfars In 6919 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%|
| () TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Qther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs BOES Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%|
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.08 0.0 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEASs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 2.0%
[CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrastricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributlons from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%|
(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(atc-d+g) 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00

Galifarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: fundi-e {Rav 03/20/2017) Paga 3 Printed: 12/14/2017 2118 FM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified Retiree Benefit Fund 07 61796 0000000 2'
Contra Costa County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 711 :
2017118

Resource Description Projected Year Totals :

|

|

Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:18 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Confra Costa Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating [Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Tofals {Col. D - B) {Col. E/ B}
iDescription {A) {B) {C) (D) {E) (F}
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 27,198.00 27,116.74 27,116.74 27,116.74 0.00 0%
. Total Basic Aid Cholce/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Cpporiunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA notincluded in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
. Total Basic Aid Open Enrofiment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
. Total, District Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 27,198.00 27,116.74 27.116.74 27,116.74 0.00 0%
. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schoals and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Cut of State Tuition} [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines Ab6a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 27,198.00 27,116.74 27,116.74 27,116.74 0.00 0%
. Adults in Correctlonal Facllities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tah C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/10/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:19 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Form Al
ESTIMATED }
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED 1
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE ;
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals {Col. D -B) (Cel. E/ B) :
Description (A} {B) {C) {D}) (E) (F} l
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION |
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA §
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% |
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% |
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a} or (c) [EC 2574(c){4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1ic) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
€. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Fuil Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County Scheol Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
{Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School ADA :
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:19 PM

File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016)



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals {Col.D-B) {Col. E / B}
Description {A) (B) {C) (D} (E) {F)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAS reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 82 use this worksheet to report their ADA,
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financiai data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 Q.00 I 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48215(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c){4}{A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C3a through Cle) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER $SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c){4}(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C&¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/02/2017)

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:19 PM



First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 INTERIM REPORT Q07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Form CASH
July August September October November December January February
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF B e LT S ’ o Co -' -
{Enter Month Name) . . . . C o L -
A. BEGINNING CASH 75,662,291.95 £4,159,258.82 49,420,535.57) 49 477 192 65 36,826.998.57 28,944 917.37 21,045 467.48 43 580 148.33
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 7,867.362.90 7,867,362.90 23,029,728.22 14,161,253.22 14,974,970.00 24,813,606.36 14,430,319.83 0.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 469,501.93 218,798.79 2,331,660.83 22,841.97 4,026,188.02 (10,560,357.88) 316,852.98 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 0.00 0.00 (2,013,182.31) {910,116.77) 0.00 {1.368,541.02) {491.62) {1,368,541.02)
Federal Revenue 8100-8298 533.883.41 0.00 2,265,425.80 271,290.48 172,303.45 965,552.52 1.150,026.37 1,340,804.18
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 3,453,038.00 4,081,165.30 2,457,019.94 3,963,786.58 2.012,177.61 6,161,183.73 8,870,200.88 101,997.06
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 438,234.24 215,452.18 306,561.96 10,552,266.54 602,018.27 220,954.94 291,757.14 410,416.17
Interfund Transfers in 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8330-8979 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RE@EPTS 12,782 020 48 12,382 779.17 28377 214,44 28,061,322.02 21,787 B57.35 20,232 398 .65 25 058 665.58 484 676.39
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 927,629.25 11,857,962.32 11,846,991.75 13,398,720.60 11,850,024.23 11,891,830.30 11,390,306.75 12,641,406.87]
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 2,403,246.44 4,632,418.91 4,730,883.72 5,009,365.12 4,767,641.38 4,729,642.36 4.481,687.91 4,914,120.52
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 4,366,252 .47 6,703,023.28 6,819,405.01 7,221,109.48 6,608,689.50 6,905,332.88 6,957,150.62 7,388,810.70
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 201,688.98 1,697,281.02 685,485.09 654,230.84 1,457,818.41 902,632.73 817,351.06 1,162,.221.77
Services 5000-5999 898,751.55 1,952,027.87 3,463,852.74 4,332,023.84 2,868,959.00 4.589,589.07 4,810,727.68 3,905,564.31
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 41,194.00 1,165,404.70 919,793.42 536,807.83 676,214.14 216,944 .13 4252292 469,629.07
Other Outgo 7000-7499 180,482.08 0.00 0.00; {74,335.22) 0.00 {104,122 94) (1,778,527.92) 0,00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 9019244 77 28.008,118.10 28.466.411.73 31,078.012.49 28,319,346.66 29.131,848.54 26,721,219.02 30,481,753.24
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 33,256.21 0.00 0.00 {27,135.85) 0.00 0.00 {6,120.38) 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 114,526.05 542,723.29 1,968,399.38 1,742,112.62 147,065.33 0.00 (4,514,826 .67) 0.00
Due From Other Funds 8310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9320 55,509.35 2,766.17 27,082,01 465563 (40,441.02) 0.00 (49,572.14) 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Cumrent Assets 9340 Q.00 0.00 (2,331,660.83) (9.715,121.64) 0.00 0.00 12,046,782.47 0.00
Defarred Quiflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 203,291.61 545,489.46 {336,179.44) (7.995,489.24) 106,624.31 0.00 7.476,263.30 0.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 12,914,723.82 (341,126.22) {482,083.81) 1,638,014.37 457,.016.20 0.00 {14,186,584.36) 0.00
Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Loans 9640 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenues 9650 2,534,376.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {2,534,376.63) 0.00
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 15,449,100.45 {341,126.22) (482,033.81) 1,638,014.37 457,016.20 0.00 {16,720,970.99) 0.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 {15,245.808.84) 886 615.68 145 854 .37 {9.633.503.61) (350.391.89) 0.00 24,197,234 39 0.00
EE. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B- C + D) : {11,503,033.13) (14 738.723.25) 56.657.08 {12 650,194.08) (6,882,081.20) {8 890,449.89) 22,534 680.85 (29,997,075 85)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 54,159,258 .82 49,420,535.57 49,477,192.65 36,826,998.57 29.944.917.37 21,045 467 48 43 580,148.33 13,583.071.48
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH : ' :
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:21 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 INTERIM REPORT 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Form CASH
Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF] o - . B B ; T : : R o i
(Enter Month Name): i R L . e '
{A BEGINNING CASH : 13,583,071.48 19,179,353.74 2693444.03|  {13,600.716.27)]
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8018 33,156,293.47 11,252 502.24 11,247,314.23 30,515,960.63 193,716,674.00 193,716,674.00
Property Taxes £020-8079 (144.393.11) (3.536.64) 5,073,689.68 85,092,519.42 86,843,765.99 86,843,766.00
Miscellaneous Funds BOB0-8099 {1,964,811.75) (1,381,370.45) (684,593.14) (3,581.049.92) {13,272,698.00), (13,272,698.00)
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 £41,228.07, 1,605,054.05 1,873,572.99 13,113,243.69 23,932,385.01 23,932,385.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 4,098 857.22 4,075,606.68 106,345.29 2,862 329.71 42,243, 708.00, 42,243,708.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 557,869.68 378,707.27 191,032.13 4,506,738.47 18,672,008.99 18,672,009.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
TOTAL RECEIPTS 36,345 043.58 15,926,963.15 17,807 361.18 132,909,742.00 0.00 0.00 352,135,843.99) 352,135,844 .00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-199% 12,262 028.61 12,254,075.28 12,110,060.58 12,051,363.47| 134,482,400.01 134,482,400.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 4,705,832.66 4,675,849.52 4,832,857.57 5,589,041.89 55,472,588.00 55,472,588.00
Emplovee Benefits 3000-3999 7,294,050.36 7.081,528.08 7,224,480.05 8,561,432.57 83,221,265.02 83,221,265.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,432,619.81 1,9988,754.57 3,961,113.73 8,078,677.99 23,048,876.00 23,049,876.00
Services 5000-5599 5,019,503.48 6,447.640.29 4,635,787.09 18,498,763.08 61,423,190.00 51,423,190.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 141,900.69 31,923.49 706,111.68 1,116,679.93} 6,065,216.00 6,065,216.00
Other Quigo 7000-7499 {107,174.29) {76,898.38) 631,110.78 2,242,807.07 913,341.18) 913,341.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00,
All Cther Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 30,748,761.32 32412872 86 34.101,521.48 56,138, 766.00 .00 0.00 364,627 876.21 364 827 576.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Oulflows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-5199 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00.
Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.00
Deferred Quiflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f 0.00|
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00,
Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00,
Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unearned Revenues 9650 0.60 0.00 0.00 0,00
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00] .
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B -C + D) 5,596, 282.26 {16.485.909.71) {16,204 160.30) 76,770,976.00 0.00 (.00, {12,492 032.22) (12,492,032 00)
F. ENDING CASH {A + E) 19,179,353.74 2 .693.444.03 (13,600,716.27) 63.170250.73] :
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH : : :
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 63,170,259.73]. -
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 321 PM




Woest Contra Costa Unified

First Interim

2017-18 INTERIM REPORT 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) Form CASH
Object July August September Qctober November December January February
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF] - ’ N SR ST - L s R
(Enter Month Name). L S : S -- S < i . —
A. BEGINNING CASH 83,170,259.73 63,170.259.73 63.170,259.73 63,170,259.73 63, 170,259.73 63.170,259.73 63,170,259.73 §3,170,259.73
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 | -
Property Taxes 8020-8079
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099
Federal Revenue 8100-8299
Other State Revenue 8300-8509
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
TOTAL RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1909 | -
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | -
Employee Benefits 3000-3999
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 |
Services 5000-5999
Capital Cutlay 6000-6599
Other Qutgo 7000-7499
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Qutflows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299
Due From Other Funds 9310
Stores 9320
Prepaid Expenditures 9330
Other Current Assets 9340
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9480
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-9589
Due To Other Funds 9610
Current Loans 9640
Uneamed Revenues 9650
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing w910
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B- C + D) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 53,170,359.73 63,170,2690.73 63,170.259.73 63.170,259.73 63.170,259.73 63.170,259.73 63,170,259.73 63.170,259.73
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 1 : .
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1 0f 2 Prinfed: 12/11/2017 3:21 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 INTERIM REPORT 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year {2) Form CASH
Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF] i T . o : ) . B B ’
(Enter Month Name}: R N R : SRR B
A. BEGINNING CASH i 63.170,259.73 §3,170,259.73 B3,170,259.73 63 170,259.73)
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 0.00,
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0,00
Miscallaneous Funds 8080-8099 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue B300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue B8600-8799 0.00
Interfund Transfers in 8910-8929 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Safaries 1000-1999 0.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
Services 5000-5999 0.00
Capital Qutlay 6000-6599 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 0.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7659 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outfiows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9198 0.00f
Accounts Receivable 9200-9259 0.00
Due From Other Funds 8310 0.00
Stores 9320 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 0.00
Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00
Cument Loans 9640 0.00
Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00/
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS .00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00, 0.00 .00
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 63,170,259.73 63,170,259.73 63,170,259.73 83,170,259.73
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ' ’
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 63,170,259.73

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:21 PM



Firat Interim
West Contra Costa Unified RISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 07 61796 0000000
Caontra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Form Gl

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards, Pursuantto Education Code (EC) sections 33120 and 42130)

signed: A/ Date: _jo- E Es i \F

" District Supefiitendent or Designes \

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools: ;
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governil}b board

of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131) / /
Meeting Date: December 06, 2017 Signed: L/éﬂi L

President of the\G/overning Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONBITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscai years,

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obiigations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years,

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable {0 meet its financial obiigations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Regina Webber Telephone:; (510) 231-1173

Title: _Executive Director, Business Services E-mail;: rwebber@wcousd.net

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically compieted based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,” and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and shouid be carefully reviewed.

: Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Softwara - 2017.2.0
File: ci (Rev 04/03/2017) . Page 10of3 Printed: 11/20/2017 7:02 PM



First Interim

07 61766 0000000 ?

West Contra Costa Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATICN OF INTERIM REPORT
GContra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Form CI
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
Ga Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures {books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years X
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account X
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) mest minimum reguirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years,
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
51 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
52 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with cne-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
83 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
54 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dapt of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2017.2.0
File: ¢i (Rev 04/03/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:22 PM



First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified DISYRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County For the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Form CI
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes
56 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyvear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
» [fyes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2016-17) annual X
payment?
+ If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ |f yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPER
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? X
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for;
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1h) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b} X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(¢), are budget revisions stili needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a
89 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enrollment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
AT Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the disfrict have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6{a). X
AD Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent husiness official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: ¢i {Rev 04/03/2017)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:22 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMCE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 201718
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all rescurces) All All 1000-7999 364,627,876.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 23,848,721.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1.  Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 282,096.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 6,058,216.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 1,185,202.00
4, Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 725,287.00
5. Interfund Transfers QOut All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All excapt
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-99899 | 1000-7999 817,554.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All Al 8710 0.00
8. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, G1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation _ :
(Sum lines C1 through C9) . : - 9,068,365.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al Al 8000-8699 0.00

. . o Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures In lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE '
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2} . 331,710,790.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:22 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
201718
Annual ADA/
Section il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A8 and C9)*
27,067.30
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line Il A) 12,255.04
Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Ncte: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent. of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 311,064,637.95 11,519.29
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounits for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1} 311,064,837.95 11,519.29
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 20%) 279,958,174.16 10,367.36
103 Cufrent year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B) 331,710,790.00 12,255.04
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C})
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE reguirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
{Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 20189-20 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017)

Page 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:22 PM



First Interim

Woest Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION |V - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures {used in Section lli, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 06/28/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:22 PM



First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan ailows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that porfion of plant services
costs {maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributabie to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

accupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payrail (Funds 01, 08, and 62, objects 1000-3989 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 2000) 12,727.949.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the tifle, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 242,128,428.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
{Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lIl, Lines A5 and A8) 5.26%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay peried. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
poiicy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs {0 an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Ling A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirgct cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the poal.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of resiricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part |ll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File; icr {Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 0of 3 Printed: 12/11/217 3:23 PM




First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals 07 81796 0000000

Contra Costa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7800, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 16,377,258.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10Q) B,555,413.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 120.000.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 214,069.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations {portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Ling C) 1,766,316.89
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 347.16
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs {Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 26,034,304.05
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (890,223.21)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A8) 25,144,080.84
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 181,012,014.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 53,114,812.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 37,530,283.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,451,881.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 282,096.00
8. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5298 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent {Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 3,238,857.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7180-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3} 0.00
9. Other General Administration {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 350,082.00
10. Centralized Data Processing {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 510,158.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5899 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 31,813,852.11
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5929 except 5100, minus Part fll, Line AB) 6,252.84
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (PartIl, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B} 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 3,348,263.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 3,440,488.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100} 14.264,719.00
17.  Foundation {Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 342,363,757.95
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
{Line A8 divided by Line B18) 7.60%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2019-20 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 7.34%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: icr {Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:23 PM




First Interim

07 61796 0000000
Form ICR

West Contra Costa Unified 2017-18 Projected Year Totals
Contra Costa County Indirect Cost Rate Workshest
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratic of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lil, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (8.06%) times Part lll, Line B18}); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (9.06%) times Part lll, Line B18) or {the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program {9.06%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional aliocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D} if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment {$-445,111.61) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
(3-445,111.60) is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate {Part ill, Line D} if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-296,741.07) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-593,482.14) is deferred to one or more future years:
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A8 {Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

26,034,304.05

4,093,629.21

0.00

0.00

(890,223.21)

(890,223.21)

7.34%

7.47%

7.52%

(890,223.21)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 3 0f 3

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:23 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

First Interim
2017-18 Projected Year Totals

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR
Approved indirect cost rate: 9.06%
Highest rate used in any program: 9.06%

Eligible Expenditures

{Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) {Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 9,105,262.00 824,937.00 9.06%
01 3315 291,207.00 26,111.00 8.97%
01 3320 670,961.00 60,789.00 9.06%
01 3345 1,908.00 172.00 9.01%
01 3385 76,714.00 6,950.00 0.06%
01 3395 19,345.00 1,752.00 9.06%
01 3410 232,608.00 13,550.00 5.83%
o 3550 214,235.00 10,712.00 5.00%
01 4124 150,875.00 7,544 .00 5.00%
01 4201 212,457.00 19,249.00 9.06%
1 4203 1,607,758.00 40,411.00 2.51%
01 5630 110,009.00 9,967.00 9.06%
01 5640 687,695.00 62,305.00 9.06%
01 5810 102,549.00 9,290.00 9.06%
01 6010 1,188,514.00 59,426.00 5.00%
01 6382 596,739.00 54,065.00 9.06%
01 6385 1,299,798.00 117,762.00 9.06%
01 6387 1,887,811.00 171,036.00 9.06%
01 6515 12,468.00 1,129.00 9.06%
01 6520 240,907.00 21,826.00 9.06%
01 7085 696,314.00 63,086.00 9.06%
o1 7220 547,955.00 49 645.00 9.06%
01 7338 805,517.00 72,896.00 9.05%
01 9010 29,269,955.00 343,206.00 1.17%
11 6391 2,774,185.00 251,341.00 9.06%
11 9010 64,927.00 1,948.00 3.00%
12 6105 2,931,519.00 98,734.00 3.37%
13 5310 11,651,304.00 580,654.00 4.98%
13 5320 1,760,389.00 87,810.00 4.99%
13 5330 772,970.00 38,557.00 4.99%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:23 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

07 81796 0000000

Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPi
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cals, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) (B) {C) [18)] (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenne Limit Sources 8010-8099 267,287,742.00 2.83%|  274,847,557.00 1.08%| 277,805,344.00
2. Federal Revenues 2100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.04 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 9,6350,809.00 -45.45% 5,264,363.00 2.35% 5,388,075.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,734,922.00 0.00% 1,734,922.00 0.00% 1,734,922.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sowrces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-899% (55,234,551.00) 0.63%|  (55,579,981.00) 0.51%!  (55,861,475.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 223,438 922 00 1.27%]  226.266,861.00 1.24%; 229,066 867.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND GTHER FINANCING USES ’ B
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 95,574,995.00 94,949,140,00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 955,750.00 949,491.00
¢, Cest-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments (1,581,605.00) {348,630.00}
. Total Certificated Salaries (Swm lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 95,574,995.00 -0.65% 94,949,140.00 0.63% 95.550,001.00
2. Classified Salaries ‘ -
a. Base Salaries 31,235,314.00 31,547,667.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 312,353.00 315477.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 . 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d} 2000-2999 31,235,314.00 1.00% 31,547,667.00 1.00% 31,863,144.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 58,309,088.00 4.38% 61,069,188.00 3.96% 63,486,003.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,405,215.00 2,22% 6,547,137.00 1.97% 6,676,123.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3000-5999 33,054,856.00 10.71% 36,595,928.00 720% 39,229,015.00
6, Capital Qutlay 6000-5999 774,080.00 -65.86% 264,261.00 -1.55% 260,153.00
7. Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7H00-7299, 7400-7499 1,250,202.00 15.63% 1,445,629.00 0.00% 1,445,629.00
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7359 (3,111,974.00) 0.00% (3,111,974.00) 0.00% (3,111,974.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Cut T600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% .00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) : . 0.00 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines Bl thrm B10) 223,691,776,00 2.51%|  229,306,976.00 2.56%1 23539809400
C. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) [N FUND BALANCE :
(Line A6 minug line B11) (252,854,00) {3,044.115.00) [6,331,227.00}
). FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 911, line Fle) 419,204,681.6% 48,951,827.6% | 45.911,712.69
2. Ending Fund Balance {(Sum lines C and D1) 48,951,827.6% 45,911,712.69 39,580,485.69
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 300,000.09 300,000.00 300,000.00
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Comumitted
1, Stabilizaticn Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 709,440.60 500,000.00 500,000.00
d. Assigned 9780 1,287,850.00 0.00 0.00
e, Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,938,836.00 10,928 971.00 11,043,791.0¢
2. Unassipgned/Unappropriated 9790 35,715,701.09 34,182,741.69 27,736,694.69
f. Total Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with tine D2) 48,051,827.69 45.911.712.69 35.580,485.69

California Dept of Education
8ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi {Rev 03/30/2015}

Page 1

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:24 PM




Woest Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP|
Unrestricted
Projected Year % Y%
Totals Changs 2018-1% Change 2019-20
Object (Ferm 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/CY Projection
| Description Codes A (B) {©) 457} (E}
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES '
1. General Fund
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 978¢% 10,938,836.00 10,928,971.00 11,043,791.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 35,715,701.09 34,182,741.69 27,736,694.6%
{Enter other reserve prejections in Columints C and E for subsequent
yoars [ and 2; current year - Colurnn A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 .00 11,175,816.00 11,043,791.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97%0 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 46,654 537.09 56.287.528.69 43,824 276.69

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Bld: Reduction of prior year one-time negotiated, certificated increases.
B10: LCFF calculator adjustments show additional benefit expenses calculated, and step & column increases only.

B2d: Additional classified services added through the LCAP with Supplemental/Concentration funds,

Please provide below or on a separate attackunent, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an sxplanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and BE0. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:24 PM



2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 201920
Object {Form 011) (Cols. C-ArA) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) {C) D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Celumn A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0,00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Pederal Revenues 3100-8299 23,932,385,00 7.51%] _ 25,730,87L.00 2.15%| _ 26,284,085.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-859% 32,592,899.00 -8.03% 28,974,976.00 2.15% 30,619.438.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-879% 16.937.087.00 9.03% 18,466,582.00 0.00% 18,466,582.00
3. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8200-8929 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8530-8979 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 55,234,551.00 0.12% 55,298,487.00 0.62% 55,643,917.00
6. Tota_l {Sum lines Al thru ASc} 128,696,9}2@ 0.60% 129,470,916,00 1.19% 131,014.022.00
B, EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES .
1, Certificated Salaries : )
a. Base Salaries SR L 38,907,405,00 : 38,947,849.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment S o 389,074.00 389,478.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - - 0.00 : ] 0,00
d. Other Adjustments : - . (348,630.00) : 0,00
€. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-19%9 38,907,405.00 0.10% 38,947,849.00 1.00% 39,337,327.00
2. Classified Salaries ' A v - '
a. Base Salaries i ] 24,237,274.00 24,479,647.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment o ' 242,373.00 : _ 244,796.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment C o o 0.00 . . 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 | 0.00
¢, Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-29%9 24,237,274.00 1.00% 24,479,647.00 1.00% 24,724.443.00
3, Employee Benefits 3000-3999 24.712,177.00 -0.41% 24,611,995.00 0.51% 24,736,926.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 16,644,661.00 -14.91% 14,162,310.00 -25.05% 10,614,088.00
5, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 28,368,334.00 3.11% 29.250,589.00 3.19% 30,183,683.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 5,291,136.00 -85.55% 764,554.00 3.19% 788,944.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 74007499 727,297.00 0.00% 727,297.00 0.00% 727,297.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-739% 2,047,816.00 0,00% 2,047,816.00 0.00% 2,047,816.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out T600-762% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b, (ither Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.04 0.00% 0.00
10, Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) . 0.04 ) 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 140,936,100.00 -4.22%)  134,992.057.08 -1.36%| 133,160,524.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ' !
{Line A6 minus line BL1) (12239.178.00)] - . - (5.521.141.00) (2,146,502.00)
D. FUND BALANCE o .
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, tine Fle) 23263,117.74 | - L 11,023,939.74 . 5,502,798.74
2, Ending Fand Balance (Sum lines C and D1} 11,023,939.74 |- - 5,502,798.74 ‘ 335629674
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) . . B
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 . 0.00 0,00
b. Restricted 9740 11,023,939.74 - 5,502,798.74 3,356,296,74
¢. Committed . :
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Econcnic Uncertaintics 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance . . |
(Line D3f must agree with line D) 11,023.039.74 ) 5,502,798.74 . 3.356,206.74

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:24 PM




201718 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-1% Change 2019-20
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Deseription Codes (A) (B} (C) (D} (E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 2789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

{(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Cutlay (Fund 17)

4. Stabilizaticn Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uneertainties . 9789
¢, Unaasigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTICNS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bid, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Bld: Decreass of 5 teachers due to declins in enroliment, B2d: Step & column increase only B10: Additional benefit expenses calculated, and step & column increases only

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)} Page 2 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:24 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000

Contra Costa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2018-19 Change 2019-20
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (E)
{(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Celumns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010.8099 267.287742.00 2.83%)|  274,847,557.00 1.08%|  277.805,344.00
2, Federal Revenues 8100-8299 23,932,385.00 7.51% 25,730,871.00 2.15% 26,284,085.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 42,243.708.00 -16.58% 35,239,339.00 2.18% 36,007,514.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 18,672,00%.00 3.19% 206,201,564.00 0.00% 20,201,504.00
3. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900.8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions B980-8999 0.00 0.00% (281,494.00) =22.71% (217,558.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 352,135.844.00 1.02%| 355 737.777.00 1,22%]  360,080.889.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES : :
1. Certificated Salaries
4. Base Salaries 134,482.400.00 133,866,939.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,344,824.00 1,338,969.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustrients : {1,930,235.00) : {348,630.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 134,482,400.00 -0.44% 133,896,989.00 0.74% 134.887,328.00
2. Classified Salaries ' '
a. Base Salaries 55,472,588.00 56,027,314.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 554,726.00 560,273.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments : R . 0.00 0.0
e. Total Classified Salaries (Surn lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 55,472,588.00 1.00% 56,027,314.00 1.00% 56,587,587.0¢
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 43,221,265.00 2.96% 85,681,183,00 2.97% 88,222 929.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-499%9 23,049,876.00 -10.15% 20,709,447.00 -16.51% 17,290,211.00
3. Services and Cther Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 61,423,190.00 7.20% 65,846,517.00 5.42% 69,412,698.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-699% 6,065,216.00 -83.04% 1,028,815.00 1.97% 1,049,097.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) T100-7299, 7400-7499 1,977.499.00 9.88% 2,172,926.00 0.00% 2,172,926.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-739% {1,064,158.00) 0.00% (1,064,158.00) 0.00% (1,064,158.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-769% 0.00 0.00% .00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments - ' 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B thru B10) 364,627.876.00 -0.00%(  364.299.033.00 1,17%| 368.558,618.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASF) IN FUND BALANCE ) )
(Line A6 minus line B11) (12,492,032.00)} . (8,561,256.00) (8.477.729.00)
D. FUND BALANCE '
1, Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 72,467,799.43 59,975,767.43 51414,511.43
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 59,975,767.43 51414,511.43 42,936,782.43
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 11,023,939.74 5,502,798.74 3,356,296.74
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 709,440.60 | 500,000.00 500,000.00
d. Assigned 9780 1,287,850,00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 10,938,836.00 10,928,971,00 11,043,791.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9750 35,715,701.09 34.182,741.6% 27,736,694.69
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 50.975,767.43 51.414.511.43 42,936,782.43 |
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 12/11/2017 324 PM




West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

2017~18 First Interim

General Fund
Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

07 61796 0000000
Form MYPI

Description

Ohbject
Codes

Projected Year
Totals
(Form 011)
{A)

%
Change
(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2018-19
Prejection

(C)

%
Change
{Cols. E-C/C)
(@)

201920
Projection

(E)

L. AVAILABILE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
¢, Unnssigned/Unappropriated
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-5999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noneapital Cutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 theu E2¢)

4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

9750
9789
97%0

9797

9750

9789
9790

0.00

10,938,836.00

35,715,701.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

46,654.537.00 -

0.00

10,928,971.00

34,182,741.69

0.00

11,175,816.00

0.00

0.00

56,287,528.69

15 45%

0.00

11,043,791.00

27,736,694.69

0.00

11,043,791.00

0.00

0.00

49,824,276.69

13.52%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Edncation Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the admindsteative unit (AU of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve caleulation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b, If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pags-through funds
(Columa A: Fund [, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-65440,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

[

w

. Calculating the Reserves
8. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line BI1)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b}

d. Reserve Statdard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calealation details)
¢, Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion [ for calculation details)
2. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA colummn, Lines A4 and C4; enter projecticns)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

12.80%]

0.00

364,627,876.00

0,00

364,627,876,00

%

10,938,836.28

0.00

10,938,836.28

YES

27,116.74 |-

0.00

26,868.20

364,299,033.00

0.00

364,299.033.00

3%|

10,928,970.99

0.00

10,928,570.99

YES

26,669.74

368,558,618.00

0.00

368,558,618,00

3%

11,056,758.54

490

11,056,738.54

YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:24 FM




West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

First Intarim

2017-18 Projected Yoar Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTMTIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

07 81796 000CO0Q
Form SIAI

Description

Plrect Cost
Tranafers In
5780

g - Interfund
Transfers Qut
5750

indirect Cos
Transfers In
7350

ts - Interfund
Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers [n
§300-8929

Interfund
Transfers Qut
7800-7629

Due Frem
Other Funds
8310

Duas To
Other Funds
9610

03l GENERAL FUND

Expenditure Datail

Other Sources/Uses Detait

Fund Reconciliation

CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Cther Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recenciliation

SPECIAL EDUCATICON PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Datail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcifiaticn

ADULT EDUCATIQN FUND

Expenditure Detail

Cther Sources/Uses Deteil

Fund Reconcillation

CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expenditure Datail

Other Seurces/Uses Datail

Fund Regonciliation

CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Datail

Other Sourcas/Uses Datall

Fund Reconciliation

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expanditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliatfon

PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIFMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliaticn

173 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL QUTLAY
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcliiation

SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detall

Ciker Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Bources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expendlture Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recenciliation

211 BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detall

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

30! STATE SCHOOGL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expanditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Datail

Fund Reconcilfation

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detall

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconclliation

401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detaif

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail

Othar Sources/iJses Detail

Fund Recencliiation

511 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expendilura Datai

Oiher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Raconciliaticn

521 DEET SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detall

Cthar Sources/Uses Datail

Fund Reconciliation

|55I DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expanditure Detail

Cther Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongiliation

871 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Delail

Other Sourcas/Uses Detall

Fund Reconciliation

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditura Detail

Other Sources/Uses Datail

Fund Reconcilfation

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

18l

19

201,146.00

0.00

0.00

{1,064,156.003)

C.00

_0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

258,403.0C

0.00

0.00

98 734,00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.0¢

(206,149.00)

0.00

707,021.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

C.00

0.00

9.00

0.00

a.co

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,000.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

G.00

0.00

0.00

C.00

.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,740,128.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.00

2,740,128.00

9.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0c

0,00

0.06

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Lalifomnia Dept of Education
BACS Financiaf Raporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: siaf (Rev 05/16/2016)

Pags 1 of 2

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:25 PM




West Conira Cosia Unified
Contra Costa Gounty

First Interim

2017-18 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY CF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

07 61786 0000000
Form SIAI

fesi

fael

67

71

73|

=3
@

Description
621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERFRISE FUND

Direct Costs
Transfers In
6760

5 - Interfund
Transfers Qut
5750

Indiract Costs - Interfund

Transfors In
7350

Transfers Qut
1350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Expanditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fung Reconciliation

WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expendilure Detal!

Qther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Datail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclifation

FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURFOSE TRUST FUND

Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Usas Datail
Fund Raconciliation

WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recancillation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Datait

Clher Scurces/Usas Detail
Fund Raconciliatiol

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

C.00

0.00

0.00

JOTALS

——
208,149.00

“705.135.00

1.064.156.00

(1,064 158.00)

2,740,128 00

N
2,74C,128.0C

Lalifornia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2017.2.0

File: siai {Rev D5/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

Printed; 12/11/2017 3:25 PM




2017-18 First Interirm
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1CSI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affact the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District’s ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be exiracted; otherwise, enter data info the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA carresponding to financial data reported in the Ganeral
Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Butigst Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {Form 01C§, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18)
Dristrict Regular 27,198.00 27,116.74
Charter School 0.00
Total ADA 27,188.00 27,116.74 -0.3% Met
1st Subsaquent Year (2018-19)
District Regular 26,957.70 26 687.01
Charter School
Total ADA 26, 957.70 26,667.01 1.1% Mot
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20)
District Reguiar 26,536.81 25,517.40
Charter School
Total ADA 26,536.81 25,517.40 -3.8% Not Mst

AB. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since budget adoption for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years, Provide reasons
why the change(s} exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will ba made to improve ihe accuracy of
projections in this area.

Explanation: Projected decline in ADA due to new Charter school grades developing and 1 to 2 new Charter school openings in FY 2019-20.

{required if MOT met}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Flle: cst (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 1of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 2:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81796 Q000000

Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than twoe percent since
hudget adoption.

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% o +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adopticn data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data inte the first eolumn for ali fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular snralfment and charter scheol enroliment correspending to financial data raported in the General Fund, only, for ail fiscal years.

Enrcliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 28 248 28,433
Charter School
Total Enrollment 28,248 28,433 0.7% Met
18t Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular 27 838 27,821
Charter School
Total Enroliment 27,838 27,921 0.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)
District Regular 27,836 28,722
Charter School
Total Enroliment 27 836 26,722 -4.0% Not Met

2B. Gomparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroltment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enrollment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Projected decline in Enrolimsnt due to new Charter school grades developing and 1 to 2 new Charter school openings.
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

Fite: csi (Rev 03/26/2017) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim

West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Forrm 01C5I

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by maore than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted inta the P-2 ADA clumn for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budgst Adoption data that exist will be extracted Into the Envoliment column; ctherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflact district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A Lines Ad and C4) {Form D1CS, ltem 2A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year {2014-15)
Distrlct Regular 27741 30,596
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 27,741 30,586 90.7%
Second Prior Year (2015-16)
District Regular 27,030 30,973
Charter School
Total ADAJEnrollment 27,030 30,973 87.3%
First Prior Year (2016-17)
District Regular 27,023 26,517
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 27,023 26,517 101.8%
Historical Average Ratio; 93.3%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratlo plus 0.5%); | 83.8%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrcliment coresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Stajus
Current Year (2017-18)
District Regular 27,117 28,433
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 27,117 28,433 95.4% Mot Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
District Regular 26,868 27,921
Charter School
Total ADAEnroliment 26,868 27,921 96.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2018-20)
District Regular 26,670 26,722
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 26,870 26,722 99.8% Not Mst

3C, Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Prejected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratic exceeds the standard In any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years, Provide reasong why the projected
ratie sxceeds the district’s historical average ratio by meore than 0.5%.

Explanation: Due te decline in enroliment, ADA includes Held Harmless provision.
{required if NOT met)

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
Waest Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61786 DODDDOD
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenus

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by mare than two percent
since budgef adoption.

District's LGFF Revenus Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0% |

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwiss, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsaquent years.

LCFF Revenue
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, ltem 48} Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2017-18) 275,332,948.00 280,560,440.00 0.8% Met
18t Subsequent Year (2018-19) 275,565,145.00 274,847,557.00 -0.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20} 281,964,238.00 277,805,344.00 -1.5% Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 4 of 26 Prirted: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Cantra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Cantra Costa County Scheol District Criteria and Standards Review Form M CSlI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratic from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded,

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) {Form 01, Ohjects 1000-74983) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2014-15) 155,781,648,.63 177,580,660.76 87.7%
Second Prior Year (2015-16) 162,287,147.51 191,009,222.98 85.0%
First Prior Year (2016-17) 179,001,872.98 220,841,204.73 81,1%
Historical Average Ratio: 84.6%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-19) (2018-20)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 0B, Line 4) 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

District's Salarles and Benefits Standard
{historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage): 81.6% to 87.8% 81.6% to 87.6% 81.6% to 87.6%

SB. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP| exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are exiracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
{Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objacts 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits .
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) _ (Form MYP], Lines B1-B8, B10)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year {2017-18) 185,319,397.00 223,6891,776.00 82.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 187,565,995.00 229,306,976.00 81.8% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 190,899,148.00 235,388,084.00 81.1% Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is nat met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used In profecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: Bargaining unit contracts are net yet settled for 2017-18 nor 2018-19 FY.
(required if NOT met)

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi {(Rev 03/28/2017) Page 5 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM



West Contra Costa Unified ‘
Contra Costa County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

8. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

07 61796 boocoo0
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local} or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating}, for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standarg Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expendltures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

8A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; If not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column,

Explanations must be entered for each category If the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanaticn percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Budget Adoption
Budget
(Form C1CS, Item 6B)

First Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Fund 1) (Form MYPI)

Percent Change

Change Is Qutside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year {2017-18)
1st Subseguent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2017-18)
15t Subsequent Year (2018-18)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year {2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20)

Explanation:
{raquired if Yes)

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20)

Explanation:
(required If Yes)

Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2n¢d Subsequent Year {2018-20)

19,285,422.00 23,932,385.00 24.0% Yes
25 730,871.00 25,730,871.00 0.0% No
20,173.465.00 28,284,085.00 30.3% Yes
Prior year Federal carryover is now posted,
Other State Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8300-8699) (Form MYFI, Line A3)
31,723,850.00 42,243,708.00 33.2% Yes
35,239,340.00 35,238,339.00 0.0% No
36,865,544.00 36,007,514.00 -2.3% No
Adjusted State revenue based on Information received from County Office of Ed to now budget the 1-fime Mandated Costs payment.
Other Local Revenue {Fund (1, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4}
18,404,226.00 18,672,000.00 1.5% No
20,201,504.00 20,201,504.00 0.0% No
20,201,504.00 20,201.504.00 G.0% No
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYF1, Line B4)
12,687 518.00 23,049,876.00 81.5% Yes
20,709,447.00 20,709,447.00 0.0% No
17,280,211,00 17,290,211.00 0.0% No
Priar year restricted carryover is posted to 43xx for purposes of redlstribution te sites in 2017-18. FY 2018-19 Restricted are reduced 1o anficipate
budget levels.
Services and Other Cperating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5889) {(Form MYPL, Line B§}
57.413,833.00 61,423,190.00 7.0% Yas
©5,846,517.00 55,846,517.00 0.0% No
69,412,698.00 59,412,698.00 0.0% No
Additional contracted services have been added since budget adoption as a result of restricted carryover distribution.

Explanation:
{required if Yas)

California Dapt of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi {Rev 03/26/2017)

Page & of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
Wesl Contra Costa Unified General Fund
Contra Costa County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

BB, Calcuiating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Ali data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoption First tnterim
Object Rarye / Fiseal Year Budgst Projected Year Totals Percent Change Statug
Total Fedseral, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Saction BA)
Current Year (2017-18) 69,423,498.00 84.848,102.00 22.2% Not Met
18t Subsequent Year (2018-19) B1,171,715.00 81.171,714.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20) 77,240.513.00 82,493,103.00 6.8% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Sectlon 6A)
Current Year (2017-18) 70,111.341.00 84,473,066.00 20.5% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 86,666,964.00 86,555,964.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2019-20) 86,702,909.00 86,702,909.00 0.0% et

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section BA, if the status in Section 68 is Not Met; ng entry is allowed below.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - One ¢r more projected cperating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, If any, will be made 1o bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entared in Section A above and wil also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation; Prior year Federal carmyover is now posted.
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Adjusted State revenue based on Information received from County Office of Ed to now budget the 1-time Mandated Costs payment.

Other State Revenue
(linked from 8A
ITNOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenus
(linked from 8A,
if NOT mat)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered In Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Prior year restricted carryover is posted to 43¢ for purposes of redistribution o sites in 2017-18. FY 2018-12 Restricted are reduced to anficipale

Boaks and Supplies budget levals.
(linked from BA
i NOT met)

Explanation; Addiltional contracted services have heen added since budget adoption as a result of restricted carryover distribution.

Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6A
IFNOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 7 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Caontra Costa Unified General Fund
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

07 61796 00CCQ00
Form B1CSI

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal

life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d){1) and 17002(d){1).

Defermining the District's Compliance with the Goniribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75, as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of

2015), effective 2017-18 to 2019-20 - Ongolng and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account {OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to depasit into the account, for the 2017-18 to 2019-20 fiscal years, a minimum
amount that is the greater of the following amounts:

A. The lesser of three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15

fiscal year; or
8. Two percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enler the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist, If EC 17070.75{¢)(1) and (8)(2) apply, input 3%. Budget data that exist will be exiracted; otherwise,

enter budget data inte lines 1 and 2. All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contributicn

Prejected Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 8,407,354.00 10,842 743.00 Met
2, Budget Adeption Contribution (informatlon cnly) [ 10,942,743.00 |

{Form 01CS, Criterion 7, Lina Ze)

If status is not met, enter an X In the box that bast describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F, Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due 1o district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (B)(2)(E))
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
{required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi {Rev 03/26/2017) Page 8 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unifled General Fund 07 64796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form D1CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves” as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

*A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

BA. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated,

Current Year 1st Subsaguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) {2018-19) {2099-20)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 12.8% | 15.5% 13.5%
District's Deflicit Spending Standard Percentage Levels | | |
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 4.3% 5.2% 4.5%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Bafance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 011, Section E} (Form D11, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Figcal Year {Form MYP|, Ling C) {Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is hegative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2017-18) {252,854.00) 223,691,776.00 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) {3,040,115.00) 229,306,976.00 1.3% Met
2nd Subsequert Year {2018-20) (6,331,227.00) 235,398,094.00 2.7% Mat

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrasiricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage ievel in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NGT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Condra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted, If Ferm MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years witl be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balanca

General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Ferm 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2017-18) 59,975,767.43 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 51,414,511.43 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 42,938,782.43 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

98-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: if Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Statug
Current Year (2017-18) [ 83,170,259,73 | Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not mat.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 12M1/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0C0O0CCO
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01CSI

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts® as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $66,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $66,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 fo 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Qutlay Projects. Avallable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances In restricted
resources in the General Fund.

2 Doilar amounts to be adjusted annuaily by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearast thousand,

# A schoal district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) {2015-20)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines Ad and C4. 27,117 26,868 26,670 ‘
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if avaijlable,)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level; 3% | 3% ' 3% ‘

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP! exists, all data will be exdracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for iterm 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted,

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2. If you are the SELPA ALY and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s} of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-18) (2019-20)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exisis, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent vears; Current Year data are exiracted.

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent ‘Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-19) {2019-20)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7998) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 364,627,876.00 364,299,033.00 368,558,618.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2k, if Criterion 104, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.0
3, Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Line B1 plus Line B2) 364,627,876.00 364,299,033.00 368,568,6186.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Leval 3% 3% I%
5.  Reserve Standard - by Percent

{Line B3 times Line B4) 10,938,836.28 10,928,970.99 11,088,758.54
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

{366,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5S or Line B6) 10,838,836.28 10,928,970,99 11,056,758.54

California Dept of Education
SALCS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017} Page 11 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund

07 61796 0000000
Form 01GSI

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years,

Reserve Amounts
{Unrestricted resources 0000-199% except Ling 4}
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 01, Object 9750} (Form MYPI, Line E1a)
2. @eneral Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 789} (Form MYPI, Line E1b)
3.  General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c)

4, General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)

(Form MYPI, Line E1d)

5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) {Form MYPI, Line E2a)

8,  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Lincertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 17, Object 8780) (Form MYPI, Line E2c}

8.  District's Available Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thru C7}

9.  District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
{Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7):

Status:

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)

0.00 0.00 0.00
10,938,836.00 10,928,871,00 11,043,791.00
35,715,701.08 34,182,741.69 27,736.694.69

0.c0 0.00 0.00

0.0¢ 11,175.816.00 11,043,791.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 c.0p 0.00
46,654,537.09 58,2687 528.69 49,824 276.69

12.80% 15.45% 13.52%
10,938,836.28 10,928,870.99 11,058,758.54
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsaquent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{requirad if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2,0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM



West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61798 0000000
Caontra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSE

2017-18 First Interim

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

§1.

S2.

ta.

83.

14,

S4.

1a

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csl (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabllities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, L
Yes

slate compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may Impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

The 2015-16 Audit included an aftendance exception for Middle College High School. A reserve has been identified for that exceptoin, however, the
District has appealed to the State Beard to walve the finding. It is still pending.

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Boes your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary bormowings between funds?
{Refer to Education Code Section 42603) Yes i

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings: ‘

Potential temporary borrowing for Child Development and Cafeteria Funds due to slow payments from State & Federal grants.

Contingont Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.0., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:




2017-18 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61798 0000000
Form 01GSI

West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

$5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption,

Identify projected transfers te or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

identify capital project cost overruns that have cccurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +56.0%
or -$20,000 to +$20,000

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

$5A. |dentification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be exiracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years, For Transfers [n and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted inte the First Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequerd Years. If Form MYP dees not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for ltem 1d;
all other data will be calculated,

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
BDescription / Fiscal Year (Form 01C8, item 854) Projecied Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted Genseral Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2017-18) {55,076 664.00) (55,234,661.00)| 0.3% 157,887.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) {65,422 054.00) (55,570,981.00)] 0.3% 157.887.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) {55,703,588.00) (55,861,475.00)] 0.3% 157.887.00 Met
1b.  Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2017-18} 0.00 000 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subseguent Year (2019-20) Q.00 0.00] 0.0% 0.00 Meat
1e.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2017-18) 0.00 000 [ 0.0% 0.00 Met
st Subsequent Year {(2018-19) 0.00 C00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20) 0.co 0.00 ) 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in sither tha general fund ar any other fund,

$5B, Status of the District's Profected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Mot Met for items 1a-1¢ or if Yes for ltem 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(reguired if NOT met)

1b, MET - Projected {ransfers In have nct changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(reguired if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
Fite: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 14 o1 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01GS1

le.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns ocourring since butlget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget,

Project Information;
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

West Contra Costa Unified

07 61788 0000000
Contra Costa County

Form 01C8I

§6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequsnt fiscal years.
Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explaln how any decrease to funding sources used 1o pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations,

864 Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, ltem S6A), long-term commitment data wiil be exiracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b.

Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as appficable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term {multiyear) commitments? | |
Yes

(If No, skip itarns 1b and 2 and sections $6B and $6C)
b. If Yes to item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred ! |
since budget adoption? No

2. IfYes {o ltem 14, list (or update) all new and existing multivear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do nof include fong-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is dlaclosed In ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources {(Revenues) Dabt Service {Expenditures) as of July 1, 2017
Capital Leases
Gertificates of Participation 14 Fund 01, 8000:8090, 8600:8999 01, 7438 & 7439 11,500,000

General Obligation Bonds 38
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Fund 51, 8200, 8570:8579, 8600:8699 51, 7433 & 7434 1,019,083,930

Other Long-term Commitments {do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 1,030,533,930
Prior Year Current Year ist Subsequent Year 2rd Subsequent Year
(2016-17) {2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continuad) (P& (P&1) (P&} (P&
Capital Leases
Cerfificates of Participation 923,731 1,184,402 1,382,888 1,384.689
General Obligation Bonds 84,847 167 1,016,688,930 992 158,833 972,121,188
Supp Early Retirernent Program
$tate $chool Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments {continued):
Total Annual Payments: 85,770,698 1,017,873,332 993,542 821 973,605,877
Has total annual paymentincreased over prior year (2016-17)7 Yes Yes Yes

California Dept of Education

$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 16 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM

i



201718 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified Genaral Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitmerits have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments wili be
funded.

Explanation; The General Fund will be covering the COP's payments. The G.C. Bonds are an obligation of the voters which the County Treasurer will collect
{Required if Yes property laxes.
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used o Pay Long-lerm Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butfon in lter 1; if ‘es, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitmants decrease or expire prior 1o the end of the commitment pericd, or are they one-time sources?

No

2. No-Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not beling used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education _
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 17 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unifled General Fund 07 61726 0000DO0
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

87. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Penslons (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for itams 1a-1¢, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 07CS, llem S7A) will be exiracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. &, Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? {If No, skip items 1h-4) Yes

k. If Yeés to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?

Yes
c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPER contributions?
Yes
Budget Adopticn
2. OPEE Liabilities (Form Q1CS, ltem S74) First Interim
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 435,407 8063.00 251,661,581.00
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 435 407 803.00 230,130,608.00
¢. Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an
actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. Jan. 1, 2018 Jul 01, 2016
3. OPEB Contributicns
a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuatlon or Altemnative Budget Adoption
Measurement Method {Form D1C8, ltem S7A) First Interim
Current Year (2017-18) 31,239,376.00 20,399,322.00
st Subseguent Year (2018-19) 31,239,376.00 21,337,785.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 31,239,376.00 22,337,176.00
h. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2097-18) 18,075,412.00 19,186,303.00
1st Subsequent Year {2018-19) 18,075,412.00 19,186,303.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20) 18,075,412.00 19,186,303.00
¢, Gost of OPEB benesfits {equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2017-18) 19,075.412.00 15,835,930.32
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19) 18,075.412.00 15,835,830,32
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20) 19,075.412.00 15,835.830.32
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year {2017-18) 2,207 2,235
18t Subsequent Year (2018-19) 2,207 2,235
2nd Subsequent Year (2018-20) 2,207 2,235

4, Comments:

Callifornia Dept of Edugation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




West Contra Costa Unified

2017-18 First Interim

General Fund

Contra Costa County i School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-ingurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoptien data that exist (Form Q1CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and

First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, emgloyee health and welfare, or
property and liability? {Do not include OPEB; which i3 covered in
Saction S7A) {If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been ¢changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance labilities?

c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there basn changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

2. Seli-Insurance Llabllities
a. Accrued lability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3. SeltInsurance Contributions
a. Required contribution {funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year {2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

b. Armount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2017-18)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-19)
2nd Subsequent Year (2019-20)

4, Comments:

Yes
No
No
Budget Adoption
{Form D1C8, ltem S7B) Firat Interim
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, ltern S78) First Interfm
4,730,952.00 4,730,952.00
4,730,852.00 4,730,952.00
4,730,852.00 4,730,952.00
5,080,928.00 4,943 328.00
5,080,928.00 4,943,328,00
5,090,928.00 4,943 328.00

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 19 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim

VWest Contra Costa Unified

General Fund

Contra Costa County School District Criterta and Standards Review

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

07 61796 0000000
Form 01C$)

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. tdentify new labor agreemants that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation}. For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increass in new commitments to the projected Increase in engoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in fuure fiscal

years.

If salary and henefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settiement with certificated or classified staff;

The school district must determine the cast of the settlement, including salarles, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the
county office of education (COE} with an analysls of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the

district governing board and superintendent.

S8A, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificatod (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No

If Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip to section S8B.

If No, continue with section S8A.
Cortlficated (Non-management) Saiary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2016-17) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
Number of certificated (non-management} full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 1,611.4 1,604.6 1,604.6 1,804.6
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If Mo, complete questions 6 and 7.

1h.  Are any salary and bensfit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled Since Budgst Adoptien
2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure hoard meeting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was tha collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cerlification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budpet revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agresment?
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4, Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: |

5. Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYP8)?

No
No
nia
] End Date: |
Current Year 15t Subsaguent Yesar 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-19) {2018-200
Ng No No

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or
Muitiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change In salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support muitiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 20 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




West Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Negotiations Not Settled

6.  Costof a one percent Increase in salary and statutory benefits

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61786 Q000000
Form 01CSt

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20}
7. Amount included for any tentative salary scheduls increases 0 | o] 0]
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare {H&W) Beneflts (2017-18) (2018-19) (201820}
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? No
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 6,050,846 18,050,346 15,050,846
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer Capped Capped Capped
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Certificated (Mon-management) Prior Year Sattlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for pricr year
settlements included in the Interim? Yes
I Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Additional PD hours and 1-time payouts.
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
Certiflcated {Non-management) Step and Celumn Adjustments (2017-18) (2018-18) (2019-20)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

Cortificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Mo No
2, Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees Included in the interim and MYPs?
Yes No No

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) - Qther
List other significant centract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of empleyment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education

SACS Finencial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
Waest Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 61796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01CS|

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management} Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butten for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section,

Status of Classifled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod
Were all classified labor nagotiations settled as of budget adoptlon?

If Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip to section S8C. Ne

If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Nagotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsegquent Year
(2016-17) (2017-18) {2018-19) {2019-20)
Number of classifled (non-management)
FTE positions 1,343.1 1,206.4 1,296.4 1,296.4
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been setiled since budget adoption? | No |

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3,
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have net been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7,

1b,  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete guestions 6 and 7.

MNegotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargalning agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547,5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: |

5.  Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

No
:
No
n/a
| End Date: |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
No No No

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary seftlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settiement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener')

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support rmultiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Setlied

6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutery benefits |

7. Amount included for any tentative salary scheduls increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2017.2.0
Fite: csi (Rev 03/28/2017)

Current Year 1st Subsaguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-19) (2018-20)
Page 22 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




Wast Contra Costa Unified
Contra Costa County

Classlifisd (Non-managemant) Health and Weifare {H&W) Beneflts

Total cost of H&W bensfits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost aver prior year

i ol s

Classified (Non-managemant) Prior Year Settiements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlemants included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs;

2017-18 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0000000

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified {Non-managemsnt) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included In the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over pricr year

Classifled {Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from atirition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W henefits for those lald-off or retired
employees included In the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Qther

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-19) (2019-20)
Yas Yes Yes
7,550,772 7,550,472 7,550,772
Capped Capped Capped
No
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
Yes Yes Yes
1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18} (2018-19) (2019-20)
Yes No Ne
Yes No Ne

List cther significant contract changes that have occcurred since budget adeption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.).

Note: Classified contract expired December 2016 and has not been ssttled.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2,0
File: csi {Rev 03/28/2017)

Page 23 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3.27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund
Contra Costa County Sehool District Criteria and Standards Review

C7 61796 0000000
Form 01CSI

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriats Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Pravious Reporting Perlod

Ware all manageria¥/confidential labor negotiaticns settled as of budget adoption? Yes

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S8,
if No, continue with sectlon S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confldential Salary and Benefit Negotlations
Prior Year (2nd Interim} Gurrent Year
{2016-17} (2017-18)

18t Subsequent Year
(2018-18)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20)

Mumber of management, supervisor, and
confidentlal FTE positions 170.1 172.0

172.0

172.0

1a, Have any salary and benefit negotiations been setled since budget adoption?
If Yes, complete queastion 2. n/a

If No, complete questions 3 and 4,

1b.  Are any salary and bensfit negotiations still unsettlad? No

If Yes, comptlete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiatjions Setiled Since Budget Adoption

2. Salary settlament; Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) {2018-18) (2019-20)
Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and muttiyear
projections {MYPs)? Neo MNo No
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Recpenar”)
Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a cne percent increase in salary and statutory benafits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/SupervisoriConfidential Current Year 1st Subseguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Woelfare (H&W) Boneflts (2017-18) (2018-19) {2019-20)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 3,180,161 3,180,151 3,180,151
3.  Parcent of H&W cost paid by employer Capped Capped Capped
4,  Percent projected change in H&W cost over priar year
Management/SupervisoriConfidential Current Year st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2, Cost of step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step and column over prior year 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
Management/SupervisoriConfldential Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2017-18) {2018-18) {2018-20)
No No

1. Are cosis of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? No

2. Total cost of other benefits

3.  Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0
File: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 24 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:27 PM




2017-18 First Interim
West Contra Costa Unified General Fund 07 81796 0000000
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

$9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate butten in [fem 1. If Yes, enter data in item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Hem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the cumrent fiscal year? No

If Yas, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an fnterim fund report) and a muitiyear projection report for
each fund,

2. IfYes, identify each fund, by name and numker, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the curent fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2.0

Fite: csi (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 12/11/2017 3:.28 PM

[
!



2017-18 First Interim
Woest Contra Costa Unifiad General Fund
Contra Costa County School District Criteria and Standards Review

07 61796 0C00000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any gingle indicator does nat necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but

may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9,

A1, Do cash ilow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a |

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion $B-1, Cash Balance, No
are used to determine Yes or No}
A2, s the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? l
Yes
A3. s enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? |
Yes
Ad.  Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? Yes
AB, Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current [
or subsequent flscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that Yes
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A8. Duoes the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health kenefits for current or |
retired employess? Yes
A7. s the district’s financial system independent of the county office system? |
Yas
A8. Does the disfrict have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education |
Code Section 42127.6(a}? (f Yes, provide copies to the county office of education,) Na
AS. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business |
official positions within the tast 12 months? Yes

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, pleass include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments: AZ: Chief Business Official, July 2017
{optional}

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.2,0
File: ¢si (Rev 03/28/2017) Page 26 of 26

Printed: 12/11/2017 3:28 PM




Section 4

FIRST INTERIM PRESENTATION




West Contra Costa Unified School District
December 6, 2017

2017-18 First Interim Report



First Interim Financial Report

* Routinely required state reporting:

— Adoption, 1%t Interim, 2" Interim

— Fiscal Close (unaudited actuals), Annual Audit
e 1stInterim Includes:

— Updates in revenues and expenses since budget
adoption

— Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) fiscal
reports

— Three-year projection



15t Interim Significant Changes from
Budget Adoption

e Revenues — up almost S10M
— LCFF projected increase of S149K

— One-time Mandated Costs Reimbursement of
S4.6M

— State and Federal restricted, competitive grant
revenues up almost S5M

* Expenses:

— Costs associated with UTR settlement of
approximately $2.7M



2017-18 1ST INTERIM TOTAL GENERAL FUND
REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES by OBJECT
$352,135,844

Other Local
Revenues/Sources
(8600-8799)

5%

Other State
Revenues (8300-
8599)

12%

Federal Revenue \
(8100-8299) RS
7% -

LCFF (8010-8099)
76%



15t Interim Significant Changes from
Budget Adoption — Cont.

* Expenses:

— Reduction in expenses resulting from tightening of existing
budgets, elimination of expired and duplicate positions
have yielded a reduction in expenses of approx. $3.6M.

— Movement of approx. S1.2M in expenses from the general
fund to new and existing restricted fund sources.

— This tightening of budget creates a more accurate and
timely financial picture but does not include any
unanticipated items (i.e. litigation, new expenses or
revenues) so can change more frequently and rapidly.

— Changes have largely closed this year’s projected deficit as
of 15t Interim



2017-18 1ST INTERIM TOTAL GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES by OBJECT
$364,605,104

Other Outgo

Services/Other Capital Outlay 0
Operating 1.66% 0.24%
16.85% X

Books and
Supplies
6.32%

Salaries and
Benefits
74.92%



2017-18 1ST INTERIM TOTAL GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

$364,605,104

Debt Service

Plant & Operation 0.54%
Services
11.47%

General
Adminstration
7.55%

Community/Civic
Center Svc
0.08%

Instruction &
Instruction Related
80.36%



Fiscal Guidance from State and
Educational Finance Sources

The governor continues to caution that revenue growth is

increasingly volatile as it is largely based on capital gains
taxes.

STRS and PERS employer costs will continue to rise rapidly
through the 20-'21 school year, outpacing revenues

LCFF is almost fully implemented (97%). Districts are being
cautioned to develop contingency plans to account for
continued increases in expenses that outpace revenues.
This can include resolutions to adopt balanced budgets
annually.

In structuring multiyear settlement agreements, districts
should account for increased costs in ongoing money (not
relying on fund balance) to avoid structural deficits which
may threaten district solvency



STRS Multi Year Rates

$30

$25

$20

$15

$10

$5

STRS Rates
$24
$21
$19
$15
S13
S11
8.88% 10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13%

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

826

19.10%
2020-21




PERS Multi Year Rates

Millions

$20

$15

$10

S5

PERS Rates
S16
1 $14
S12
S10
$7
| | I
11.771% 11.847% 13.888% 15.531% 18.100% 20.800% 23.800%
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21




Multi Year Projection

2018-19 Assumptions

Funded ADA: 26,958

LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 66.12%
District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%

Estimated Supplies Increase: California CPl 3.19%
Step and Column: 1.0%

CalPERS Rate: 18.1%

Cal STRS Rate: 16.28%

Active Health Benefits: 0%

Retiree Health Benefits: 0%

Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%



Multi Year Projection
2019-20 Assumptions

Funded ADA: 26,537
LCFF Gap Funding Rate: 64.92%
District Unduplicated Percentage: 74%

Estimated Supplies Increase: California CPl 2.86%
Step and Column: 1.0%

CalPERS Rate: 20.8%

Cal STRS Rate: 18.3%

Active Health Benefits: 0%

Retiree Health Benefits: 0%

Reserve for economic uncertainty 6%



Multi Year Projection

Unrestricted General Fund

Chart in Thousands

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Revenues $223,439 $226,267 $229,067
Expenses $223,669 $229,284 $235,375
Excess/(Deficit) Spending ($230) ($3,017) ($6,309)
Beginning Fund Balance $49,312 $49,082 $46,065
Use/lncrease to Fund Balance ($230) ($3,017) ($6,309)
Ending Fund Balance $49,082 $46,065 $39,756
State Required Reserve — 3% $10,729 $10,928 $11,044
Assigned Reserve (Middle
College Audit, 3% Uncertainty &
Tech Replacement) $15,020 $15,119 $15,235
Stores & Revolving Cash $300 $300 $300
Ending Uncommitted Fund
Balance $23,033 $19,718 $13,177




Projected Structural Deficits

The Board needs to be aware of the use of one-time
funds and prepare plans for reducing commitments
as one-time funds are depleted

2017-18 the District is currently projected to deficit
spend by $122,438

2018-19 the District is projected to deficit spend by
S3 million

2019-20 the District is projected to deficit spend by
S6.3 million ;




District Future Funding Concerns

* Higher volatility and risk in the funding model as years
progress

— Student Demographic Changes and enrollment changes

(declining enrollment district along with 90% of CA public
school districts)

— Full implementation of LCFF in "20-"21 means no planned
increases after full implementation other than COLA

— Ongoing expenses indicate that a higher level of reserves
might be necessary to secure district bond rating along
with

e Reducing OPEB liability
e Adopt a balanced budget resolution



Special Reserve Summary

2017-18
Adopted Budget

Special Reserve Fund — Fund 17

Balance October 31, 2017 $13,929,395
3% Reserve $(10,729,395)
Technology Replacement — Planned to largely expend for ‘18-'19 $(3,200,000)

technology replacement plan

The 2017-18 budget includes 6% as a designated
reserve using both general and special reserve
funds.



Next Steps

‘16-"17 Budget:
e January 2018 — “16-"17 Audit and Final Financial Statements

‘17-'18 Budget:

e December 2018 — ‘17-"18 First Interim Report

e March 2018 — “17-"18 Second Interim Report

e September 2018 —’17-"18 Unaudited Actuals

e January 2019 —’17-"18 Audit and Final Financial Statements
‘18-"19 Budget:

e June 2018 —’18-"19 Budget Adoption

Financial reports available on the web [

http://www.wccusd.net/



http://www.wccusd.net/

f L] %
AN Denise Cifelli <dcifelli@wccusd.net>

Governor Brown Releases the 2018-19 State Budget

1 message

Governmental Relations <donotreply@casbo.org> Wed, Jan 10, 2018 at 4:19 PM
Reply-To: donotreply@casbo.org
To: dcifelli@wccusd.net

Smart business. Smart schools.”

CASB0 newshreak

Copyright 2018 California Association of School Business Officials
2018-02

Governor Brown Releases the 2018-19 State Budget
By Sara C. Bachez and Elizabeth Munguia, Governmental Relations

Today, Governor Brown released his final state budget proposal, reminding observers that California has a
volatile economic structure, and that balanced budgets have been followed by huge deficits. In anticipation of the
next fiscal calamity, Governor Brown maintains his commitment to building a healthy rainy-day fund. Governor
Brown said, “We had ten recessions since World War Il, we have to get ready for the eleventh one. Fortunately,
we have not hit that recession yet, but we will."

The Budget assumes a positive economic outlook for the year, but reinstates that economic expansions do not
last forever. The Budget proposes a $3.5 billion deposit into the state’s Rainy Day Fund, increasing the total
balance from $8.4 billion in 2017-18 to $ 13.5 billion in 2018-19. In addition, Governor Brown identifies the need
to focus on paying down outstanding debts by allocating $1.5 billion in General Fund to continue to address the
state’s massive $275 billion long-term costs and liabilities.

California’s unemployment rate fell to 4.7 percent in May and June of 2017, an all-time low since November
2000. Overall personal income growth should rise to above 5 percent in 2018 before subsiding to around 4
percent. Over the three fiscal years, personal income tax is up $2.9 billion, sales tax is up $1.5 billion, and
corporate tax is down $358 million. The healthy revenue outlook for personal income tax is driven by strong
wage withholdings and capital gains. Capital gains are expected to be lower in 2017 than estimated in the
Budget Act, but significantly higher in 2018.



2018-19 Governor’s Budget
General Fund Summary
Dollars in Millions

Prior year Balance $4611 $5,351
Revenues & Transfers ‘ $127,252 $129,792
Total Resources Available ; $131,863 $135,143_
Non-Proposition 98 Expenditures  $73771  $77,126
Proposition 98 Expenditures $52,741 $54,564
Total Expenditures . $126,512  $131,690
Fund Balance  $5351 $3,453
Reserve for Liquidation of $1,165 $1,165
Encumbrances R n
Special Fund for Economic : $4,186 $2,288
Uncertainties

Budget Stabilization Account/ Rainy - $8,411 $13,461
Day Fund

The total 2018-19 General Fund revenues, excluding transfers, is projected at $135 billion. Personal income tax
contributes 69.3 percent of the total. The Department of Finance chart below details the Budget's proposed
expenditures for the major areas, with K-12 Education receiving $55.9 billion in Proposition 98 support.

Figure SUM-03
2018-19
General Fund Expenditures
(Dollars in Millions)

Higher Education
($15.,450)
11.7%

K-12 Education

Other
(5515 ';.S]’ ($8,848)
' 6.7%

©_—Natural Resources
. ($3,029)
2.3%

—._Health
(528,315)
21.5%

Gorrections and _——
Rehabilitation Human Services
($11,815) {$9.068)
9.0% 6.9%

Impact of Federal Changes

The Budget's economic and revenue forecasts were prepared prior to the enactment of the recent federal tax
reform, and do not reflect any federal impacts at this time. The May Revision will reflect projections of the
changes to the economy and revenues, although the effect from changes made by corporations and wealthy tax
payers will become known after 2018 taxes are filed.

Reauthorization of the Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP). In December 2017, Congress extended
the federal cost sharing ratio for CHIP at an 88 percent federal match for several more months. The Budget



assumed that the federal government would extend the CHIP cost sharing rate at a 65 percent level through
2018-19. While the extension will lower state costs in the current year, should Congress fail to reauthorize the
program beyond March 2018, this action will increase state costs by hundreds of millions of dollars in 2018-19.

Federal Cost Shifts. It is still unknown if Congress will succeed at repealing the Affordable Care Act and impact
health coverage for millions of Californians. Should such an action succeed, Medi-Cal costs would increase by
tens of billions of dollars annually.

K-12 Education

As a result of increases in General Fund revenues and local property taxes, the Proposition 98 Guarantee for
2018-19is $78.3 billion. The Budget proposes advancing the Administration’s core priorities to fully fund the
Local Control Funding Formula, pay down debts owed to schools, and support local educational agencies in their
efforts to improve outcomes for low-achieving students.

Proposition 98 Test 3 is projected to be operative for fiscal years 2016-17 and 2018-19, and Test 2 is projected to
be operative for fiscal year 2017-18.

Figure K12-02
Proposition 98 Funding

2010-11 to 2018-19
$80 $78.3 -

$75

§70

$65

$60

Dollars in Billions

§55

$50 A

$45 4

2010-11  2011-12 201213 2013-14 2014-15 201516 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Specifically, the Budget:

+ Proposes a roughly $3 billion investment to fully implement the LCFF two years earlier than originally
projected.

+ Proposes almost $1.8 billion in discretionary one-time Proposition 98 funding for school districts, charter
schools, and county offices of education, along with more than $70 million in ongoing Proposition 98
funding to expand the state system of technical support for local educational agencies.

- Total per-pupil expenditures from all sources are projected to be $15,654 in 2017-18 and $16,085 in 2018-
19.



K-12 Education Spending Per Pupil
$18,000

$15,654 $16,085

$16,000 4——

 $14,752
514,000 [

$12,000 4

$11,614

$10,000 -

$8,000 4——
$5,000 +———
$4,000 4

$2,000 4

$0 4
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

M Proposition 98 DAl Funds
Fully Funding the Local Control Funding Formula

Since the start of the Local Control Funding Formula, the state has allocated over $17 billion in additional
ongoing resources. The Budget proposes an additional investment of nearly $3 billion to fully implement the
formula in 2018-19.

To improve fiscal transparency, the Budget proposes requiring local educational agencies to show how their
budget expenditures align with the strategies detailed in their Local Control and Accountability Plans for serving
students generating supplemental grants. The Budget also proposes calculating and reporting on a single
website the total amount of supplemental and concentration funding provided to each local educational agency
under the Local Control Funding Formula.

California’s New Accountability System

In 2013, California adopted a new accountability system driven by a more comprehensive set of student
performance measures. The Budget provides an investment of more than $70 million in ongoing Proposition 98
General Fund to further implement the state system of support, including:

- $55.2 million Proposition 98 General Fund to help county offices of education facilitate the improvement of
school districts identified as necessitating differentiated assistance.

+ $4 million Proposition 98 General Fund for a competitive grant process to identify eight lead county offices
of education, which will provide training, resources, and support for other county offices of education.

+ $11.3 million Proposition 98 General Fund ($6.5 million is added to $4.8 million in existing funds for 2018-
19) for the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence, to work with county offices of education and
their school districts.

Special Education

In the spring of 2017, the Department of Finance held four special education stakeholder discussions.
Takeaways from these discussions included more local transparency and accountability; additional financial
support for special education; shifting away from a compliance driven system toward a system improving
outcomes for students with disabilities, and integrating special education and general education into one
cohesive system.

Based on the stakeholder input, the Budget proposes:

» Requiring Special Education Local Plan Areas (SELPA) to complete a SELPA local plan template that
aligns the services and resources noted in their local plans with the goals identified in their member
district's LCAPs.

- Requiring the SELPA to summarize how a SELPA’s planned expenditures and services align with the
improved student outcome strategies noted in their SELPA plan.



» Providing $10 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Funds for SELPAs to work with county offices of
education to provide technical assistance to local educational agencies to improve student outcomes as
part of the statewide system of support.

» Providing $100 million to increase and retain special education teachers.

+ Providing $167 million to increase the availability of inclusive early education and care for children aged 0
to 5 years old, especially in low-income areas and in areas with relatively low access to care.

Career Technical Education and Workforce Development

The 2016 Budget Act allocated $200 million Proposition 98 funding annually to create the Strong Workforce
Program. In 2017-18, this amount was increased to $248 million.

The Budget proposes:

+ An ongoing increase of $200 million Proposition 98 General Fund to establish a K-12 specific component of
the Strong Workforce Program.

+ An ongoing increase of $12 million Proposition 98 General Fund to fund local industry experts who will
provide technical support to local educational agencies operating, or proposing to operate, CTE programs.

Teacher Workforce

Two-thirds of school districts have been identified as having poor special education performance, therefore the
Budget proposes an additional $100 million investment to increase and retain special education teachers, as
follows:

- $50 million one-time Proposition 98 General Fund for a Teacher Residency Grant Program to support
locally sponsored, one-year intensive, mentored, clinical teacher preparation programs aimed at preparing
and retaining special education teachers.

+ $50 million one-time Proposition 98 General Fund for a Local Solutions Grant Program to provide one-time
competitive grants to local educational agencies to develop and implement new, or expand existing, locally
identified solutions that address a local need for special education teachers.

The California Commission on Teacher Credentialing has implemented a variety of initiatives to improve the
teacher workforce that include:

+ Extending the validity period for teacher licensing exams.

+ Updating teacher and administrator standards to reflect adoption of the California State Standards and
California's Next Generation Science Standards.

» Creating an online dashboard on teacher supply and demand, and educator preparation.

- Establishing the Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave to authorize long-term substitutes for teachers on
extended leave.

- Revising the accreditation system for teacher preparation programs to focus on program outcomes such as
program completion factors, teacher placements, and employer satisfaction.

Mandates

The Budget provides an additional $1.8 billion for school districts, charter schools and county offices of education
to further support local priorities. The proposed funding reduces the amount owed to local educational agencies
from a recent high of $6 billion to less than $1 billion.

K-12 Facilities

The Budget proposes about $640 million in bond authority for 2018-19 to fund new construction, modernization,
career technical education, and charter facility projects based upon the Office of Public School Construction’s
processing of project applications and the State Allocation Board's approval of these projects.

The Budget proposes an ongoing increase of approximately $28.3 million Proposition 98 General Fund to the
Charter School Facility Grant Program to align available funding with estimated programmatic participation.



Major K-12 Budget Adjustments

This section highlights the budgets significant adjustments to various educational programs outside of the Local
Control Funding Formula.

Fully Fund Local Control Funding Formula
+ $3 billion in Proposition 98 General Fund to fully implement LCFF.
One-Time Discretionary Funding

+ $1.8 billion in one-time Proposition 98 General Fund to offset any applicable mandate reimbursement
claims.

K-12 Component of the Strong Workforce Program

» $212 million Proposition 98 General Fund for the administered through the community college Strong
Workforce Program.Cost-of-Living Adjustments

- $133.5 million Proposition 98 General Fund for to support a 2.51-percent cost-of-living adjustment for
categorical programs that remain outside of the Local Control Funding Formula, including Special
Education, Child Nutrition, Foster Youth, American Indian Education Centers, and the American Indian
Early Childhood Education Program.

Special Education

» $125 million Proposition 98 General Fund and $42.2 million federal Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families {TANF}) funds on a one-time basis for competitive grants to expand inclusive care and education
settings for O to 5 years old and improve academic outcomes for low-income children and children with
exceptional needs.

+ $10 million Proposition 98 General Fund for special education local plan areas to support county offices of
education in providing technical assistance to local educational agencies.

- $10.2 million Proposition 98 General Fund to reflect a projected decrease in special education average
daily attendance.

State System of Support

+ $59.2 million Proposition 98 General Fund for county offices of education and lead county offices of
education to provide technical assistance to local educational agencies and improve student outcomes.

California School Dashboard
- $300,000 Proposition 98 General Fund to improve the user interface of the California School Dashboard.
California Collaborative for Educational Excellence

+ $6.5 million Proposition 98 General Fund for the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence to help
build capacity within county offices of education to provide technical assistance and improve student
outcomes.

County Offices of Education

- $6.2 million Proposition 98 General Fund for county offices of education to reflect a 2.51-percent cost-of-
living adjustment and average daily attendance changes applicable to the LCFF.

Instructional Quality Commission

+ $938,000 General Fund on a one-time basis for the Instructional Quality Commission to continue its work
on the development of state content standards and frameworks, as well as model curriculum.

Local Property Tax Adjustments

- Decline of $514 million Proposition 98 General Fund for school districts and county offices of education in
2017-18 as a result of higher offsetting property tax revenues, and a decrease of $1.1 billion Proposition 98
General Fund for school districts and county offices of education in 2018-19 as a result of increased
offsetting property taxes.



School District Average Daily Attendance

» Decline of $183.1 million in 2017-18 for school districts as a result of a decrease in projected average daily
attendance from the 2017 Budget Act, and a decrease of $135.5 million in 2018-19 for school districts as a
result of further projected decline in average daily attendance for 2018-19.

Child Care & State Preschool

The Budget creates the Inclusive Early Education Expansion Program, providing $125 million in one-time
Proposition 98 General Fund and $42.2 million one-time federal TANF through a competitive grant program to
increase services for children aged 0 to 5 years old.

+ Provider Reimbursement Rate. Provides an increase of $31.6 million Proposition 98 General Fund and
$16.1 million non-Proposition 98 General Fund to increase the Standard Reimbursement Rate by about 2.8
percent.

+ Regional Market Reimbursement Rate & Preschool Slots. Increases by $32.3 million non-Proposition
98 General Fund and $28.4 million Proposition 98 General Fund to reflect full-year costs of new policies
implemented in 2017-18 fiscal year, associated with updating the Regional Market Reimbursement Rate to
the 75th percentile of the 2016 regional market rate survey and increase of 2,959 slots for full-day
Preschool.

- CalWORKS Stage 2 and 3 Child Care. Increases by $5.2 million non-Proposition 98 General Fund in
reflect increases in the number of child care cases and a decrease in cost of care. The total support for
CalWORKS Stage 2 and 3 are $517.6 and $335.4 million, respectively.

» Federal Funds. Decreases federal TANF funds from $120.1 million in 2017-18 to $70.6 million in 2018-19.
Total TANF and federal Child Care and Development Fund is $707 million.

Other State Budget Priorities

Higher Education. The Budget provides the University of California and the California State University with an
annual 3 percent increase and the community colleges with a Proposition 98 increase of $570 million. In addition,
the Budget proposes to create a California Online College, a new college that will offer working students a path
outside of traditional courses with an allocation of $120 million.

Climate Change. Governor Brown will announce at his annual State of the State Address his plan to appropriate
$1.25 billion in Cap and Trade dollars to combat climate change.

Infrastructure. The Budget reflects the first full year of funding under the Road Repair and Accountability Act of
2017 (SB 1), which provides funding for state and local transportation infrastructure priorities.

What to Expect Next

We will report in more detail regarding some of these proposals when the trailer bill language is available, and
continue to share information on the Governor's budget as events and further analysis warrant. The release of
the budget is only the first leg of a six-month marathon, and we will endeavor to keep CASBO members informed
along each stage of the journey. To read the full Governor’s 2018-19 Budget Report, click here.

CASBO NewsBreaks are posted on our website. We've updated our advocacy website with new and interactive
content. Now you can easily follow the legislative and budget process, and get involved with our legislative
efforts in school business! Check out the new CASBO Advocacy website. For other advocacy-related
questions, contact Sara Bachez, Assistant Executive Director, Governmental Relations or Elizabeth Munguia,
Legislative Advocate and Policy Strategist, Government Relations.

Remember that the most effective and convenient way to become involved is by joining CASBO Advocacy
Network,

California Association of School Business Officials
1001 K Street, 5th Floor | Sacramento, CA 95814 | Telephone: (916) 447-3783

0009



Committee Interest Areas: 3/27/17

Achievement Gap
e Improve African American Student Achievement
e Improved student outcomes for all groups (don't close the gap just by increasing the
bottom, top also matters)
Evaluation of all programs so that resources are linked to results for kids.
Increase number of schools with pre-K programs
For every teacher to have a teacher’s aide

Teacher/Staff Support
e Lower teacher turnover
e More competitive salaries: admin, teacher, classified
e More support at schools: ie some sites VPs some sites clerks, etc

Whole Child

Better sports equipment

Full time playworks

Increase after school programs within district (*free in Richmond but not other cities
Quiality instruction in all classrooms

Safety
e Break-away gates

School Support
e Support for college going culture
e More h.s. Counselors
e Smaller class sizes in secondary schools

Parent Involvement
e Parent engagement
e School site councils
e Communication with parents, staff, principal, teachers, students



Upcoming Budget Timelines

March 21, 2018 2017-18 2" Interim presentation to Board
June 13, 2018 2018-19 Budget presentation to Board (Public Hearing)
September 19, 2018 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals presentation to Board

December 5, 2018 2018-19 1%t Interim presentation to Board



West Contra Costa USD

Administrative Regulation
Concepts And Roles

AR 3000
Business and Noninstructional Operations

District Budget Engagement Committee

The Board believes that community participation is essential in the development of the District's
annual budget. The size and complexity of the budget makes it challenging to gain authentic
engagement. While public comment at meetings, town-hall type gatherings, and public hearings
are all important components of the work of the Board in developing and approving the budget,
the Board believes that the process would be enhanced through a District Budget Engagement
Committee.

The mission of the District Budget Engagement Committee (DBEC) is to review and understand
the impact of federal, state and local funding on the District's budget and to make
recommendations to the Board regarding budget priorities, efficiency or cost reduction strategies,
consider the reserve level that is best for the District as well as reviewing the most effective
means of presenting budget information to the public.

The DBEC is composed of one representative selected by the following groups:

PTAs or Parent Clubs, one from a PTA and one from a PTO
Philanthropic Funders of WCCUSD

Citizen Oversight Committee for the Parcel Tax

Labor-Management Solutions Team

Multilingual District Advisory Committee

School Site Councils, one Elementary, one Middle and one High School
District Local Control Accountability Plan Committee

Youth Commission

The size of the committee is intentionally kept small to facilitate face-to-face authentic
communication between district budget stakeholders selected by their groups and the Board of
Education.

The charge to the DBEC is to meet with District budget staff as needed prior to each of the key
events on the Board budget development calendar including the report on unaudited actuals, the
first interim report, the Board's workshop sessions on the budget in January and February of each
year, the second interim report and the public hearing on the Local Control Accountability Plan.
The DBEC will join the Board at each of the seven key Board meetings each year (unaudited
actuals, first interim, Board study sessions, second interim, and the LCAP hearing) to share
members' perspectives and insights as the Board reviews the milestone information in the budget

Item 2



development process.

The purpose of the meetings with District budget staff is to assist DBEC members in gaining
insight and understanding of the complex documents that come before the Board.

DBEC members are selected by the groups they represent and serve 2-year terms to facilitate
official engagement of multiple members from each group. The groups will develop and
implement their own processes for selecting the DBEC representative. When the DBEC
convenes the members will develop and implement bylaws for the committee in alignment with
current Board Policy and Administrative Regulations.

Regulation ~ WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 11, 2016 Richmond, California



	1.  DBEC  Agenda 012218
	2.  Minutes 062717 - DRAFT
	4.  2017-18 First Interim Report - Complete - FINAL
	First Interim Report Cover 10-2017 ALL PAGES Revised
	2017-18 UA Summary of All Funds with NO Balance Sheets
	Revenue Statement
	Spec Rev Rev Exp
	Cap Proj Rev Exp
	Other Rev Exp

	1st Interim State Forms - FINAL
	2017-18 First InterimPowerpoint DRAFT 120617
	West Contra Costa Unified School District�December 6, 2017�
	First Interim Financial Report
	1st Interim Significant Changes from Budget Adoption
	Slide Number 4
	1st Interim Significant Changes from Budget Adoption – Cont.
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Fiscal Guidance from State and Educational Finance Sources
	STRS Multi Year Rates
	PERS Multi Year Rates
	Multi Year Projection
	Multi Year Projection
	Multi Year Projection�Unrestricted General Fund
	Projected Structural Deficits
	District Future Funding Concerns
	Special Reserve Summary
	Next Steps

	2017-8 Executive Summary First Interim Report - final Draft.pdf
	First Interim Financial Report Overview
	It is estimated the District will receive a total of $267,287,742 in LCFF during the 2017-18 school year (up $149,624 since adoption).  The funding consists of Base in the amount of $211,419,146 and Supplemental and Concentration funding in the amount...
	 Funded average daily attendance: 27,198
	 District unduplicated student count 74.26%
	Other Significant State and Local Revenues
	Restricted and Unrestricted Funds
	The Special Reserve fund has been used to house various reserves set aside by the Board since 2011-2012 during the recession. The Special Reserve Fund remains intact, based upon Board direction, with a $13.9 million balance.  The Board has directed th...


	4.a.  CASBO Governor's Budget Summary
	5.  Committee Interest Areas
	6.  Upcoming Budget Timelines
	AR3000 Concepts and Roles



